
To: Shamini Omnes (Chairperson), Sarah Wheeler (Vice-Chairperson), Finlay Cran, 
Susan Dunn, Derek Gardiner, Tara-Erin Gilchrist, Adam Grant, Louise
Grant, Megan Heathershaw, Nicola Johnston, Elaine Mottram, Lorcan O'Connor,
Martin Robb and Diane Sande

Town House,
ABERDEEN 13 September 2019

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2019 at 2.00 
pm.

FRASER BELL
CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

B U S I N E S S

1  Welcome and Apologies  

2  Minute of Meeting of 12 June 2019  (Pages 5 - 12)

3  Membership Updates - verbal update  

4  Progress Statement  (Pages 13 - 16)

5  Licensing Board Agenda of 3 July 2019  (Pages 17 - 276)

6  Licensing Board Minute of 3 July 2019  (Pages 277 - 282)

7  Local Licensing Forum and the Licensing Board - verbal update  

Public Document Pack



INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM)

8  Local Licensing Forum and Board Joint Meeting - verbal update  

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER

9.1  Update from Police Scotland - Annual Licensing 2018/2019  (Pages 283 - 
290)

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

9.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer  

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE

9.3  Update from Unight - Update Unight Reinvention Proposal  

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH

9.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership  

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM

9.5  Update from Children's Services Representative - chairperson verbal 
update  

10  AOCB  

11  Next Meeting & 2020 Dates  (Pages 291 - 292)
Wednesday 27 November 2019, 2pm,  Committee Room 4, Town House



EHRIA’s related to reports on this agenda can be viewed at
Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessments

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please use the following link:
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&

path=0

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Shereen 
Balaban, email sbalaban@aberdeencity.gov.uk or 01224 522497 

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/council_government/equality_and_diversity/eqd_ehria.asp
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
Wednesday, 12 June 2019

Members present: Shamini Omnes, Chairperson; Finlay Cran, Elaine Mottram, Lorcan O’Connor, Martin Robb; and Jonathan Smith 

Also present: Shereen Balaban, Lynn May and Emma Robertson.

Apologies: Sarah Wheeler, Vice Chairperson; Susan Dunn, Tara Gilchrist, Gill Flett, Derek Gardiner, Adam Grant, Nicola Johnston, Inspector 
Kenny McGeough; and Diane Sande

Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

1  Minute of Meeting 
of 13 March 2019 - 
for approval 

The Forum had before it the minute of the 
previous meeting of 13 March 2019. The 
minute was agreed as a true record.

The Forum agreed: -
to approve the revised minute as a correct 
record.

2  Matters Arising The Forum discussed the need for the Forum 
members to look at the Forums purpose and 
to ensure that each member view and 
connection is taken into consideration. 
The Members of the Forum discussed the 
potential and purpose of the Forum and the 
need to address representation of the Forum
Shamini addressed the need to feel 
connected with the Forums’ purpose and for 
the members to play a part in the success of 
the Forum. Shamini expressed that hopefully 
the following agenda items would address 
those concerns.

The Forum agreed:- 
(i) For the representation of 

the Forum to be looked 
at; and

(ii) To note that Members 
need to take an active 
role within the Forum, for 
the Forum to reach its full 
protentional. 

Shamini & Shereen

All Members

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 2



Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

2

3  Local Licensing 
Forums' 
Constitution 
Review 

Representation of the Forum was discussed. 
Shamini expressed the need for the Forum 
members to know more about the various 
members/services and use the opportunity to 
raise profile as well as recruit representation 
to the Forum.

Voting rights of the current Members was 
discussed.  Shamini explained that the 
Constitution permits the Forum to have a 
membership of 12, with one duly appointed 
representative from categories. One member 
of the category would hold the voting right. 
Notwithstanding this, the other members of 
the category would remain as co-optees, who 
would attend and participate in the meeting 
but without voting rights.

Shamini discussed the need for substitutes to 
be present if the duly appointed representative 
of the Forum was unable to attend.

The Forum agreed: - 

(i) For the Constitution of 
the Forum to be looked at 
by the members and for 
any feedback to Shereen

(ii) To ensure that the 
membership of the 
Forum is representative 
of the interests of 
persons or descriptions 
of persons who have an 
interest which is relevant 
to the Forum’s general 
functions;

(iii) To contact representative 
of the services and third 
parties outlined within the 
categories identified 
within the Constitution; 
and 

(iv) For the Forum Members 
to identify a substitute 
that will be available to 
attend the Forum if the 
member

Forum members & 
Shereen

Shamini

Shamini

Forum members

P
age 6



Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

3

4  LLF Objectives 
2019-20 - Group 
Discussion 

A member of the Forum discussed the Forum 
exercising as an administrational tick box. 
Following wider discussions everyone agreed 
the Forum needed to come together to work 
collaboratively and to be more proactive with 
the identified objectives for the year
Lynn May addressed the Forum’s concerns 
and gave recognition to the Forums 
contribution. More scrutiny was welcomed, 
and the input of the Forum was discussed to 
be hugely beneficial. Shamini welcomed the 
scheduled joint meeting, 10th September 2019 
with the Licensing Board, where this can be 
addressed as an item on the agenda.
Shamini welcomed the suggestion for the LLF 
to meet to discuss the objectives of the 
Forum, and for agenda items to be addressed 
before the joint meeting with the Licensing 
Board. Elaine offered the Samaritan office as 
a meeting venue 

The Forum agreed :- 
(i) For the collaborative 

objectives of the Local 
Licensing Forum to be 
addressed as an item on 
the joint meeting; and

(ii) All agreed to meet from     
2-4pm on 27th August 
2019 as a development 
day. The purpose being 
for the Forum to meet to 
discuss and produce a 
summary of areas to be 
presented to the LLB at 
the Joint meeting. 
Shereen to email all and 
confirm meeting.

LLF members

LLF members & Shereen

P
age 7



Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

4

5  PC Gary Jobson 
Aberdeen Local 
Licensing Forum 
Development Plan 

The Forum agreed that the Development Day 
would allow the Forum the opportunity to 
reflect on the report and forum objectives.  
Elaine Mottram agreed that she would like to 
contribute to the assessment in relation to 
recommendations.

The Forum agreed:- 
(i) That there was scope to 

discuss and debate on 
recommendations from 
the Development Plan for 
the Forum; and

(ii) To work together to refine 
the scope of the 
development plan and to 
affirm the Forum’s 
objectives;

Elaine & LLF Members

LLF Members

P
age 8



Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

5

5.1  Review and 
Recommendations 

The Forum discussed the need for guidance 
and stronger engagement from the Licensing 
Board.  The Forum discussed the importance 
to empower the board to act, and to work at 
being proactive in supporting the Board. The 
Forum discussed the need for relevant local 
information, which the Forum can use to 
consult with the Board for clearer and more 
defined tasking and ownership of 
responsibilities when providing 
recommendations and information to the 
Board. The forum agreed that qualitative data 
should be used to back up recommendations/ 
decision of the Forum. The Forum recognised 
this to be a strong point of the Forum.

The Forum agreed :- 

for LLF Members to bring before the Forum 
relevant information and data that is available to 
them in their professional capacity; and remit.

All members

5.2  Proposal The proposal from PC Jobson was revisited 
and for information alone.

The Forum agreed :- 

to note the information provided.

6  Licensing Board 
Minute of Licensing 
Board, 12 March 
2019
https://committees.a
berdeencity.gov.uk/i
eListDocuments.asp
x?CId=151&MId=68
96&Ver=4

The Forum welcomed the forthcoming annual 
meeting with the Board, and agreed that a 
development day prior to this meeting would 
allow for the LLF to agree its objectives and 
how it can work closer with the Board.
Lynn May on behalf of the Licensing Board 
provided an update to the Forum, and 
contributed to all agenda items.

The Forum agreed: - 
(i) on attendance at joint LB 

and LLF meeting; and

(ii) to note the update from 
the Licensing Board.

LLF members

LLF members

P
age 9

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=6896&Ver=4
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=6896&Ver=4
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=6896&Ver=4
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=6896&Ver=4
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=6896&Ver=4


Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

6

7  Licensing 
Conference 

Lynn May mentioned no date has been 
agreed yet. The Forum expressed their 
disappointment. and shared the willingness to 
progress and ensure the Conference goes 
ahead.

The Forum agreed: - 
(i) To note the update; and

(ii) For LLF Members to 
contribute to the 
conference planning, to 
provide the Board with 
update and suggestions; 
and

(iii) to leading the planning 
for Conference and a 
date/s can be identified 
after meeting in August.

LLF members

8  MEMBER 
UPDATES  (TO 
INFORM THE 
WORKING GROUP 
OF THE 
LICENSING 
FORUM) 

Apologies noted from members:

  - Police 

 - Licensing Standard Officer 

 - Education 

 - Integrated Children's and Family Services

The Forum agreed: - 
to note the apologies

LLF members

9  Progress 
Statement 

Shamini advised that the business statement 
needs to be updated and used to track the 
work of the Forum in line with the Forum 
objectives.

The Forum agreed: - 
(i) to update the progress 

statement, to be used as a 
business statement for the 
Forum; and

(ii) for LLF to agree and set 
tasks for the LLF members, 
to take ownership of the 
item.

Shereen & LLF members

P
age 10



Item Discussion Action / Decisions To be actioned by

7

10  Aberdeen City 
Council Licensing 
Board: Statement 
of Licensing Policy 
2018 

The Forum had before it, Aberdeen City 
Council Licensing Board: Statement of 
Licensing Policy 2018 for the new members to 
be familiar with and to advise on any concerns 
/ feedback

The Forum agreed: - 
to note the document and the information 
provided.

LLF members

11  Alcohol Focus 
Scotland: 
Community 
Licensing Toolkit 

The Forum had before it the Alcohol Focus 
Scotland; Community Licensing: Toolkit for 
new members to be aware of.
Shamini presented the toolkit to the Forum for 
their consideration on testing this with a 
community group. This is to follow on from the 
workshops delivered to Community Councils 
across the city.
Jonathan   expressed that the toolkit did not 
show a sense of collectiveness in addressing 
the licensing process.  It encourages and 
provides information on how to object, but 
perhaps not how to get involved with the 
licensing process. He suggested if a local 
version of the toolkit can be produced.

The Forum agreed: - 
(i) For the Toolkit in its current 

version not to be tested in 
the local Community; and

(ii) Further discussion to be 
had with LLF members who 
were not present today.

LLF member

12  Local Outcome 
Improvement Plan 
- Alcohol 
Indicators 

With reference to article 8 of this minute, 
Shamini provided the Forum with an update 
on behalf of Aberdeen City Health and Social 
Care Partnership.

The Forum had before it – Alcohol & Drug 
Partnership Plan, the overall delivery map was 
shared with the Members for their awareness.

The Forum agreed: - 
(i) To note the document and 

information provided; and

(ii) To share with partners / 
future work undertakings

LLF Members

13 Next Meeting The Forum had before it the date of the next 
scheduled meeting for information.

The Forum agreed: - 
to note the date of their next meeting.

LLF Members

If you require any further information about this minute, please contact Shereen Balaban, email sbalaban@aberdeencity.gov.uk

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 12



ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

PROGRESS STATEMENT – 31 January 2018

Remit of Local Licensing Forums as set out in the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 – keeping under review the operation of the Act in the Forum’s 
area and in particular the exercise by the Licensing Board of their functions including giving advice and making recommendations to the Board 
in relation to those matters where the Forum considers it appropriate.  The Act does not enable a Forum to review or give advice or make 
recommendations in relation to the exercise by a Board of their function in relation to a particular case.  “Case” is taken to mean an application 
before a Board and in the interests of natural justice is also taken to mean individual licensed premises.  The preferred route for consideration 
of complaints about the running of licensed premises is to write directly to the Clerk or Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board.

The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 requires Licensing Boards in exercising any of their functions to have regard to any advice given or 
recommendations made to them by a Local Licensing Forum and where the Board decides not to follow the advice or recommendation to give 
the Forum reasons for that decision, the Board must provide copies of relevant statistical information to the Forum as it may reasonably 
require for the purposes of its general functions.

Licensing Standards Officers have a general function of providing to interested persons information and guidance concerning the operation of 
the Act, supervising compliance with the Act and the conditions of their licences by holders of Premises Licences and Occasional Licences and 
mediate between communities and the trade or between any two parties where there is a need to resolve a local problem and develop a local 
solution.  LSOs do not act as “policemen” with regard to licensing but they will liaise with the police and other relevant officials such as 
Environmental Health Officers in pursuit of the objectives of the Act.

Item Meeting Reference Decision/Action Update Responsible Lead Licensing 
Objective

Items relating to all Licensing Objectives
1. Statistical Information

To receive reports from the Licensing 
Board containing relevant statistical 
information.

The Forum and Board will continue to 
liaise at joint meetings.  

All All objectives

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 4



Item Meeting Reference Decision/Action Update Responsible Lead Licensing 
Objective

2. 8 June 2016 (Joint 
Licensing Meeting)

Statement of Licensing Policy Refresh
The Forum discussed their initial 
consultation response with members of 
the Licensing Board ahead of the 
development of the refreshed 
Statement of Licensing Policy.

At the joint meeting in 2017 the 
Forum received an update from the 
Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board 
on the development of a refreshed 
Statement of Licensing Policy.

All All objectives

3. 11 February 2015 Alcohol and Young People
The Forum considered whether 
attitudes towards alcohol have changed 
amongst younger people and the 
Convener requested a presentation for 
a future workshop on what young 
people think of alcohol and their 
experiences of its use and impact. 

Young Person’s 
Representative to 
the Forum

All Objectives

4. 18 November 2015 Youth Justice Monitoring
The Forum requested that Sgt Flett 
provide an update on the monitoring 
arrangements and research conducted 
by the Youth Justice team on how 
young people accessed alcohol.

Sgt Flett provided an update on 12 
January 2016 and advised that there 
was no clear mechanism in place to 
retrieve the requested data but 
discussions were ongoing between 
Police Scotland the Youth Justice 
Team on how to achieve greater 
alignment.

On 8 November 2016, Miriam Smith 
advised the Forum that data could be 
made available through the 
Responsible Group which the 
Convener was a member of. This 
would ensure there was no 

Police Scotland 
representative to 
the Forum

Licensing Objective 
1: Preventing 
Crime and 
Disorder; and
Licensing Objective 
5: Protecting 
Children from 
Harm

P
age 14



Item Meeting Reference Decision/Action Update Responsible Lead Licensing 
Objective

duplication of information or 
resource.

5. 13 September 2016 LSO Annual report 2015-16

The Forum requested that the LSO 
Annual Report 2015-16 be presented to 
the Forum with an indicative 
submission date of mid-2017.

D Sande/T-E 
Gilchrist

All Objectives

6. 13 September 2016 Convener’s Letter to the Licensing 
Board

The Forum instructed the Convener to 
correspond with the Convener of the 
Licensing Board to invite a Board 
representative to the Forum’s next 
meeting to provide a progress update in 
relation to issues raised at the Joint 
Meeting.

An update was provided by the 
Council’s Legal Licensing team on 5 
April 2017.  

A further letter from the Convener of 
the Forum to the Convener of the 
Licensing Board was sent on 27 June 
2017 seeking assurance on the 
Forum’s role ahead of the Statement 
of Licensing Policy consultation.

K McGeough All Objectives

7. 13 September 2016 Referral System in Torry

The Forum requested an update on the 
development of a referral system for 
individuals who had been banned from 
licensed premises in the self-policing 
scheme in Torry due to issues related to 
alcohol abuse.

An update was provided by the 
Community Safety Partnership on 5 
April 2017.

P Lees All Objectives

8. 10 September 2019 LLF/ LB Joint Meeting All members and 
the Local Licensing 

All Objectives

P
age 15



Item Meeting Reference Decision/Action Update Responsible Lead Licensing 
Objective

The meeting discussed the Task and 
Role of the Forum, the Licensing 
Conference and the Statement of 
Licensing Policy.

LLF members and the Licensing Board 
agreed work together ahead of the 
Licensing Conference – January 2020. 

The LLF members to consider how 
the Forums role may develop. The 
Forum may consider creating a 
working group, to consider how the 
Forum keeps under review the 
operation of the Act in the 
Forum’s area and in particular the 
exercise by the Licensing Board of 
their functions including giving 
advice and making 
recommendations to the Board in 
relation to those matters where 
the Forum considers it 
appropriate.  

The Licensing Conference will be 
based on the Statement of Licensing 
Policy.

Board

???

P
age 16



To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Donnelly, 
Lesley Dunbar, Grant, Greig, John, McLellan and Townson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 25 June 2019

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Committee Room 2 
- Town House on WEDNESDAY, 3 JULY 2019 at 10.30 am.

JENNI WILSON
CLERK TO THE BOARD

B U S I N E S S

1  Minute of Meeting of 14 May 2019  (Pages 3 - 18)

2  List of Applications  (Pages 19 - 20)

2.1  Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Brewdog, 5 Union Street, 
Aberdeen  (Pages 21 - 24)

2.2  Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Cognito, 1 Midstocket 
Road, Aberdeen  (Pages 25 - 26)

2.3  Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Mecca Bingo Cub, Berryden 
Road  (Pages 27 - 28)

2.4  Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Victoria Bar - 1 Menzies 
Road, Aberdeen  (Pages 29 - 32)

3  Application for Personal Licence - Application A  (Pages 33 - 38)

Public Document Pack

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



4  Application for Personal Licence - Application B  (Pages 39 - 42)

5  Annual Accounts 2019  (Pages 43 - 46)

6  Annual Functions Report  (Pages 47 - 254)

7  Licensing Forum  

8  LSO Update  

9  Premises Licence Review in terms of Section 37 of Licensing Scotland Act 2005  
(Pages 255 - 264)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Arlene 
Dunbar ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk 523411 

Page 18



LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN, 14 May 2019.  Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.  
Present:  Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Donnelly, 
Greig, McLellan and Townson.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF 12 MARCH 2019

1. The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of meeting of 12 March 
2019.

The Board resolved:- 

 To approve the minute. 

LIST OF APPLICATIONS

2. The Board had before it, for its consideration, the applications as listed in 3-30.

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - HILTON, THE EVENT 
COMPLEX, ABERDEEN

3. The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 29 April 2019 from 
Police Scotland, an email of representation dated 29 April 2019 from Environmental 
Health and a representation dated 3 May 2019 from the LSO. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor, in support of the application who 
confirmed that the applicant was willing to amend the application so that the hours 
sought were within the Board’s policy guidelines and that the applicant accepted the 
recommendations for Police Scotland, Environmental Health and the LSO.

Having heard from Mr Hassard, Sergeant Flett, advised that Police Scotland withdrew 
their representation, as did Andrew Gilchrist, Environmental Health and the LSO.

The Board resolved:  

To grant the application subject to the standard local conditions relating to drugs policy, 
duty of care and external areas. 

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL PROPELLER, 
INVERURIE ROAD, ABERDEEN

Page 3

Agenda Item 1

Page 19



2

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

4. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that there 
were no representations or objections received in connection with the application.  The 
premises were however, excluded premises as defined in S123 of the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act and the applicant would require to present evidence to the Board that 
persons resident in the locality in which the premises are situated are, or are likely to 
become, reliant to a significant extent on the premises as the principal source of petrol 
or derv, or groceries. 

The Board thereafter heard from Andrew Hunter, Solicitor, in support of the application.

The Board resolved: 

To grant the application subject to standard local condition in respect of CCTV. 

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE, SHELL REDMOSS, 
WELLINGTON ROAD, ABERDEEN

5. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that there 
were no representations or objections received in connection with the application.  The 
premises were however, excluded premises as defined in S123 of the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act and the applicant would require to present evidence to the Board that 
persons resident in the locality in which the premises are situated are, or are likely to 
become, reliant to a significant extent on the premises as the principal source of petrol 
or derv, or groceries. 

The Board thereafter heard from Andrew Hunter, Solicitor, in support of the application.

The Board resolved: 

To grant the application subject to standard local condition in respect of CCTV. 

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - ALOFT HOTEL, THE 
EVENT COMPLEX ABERDEEN

6. The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 29 April 2019 from 
Police Scotland, an email of representation dated 29 April 2019 from Environmental 
Health and a representation dated 3 May 2019 from the LSO. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor, in support of the application who 
confirmed that the applicant was willing to amend the application so that the hours 
sought were within the Board’s policy guidelines and that the applicant accepted the 
recommendations for Police Scotland, Environmental Health and the LSO, however  

Page 4Page 20



3

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

requested that the Board considered allowing low level background music in the 
external area. 

Having heard from Mr Hassard, Sergeant Flett, advised that Police Scotland withdrew 
their representation, as did Andrew Gilchrist, Environmental Health and the LSO.

The Board resolved:  

To grant the application subject to the standard local conditions relating to drugs policy, 
duty of care and to amend the external area condition to allow low level background 
music. 

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - 55A SPRINGHILL ROAD, ABERDEEN

7. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board,  that there 
had been no representations or objections received in connection with the application. 

The Board resolved: -

 To grant the application subject to the Standard local condition in relation to CCTV.  

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES - ABERDEEN HERO/PUMPKIN, 
ABERDEEN RAILWAY STATION, GUILD STREET, ABERDEEN

8. The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 26 April from Police 
Scotland and a representation dated 02 May 2019 from the LSO.

Thereafter, the Board heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor in support of the application.  
Ms Junner advised that the applicant was willing to amend the Children and Young 
person’s terms of access to address the concerns of Police Scotland and the LSO by 
removing references to “table meals” and replacing it with “eating”

This amendment was acceptable to both the Police and the LSO and they withdrew 
their representations. 

The Board resolved: 

To grant the application as amended. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BREWDOG, 17 
GALLOWGATE, ABERDEEN

Page 5Page 21



4

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

9. Councillor McLellan declared an interested in the item, left the meeting and took 
no part in the determination of the application. 

As a preliminary point, The Board were advised that there was a late representation 
from Environmental Health. 

The Board heard from Andrew Gilchrist, Environmental Health, that the representation 
was late because of operational difficulties. 

The Board resolved: - 

to accept the representation. 

The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 02 April 2019 from Police 
Scotland, a letter dated 11 April 2019 from NHS Grampian, a letter dated 12 April 2019 
from a member of the public and a letter dated 3 May 2019 from Environmental Health.

The member of the public and a representative from NHS Grampian were not present 
at the meeting. 

The Board heard from Ms Junner, Solicitor in support of the application.   Ms Junner 
advised that the applicant accept the police and NHS conditions, however requested 
that the Board applied an  amended door supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00   they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

Ms Junner further advised that the applicant undertook to liaise with Environmental 
Health on a Noise Management Plan. 

Having heard from Ms Junner, Police Scotland and Environmental Health withdrew 
their representations. 

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application subject to the late the Radio link, CCTV, duty of care and Door 
steward condition as amended. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - AMUSEMENT PARK 
AND CONGO ADVENTURE GOLF AND BAR DINER, QUEENS LINKS, ABERDEEN

Page 6Page 22



5

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

10. As a preliminary point, The Board were advised that there was a late objection 
received from a Community Council.  There was there was no representative from the 
Community Council present and therefore the Board were unable to establish the 
reason that the letter was late. 

The Board resolved:

not to accept the late objection.

The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 02 May 2019 from Police 
Scotland, an email of representation dated 03 May 2019 from Environmental Health 
and a representation dated 03 May 2019 from the LSO. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor,  in support of the application who 
confirmed that the applicant accepted the recommendations for Police Scotland and the 
LSO.

Having heard from Mr Hassard, Sergeant Flett, advised that Police Scotland withdrew 
their representation, as did Andrew Gilchrist, Environmental Health and the LSO.

The Board resolved:  

To grant the application subject to the conditions as set out in the Police and LSO 
representations. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - REVOLUTION, 25 
BELMONT STREET, ABERDEEN

11. The Board had before them letters of representation dated 28 February 2019 
from Police Scotland and Environmental Health. 

The Board heard from Archie MacIver, Solicitor, in support of the application.  Mr 
MacIver advised that the applicant had provided a copy of the premises’ noise 
management plan to Environmental Health and undertook to liaise with them should 
anything further be required.  He further advised that the conditions as recommended 
by Police Scotland were accepted however requested that the Board applied an 
amended door supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00  they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

The Board resolved: - 
Page 7Page 23



6

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

To grant the application subject to the following conditions Radio Link, CCTV, Duty of 
Care and an amended door supervisors.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BUGSY BROWNS, 7 
WINDMILL BRAE, ABERDEEN

12. The Board had before it a letter of representation dated 30 April 2019 from NHS 
Grampian.

The Board heard from Neil Fraser, Solicitor,  speak in support of the application.  Mr 
Fraser advised that the application was not in fact seeking a variation to the terminal 
hours. The application was only in respect of a variation to the commencement to on-
consumption hours Monday to Sunday from 19:30 to 13:00 and the addition of some 
activities. He further advised that the conditions that the NHS had sought to be attached 
to the licence are in fact already in place. 

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CROFT TAVERN, 5 
STOCKETHILL CRESCENT, ABERDEEN

13. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
letter of representation dated 29 April 2019 from Police Scotland had been withdrawn 
as the applicant had amended the application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application as amended. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE, DYCE FARM, ABZ 
BUSINESS PARK, INTERNATIONAL AVENUE, DYCE. ABERDEEN

14. The Board had before them a representation dated 29 April 2019 from 
Environmental Health. 

The Board heard from Andrew Hunter, Solicitor, speak in support of the application.  Mr 
Hunter advised the applicant was willing to accept the condition for music in the 
external area as proposed by Environmental Health. 

Page 8Page 24



7

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application subject to the local condition relating to external areas. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - HUSH AND HUSH 2, 
THE GALLERIA, BON ACCORD STREET, ABERDEEN

15. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that it was 
his understanding that all representations received in connection with the application 
had been withdrawn, however due to the terminal hour of 03:00 as per the Board’s 
policy the applicant would be required to justify the need for those hours. 

The Board heard from Tony Dawson, Solicitor, speak in support of the application. 

The Board resolved: - 

 To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - ILLICIT STILL, 
NETHERKIRKGATE, ABERDEEN

16. The Board had before them a letter of representation from Police Scotland dated 
02 April 2019, a letter of representation from NHS Grampian dated 11 April 2019 and 
an undated letter of objection from a member of the public. 

The Board heard from Archie MacIver, Solicitor, speak in support of the application.  Mr 
MacIver advised that the conditions as set out in the Police letter were accept however 
requested that the Board applied an amended door supervisor condition in the following 
terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00 they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00  
onwards”

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application subject to the following conditions Radio Link, CCTV, Duty of 
Care and an amended door supervisor.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - MALONE'S IRISH 
SPORTS BAR, 90 SHIPROW

Page 9Page 25



8

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

17. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the 
representation submitted by Environmental Health had been withdrawn following  
confirmation that the applicant accepted a condition that relating to the implementation 
of a Noise Management plan.  The representation dated 25 April 2019 from Police 
Scotland was also withdrawn as the condition contain therein had also been accepted 
by the application. 

The Board heard from Theresa Hunt, Solicitor, speak in support of the application in 
respect the variation to the terminal hour.  Ms Hunt requested that the Board applied an 
amended door supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00 they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application subject to the following conditions Radio Link, CCTV, Duty of 
Care,  an amended door supervisors and a condition in respect of a noise management 
plan. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - MUSA, 33 
EXCHANGE STREET

18. Councillor McLellan declared an interested, left the meeting and took no part in 
the determination of the application. 

The Board had before them letters for representation dated 03 May 2019 from Police 
Scotland and Environmental Health, 30 April 2019 from NHS Grampian and two public 
objections dated 24 April 2019.

The Board heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor, in support of the application.  Ms 
Junner confirm that the applicant had given an undertaken to liaise with Environmental 
Health on a Noise Management Plan and accepted all the conditions referred to in the 
Police and NHS letters, however requested that the Board applied an amended door 
supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00  they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

The Board resolved: - 

Page 10Page 26



9

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

To grant to application subject conditions in respect of  Radiolink, CCTV and Duty of 
Care and amended door supervision condition. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - UNIT 1, THE 
ACADEMY, ABERDEEN

19. The Board had before them letters of representation dated 28 February 2019 
from Police Scotland and Environmental Health. 

The Board heard from Archie MacIver, Solicitor, in support of the application.  Mr 
MacIver advised that the applicant had provided a copy of the premises’ noise 
management plan to Environmental Health and undertook to liaise with them should 
anything further be required.  He further advised that the conditions as recommended 
by Police Scotland were accepted however requested that the Board applied an 
amended door supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00 they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

Mr MacIver also advised that the applicant had amended the commencement of on-
consumption hours on Friday and Saturday to 12 noon to bring the hours within the 
Board’s policy guidelines. 

The Board resolved: - 

To grant the application as amended and subject to the following conditions Radio Link, 
CCTV, Duty of Care and an amended door supervisors.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - ICELAND FOODS 
LTD, 306 HOLBURN STREET, ABERDEEN

20. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
letter of representation dated 26 April 2019 from Police Scotland had been withdrawn 
as the applicant had agreed to a condition in respect of delivery driver training. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor, in support of the application.  

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application with a condition in respect of delivery driver training.  

Page 11Page 27



10

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - ICELAND FOODS 
LTD, 461 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD, ABERDEEN

21. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
letter of representation dated 30 April 2019 from Police Scotland had been withdrawn 
as the applicant had agreed to a condition in respect of delivery driver training. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor, in support of the application.  

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application with a condition in respect of delivery driver training.  

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - ICELAND FOODS 
LTD - UNIT 3, BOULEVARD RETAIL PARK, ABERDEEN

22. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
letter of representation dated 26 April 2019 from Police Scotland had been withdrawn 
as the applicant had agreed to a condition in respect of delivery driver training. 

The Board heard from Niall Hassard, Solicitor in support of the application.  

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application with a condition in respect of delivery driver training.  

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - MARQUIS DAIRY, 
101 MARQUIS ROAD, ABERDEEN

23. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that 
there had been no objections or representations received in connections with the 
application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

Page 12Page 28



11

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - MURDOS, 
CAIRNCRY ROAD, ABERDEEN

24. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Legal advisor, that there had been 
no objections or representations received in connections with the application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - NIRVANA, 23 
CROWN TERRACE, ABERDEEN

25. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk that all representations 
received in connection with the application had been withdrawn as the applicant had 
amended the application to address the concerns raised in the representations. 

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application as amended and with a local condition restricting adult 
entertainment. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE   - PITTODRIE 
STADIUM FUNCTION SUITES, CORPORATE HOSPITALITY AREAS

26. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Legal advisor, that there had been 
no objections or representations received in connections with the application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - RICHMOND ARM, 
327 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD

27. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk that all representations 
received in connection with the application had been withdrawn as the applicant had 
amended the application to address the concerns raised in the representations. 

Page 13Page 29



12

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application as amended. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - THE PLOUGHMAN, 
NORTH DEESIDE ROAD, ABERDEEN

28. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk that all representations 
received in connection with the application had been withdrawn as the applicant had 
amended the application to address the concerns raised in the representations. 

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application as amended. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  - U STORE, 94 
VICTORIA ROAD, TORRY, ABERDEEN

29. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Legal advisor, that there had been 
no objections or representations received in connections with the application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

NOTICE OF CONVICTIONS - PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER A

30. The Board had before them a letter dated 14 November 2018 from Police 
Scotland. 

The Board resolved: - 

To endorse the personal licence as the licence holder had acted in a manner 
inconsistent with the licensing objective securing public safety. 

NOTICE OF CONVICTIONS - PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER B
Page 14Page 30



13

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

31. The Board had before them a letter dated 21 February 2019 from Police 
Scotland.

The Board resolved: - 

to revoke the licence. 

APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE

32. The Board had before them a letter dated 11 March 2019, in the absence of the 
applicant;

The Board resolved: -

To defer consideration of the application to its next meeting to be held on Wednesday 4 
July 2019. 

PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW  IN TERMS OF SECTION 37 OF LICENSING 
SCOTLAND ACT 2005

33. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
Licence holder had requested that the review hearing be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Board.

The Board resolved: -

To defer the review hearing to its next meeting to be held on Wednesday 4 July 2019. 

LOCAL AREA PROFILE - REPORT

34. The Board had before them a report by the Licensing Team, regarding the Local 
Area profile under the Gambling Act 2005.

The report recommended that the Board agree to the adoption of the Local Area Profile 
to complement their Statement of Policy in terms of Section 349(1) of the Gambling Act 
2005 (‘the Act’) and 

Recommended that the Board: - 

1. noted the contents of the report; and
2. Approved Appendix 1 for publication. 

Page 15Page 31



14

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

The Board: -

Approved the recommendations. 

Page 16Page 32



15

LICENSING BOARD
14 May 2019

Page 17Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18Page 34



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 3 July 2019 at 10:30am in Committee Room 2 & 3, Broad Street , Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 BREWDOG CASTLEGATE BREWDOG RETAIL LIMITED 24 May 2019
5 UNION STREET C/O MILLER SAMUEL HILL BROWN
ABERDEEN LLP
AB11 5BU RWF HOUSE

5 RENFIELD STREET
GLASGOW
G2 5EZ

2 COGNITO CAFE COGNITO LTD 30 April 2019
1 MIDSTOCKET ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB15 5JL 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET

ABERDEEN
AB11 6YQ

3 MECCA BINGO CLUB MECCA BINGO LIMITED 22 May 2019
UNIT 2 C/O TLT LLP
CENTRE POINT SOLICITORS
BERRYDEN ROAD 80 HANOVER STREET
ABERDEEN EDINBURGH
AB25 3SG EH2 1EL

4 VICTORIA BAR IP PARTNERSHIP LTD 20 May 2019
1 MENZIES ROAD C/O IONA PUB PARTNERSHIP
ABERDEEN 70 HAMILTON DRIVE
AB11 9AY GLASGOW

G12 8DR

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 2

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 20

P
age 36



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: BREWDOG, 5 UNION STREET  

DESCRIPTION 

 Amendment to layout of ground floor including repositioning of sanitary 
facilities and seating;

 Amendment to layout of basement layout including repositioning of sanitary 
facilities, cellar and seating. 

 Variation of local conditions relating to door stewards
 Proposed increase in capacity. 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS 

  None to date 

POLICY 

Preventing Crime & Disorder

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by 
adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce 
the threats of crime and disorder.
In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of 
factors including, but not limited to:

 Underage drinking

 Drunkenness 

 Illegal substances

 Violent behaviour

 Anti-social behaviour

 Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to 
operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner 
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

Page 21

Agenda Item 2.1

Page 37



 Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential 
crime or disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of 
care on all on-sales premises.

 Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

 Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept 
up to date and accessible.

 Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

 Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective 
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of 
written procedures for managing incidents.

 Up to date training and supervision of staff.

 Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

 Provision of external lighting and security measures.

 Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.

 Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

 Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

 Enforcement of Challenge 25.

 Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

 Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

 Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

 Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.

 Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem 
areas.

 Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort.

Page 22Page 38



Securing Public Safety

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed premises 
as well as those in the surrounding areas.
When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be 
considered including, but not limited to:

 Capacity – this will be assessed by the Council’s Building Standards 
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the 
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller 
than the technical figure.

 Maintenance of premises.

 Fire safety.

 Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass including toughened or safety 
glass.

 Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.

 Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all stakeholders 
in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the operation of 
licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

 Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of 
this licensing objective.

 Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.

 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as 
possible.

 Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

Page 23Page 39



 High standards of maintenance of premises.

 Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and 
pubwatch.

 Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass 
frequently cleared.

 Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for 
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to 
consider the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

 Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

 Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and 
proposed activities to be carried out.

 Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of 
operation and in an emergency.

 Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

 Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable 
persons can be provided with assistance.

 Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers 
including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal 
policies and incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

 Co-operative approach.

 Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

 Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Page 24Page 40



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: COGNITO, 1 MIDSTOCKET ROAD, ABERDEEN  

DESCRIPTION 

 Removal of patisserie/takeaway section and replacement with tables and 
chairs

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS 

 None to date 

POLICY 

 N/A

Page 25

Agenda Item 2.2

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26Page 42



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: MECCA BINGO, UNIT 2 CENTRE POINT  

DESCRIPTION 

 Addition of Televised Sport

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS 

 None to date

POLICY 

 N/A

Page 27

Agenda Item 2.3

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28Page 44



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: Victoria Bar, 1 Menzies Road, Aberdeen       

DESCRIPTION 

 Amendment to the terminal hour for on consumption on Friday and 
Saturdays from 00:00 to 01:00 

 Addition of dance facilities within and outwith core hours 

 Amendment to Children’s and Young Persons access. 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS 

 None to Date

POLICY 

Supplementary Policy – Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers it 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with 
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed 
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for 
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not be 
contrary to the licensing objectives.

Off-Sale Premises
Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have no 
power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be noted 
that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict these 
hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
All off-sales premises 1000 2200

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre from 
outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the undernoted 
map.

Page 29

Agenda Item 2.4

Page 45



The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest 
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal 
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all 
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to 
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional 
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after 1am 
including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to examples 
of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary Policy on 
General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any 24-
hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted accordingly to 
comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms of 
the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 – 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre           Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100

City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by children 
and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits all type of 
approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of factors including 
layout of the premises, activities or services available, and typical customer 
demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children and 
young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in 
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:
 Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young 

persons.
 Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and young 

persons from harm.
 Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if 

appropriate.
 Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during hours 

in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

Page 30Page 46



What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants
 Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of 

children and young persons’ access.
 Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which 

children and young persons are to be afforded access.
 Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.
 Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.
 Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
 Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and 

parts of the premises.

Page 31Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32Page 48



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 3

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Document is Restricted

Page 35Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Document is Restricted

Page 37Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 4

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Document is Restricted

Page 41Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING BOARD DATE: 3 July 2019

CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD Jenni Wilson

TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Financial Report 2018/19

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To invite the Board to approve the Annual Financial Report set out in Appendix 
One to this Report.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

That the Board

(1) approve the annual financial report set out in Appendix One and;

(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of the annual 
financial report.

 

  
3. BACKGROUND

(1) The Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2015 amended the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2005 (the “2005 Act”) to introduce a requirement that Licensing 
Boards produce and publish annual functions reports and annual financial 
reports. The Boards annual financial report must be prepared and published 
not later than 3 months after the end of each financial year. The July Board is 
the first available meeting at which the accounts can be considered.

(2) The financial report must include- 

(a) a statement of- 

(i) the amount of relevant income received by the Licensing Board 
during the financial year, and 

(ii) the amount of relevant expenditure incurred in respect of the 
Board’s area during the year, and 

(b) an explanation of how the amounts in the statement were calculated.

(3) In this context, “relevant income” means income received by the Board in 

Page 43

Agenda Item 5

Page 59



connection with the exercise of the Board’s functions under or by virtue of the 
2005 Act. This involves totaling all the fee income generated by 2005 Act 
licence applications received during the financial year.

(4) “Relevant expenditure” means any expenditure- 

(a) which is attributable to the exercise of the Board’s functions under or by 
virtue of the 2005 Act, and;

(b) which is incurred by the Board, the Council or the Licensing Standards 
Officers for the Board’s area.

(5) Calculation of relevant expenditure is more complicated to determine and 
requires the figures to be calculated upon estimates of the direct time spent 
by Legal Service staff as well as all costs in connection with the Licensing 
function to include central support costs and outlays. It is also worth noting 
that the Licensing Board income is not guaranteed to remain the same in any 
financial year and can vary significantly depending on the number and type of 
applications received. Also, in the event of any appeal against a Board 
decision, the cost of any appeal would require to be met from the Licensing 
Board income. 

4. APPENDICES

1. Appendix One: Licensing Board Annual Accounts 2018/19

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

Sandy Munro, Interim Licensing Team Leader 
AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 44Page 60

mailto:AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Licensing Board Annual Account Report – Appendix 1

Aberdeen City Council
Licensing Board
Income and Expediure for year ending 31 March 2019.

Income from fees (427,587)

Staffing Costs
Licensing Staff 152,643
LSO's 78,787

Admin and Supplies 11,642

Central Charges
Accomodation 7,569
Corporate 17,957

Total Expenditure 268,598

Net Expenditure/(Income) (158,989)

Page 45Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46Page 62



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING BOARD DATE: 3 July 2019

CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD Jenni Wilson

TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Annual Functions Report 2018/19

REPORT AUTHOR: Sandy Munro, Interim Licensing Team Leader

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To invite the Licensing Board (“The Board”) to approve this Annual Functions 
Report.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Board:

(1) approve this Annual Functions Report and;

(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of this Annual 
Functions Report.  

3. BACKGROUND

(1) The Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2015 amended the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2005 (the “2005 Act”) to introduce a requirement that Licensing 
Boards produce and publish annual functions reports and annual financial 
reports. The Boards annual function report must be prepared and published 
not later than 3 months after the end of each financial year. The July Board 
was the first available meeting for the report to be considered.

(2) This report should contain a statement explaining how the Board has had 
regard to the licensing objectives, their licensing policy statement, and any 
supplementary licensing policy statement in the exercise of their functions 
during the financial year.

4. HOW THE BOARD EXERCISES ITS FUNCTIONS 
 
(1) The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 as amended (“the Act”) sets out 

regulations for the sale of alcohol and regulations for licensed premises and 
other premises on which alcohol is sold. 

(2) The Act has five licensing objectives which the Board must have regard to 
when exercising its functions. These objectives are: -

Page 47

Agenda Item 6

Page 63



(i) Preventing crime and disorder 
(ii) Securing public safety 
(iii) Preventing public nuisance 
(iv) Protecting and improving public health 
(v) Protecting children and young persons from harm 

(3) The Board deals with all applications in accordance with the legislation, and in 
particular the five above objections, together with its Statement of Licensing 
Policy (“the Statement) which is based on the objectives. 

(4) The Board has determined all applications in line with the Statement. The 
Board has routinely applied additional conditions on the operation of outdoor 
drinking areas to ensure minimum disruption to the surrounding area and a 
condition that restaurants offering a delivery service can only supply alcohol 
alongside a food delivery. It has also determined all applications for licensed 
hours in line with the Statement.

(5) The Board has also worked closely with partner agencies including Police 
Scotland, NHS Grampian, the local licensing forum and Licensing Standards 
Officers to ensure the satisfactory operation of licensed premises. As a result, 
problems can be identified and addressed at an early stage and reduces the 
need for Premises Licence Reviews after the fact.

(6) The Board has also published a new Statement within the timescale of this 
report. As part of that process the Board undertook extensive consultation 
exercises to gauge opinion from all sectors and ensure that the Statement 
took account of all of the Licensing Objectives. The decision was taken to 
completely revamp the Statement rather than simply update what had gone 
before and the result is a succinct document which has attracted praise for its 
clarity and plain language.

(7) The Board has taken steps to increase the scope of consultation and 
dissemination of information to licence holders, the general public and partner 
agencies. A representative of the Board also attends all Local Licensing 
Forum meetings.

5. SUMMARY OF DECISIONS OVER THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR 

(1) A Summary of all decision made by the Licensing Board can be found on the 
Licensing Board’s Website at 
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=15
1 

6. THE NUMBER OF LICENCES IN THE BOARDS AREA 

(1) See Appendix 1 – Premises Licences  
(2) See Appendix 2 -  Personal Licences

Page 48Page 64

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151


(3) See Appendix 3 – Occasional Licences 

Page 49Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50Page 66



Licence_No. Premises_Address Licence_Holder_Address Premises_Manager_Address Status Effective_From

AC0001

Aitchie's Ale House

10 Trinity Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5LY Citystage Leisure Limited Matthew Richard Smith Current 01/09/2009

AC0002

The Hay Loft Bar

9-11 Portland Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6LN William Stuart Hay William Stuart Hay Current 01/09/2009

AC0003

St Machar Bar

97 High Street

Old Aberdeen

Aberdeen

AB24 3EN St Machar Bar Limited Patricia Marie Fawcett Current 01/09/2009

AC0005

Hilton Convenience Store

87 Hilton Road

Aberdeen

AB24 4HR Jaffarali Nallamohamed Jaffarali Nallamohamed Current 01/09/2009

AC0007

McGinty's Meal and Ale

504 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TT McGinty's (Aberdeen) Limited James Wilson McEwen Current 01/09/2009

AC0014

Red Lion

130 Spital

Aberdeen

AB24 3JU Mark James Cavanagh Matthew Christie Anderson Current 01/09/2009

AC0015

Co-operative Group Limited

Springfield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7SE Co-operative Group Food Limited Stuart Fraser Current 01/09/2009

AC0016

Co-operative Group Food Limited

466 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3XE Co-operative Group Food Limited Morag Rachel MacKay Current 01/09/2009

AC0018

Rileys

First and Second Floors

6 Bridge Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6HZ Rileys Sports Bars (2014) Limited Scott Mackenzie Current 01/09/2009

AC0020

524 Bar

524 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3XJ 524 Bar Limited Norma Thomson Current 01/09/2009

AC0021

Lidl Great Britain Ltd

739 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 1XZ Lidl Great Britain Ltd Eldho Putheekal Thomas Current 01/09/2009

P
age 51

P
age 67



AC0022

European Food

568 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3XU Lithuanian Meat Village Ltd Julius Kasilauskas Current 01/09/2009

AC0023

Croft & Cairns

5 Stockethill Crescent

Aberdeen

AB16 5TT Capture Pub Company Ltd Connor Macleod Doig Current 01/09/2009

AC0026

Icon Stores Ltd

158 Oscar Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8EJ John Richard McGowan John Richard McGowan Current 01/09/2009

AC0027

Prohibition 

31 Langstane Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6DX The Epic Group (Scotland) Ltd Kerry Phillips Current 01/09/2009

AC0028

The Kitchen Works

7 Summer Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SB The Kitchen Works (Aberdeen) Ltd Jennifer Cain Current 01/09/2009

AC0029

Ferryhill House Hotel

169 Bon-Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6UA Granite City Hospitality Limited Alice Matheson Current 01/09/2009

AC0030

Borsalino Restaurant

337 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0NA Franco Balsamo Luca Allsandro Balsamo Current 01/09/2009

AC0031

Campbell's Public House

170 Sinclair Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 9PS Richard Henry Campbell Richard Henry Campbell Current 01/09/2009

AC0032

Leonardo Inn Hotel Aberdeen 

Airport

Argyll Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0AF Speedbird Developments Ltd Anne McIntosh Current 01/09/2009

AC0033

Cove Bay Hotel

15 Colsea Road

Cove Bay

Aberdeen

AB12 3NA Cove Bay Hotel Ltd James Guy Nimmo Craig Current 01/09/2009

P
age 52

P
age 68



AC0034

Premier Dyce

161 Victoria Street

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DL Akila Kanthaswamy Amothen Kandasamy Current 01/09/2009

AC0035

Spar

120 Rosemount Viaduct

Rosemount

Aberdeen

AB25 1NX C J Lang & Son Limited Olga Kovalenko Current 01/09/2009

AC0036

Garthdee Stores

19-25 Ramsay Crescent

Aberdeen

AB10 7BL Nadia Jabbar Nadia Jabbar Current 01/09/2009

AC0037

Regent Bridge Bar

30 Regent Quay

Aberdeen

AB11 5AH L & L Enterprises Partnership Frank Lonie Current 01/09/2009

AC0038

The Pittodrie Bar

339 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AP Caledonian Heritable Ltd Ian Cooper Current 01/09/2009

AC0039

The Crown Bar

571 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2DB Crown Bar (Woodside) Limited Stewart Murray Paterson Current 01/09/2009

AC0040

Old Blackfriars 

52 Castlegate

Aberdeen

AB11 5BB Greene King Retailing Ltd Jennifer Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0044

The Globe

13 North Silver Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1RJ Roo's Leap Limited Santa Grivina Current 01/09/2009

AC0045

Spar

5-11 Greenfern Road

Mastrick

Aberdeen

AB16 5PY C J Lang & Son Limited Pamela Worsley Current 01/09/2009

AC0046

Grays Inn

Greenfern Road

Aberdeen

AB16 5PY Spirit Pub Company (Managed) Limited Alan Stewart Current 01/09/2009

AC0047

Cafe Boheme

23 Windmill Brae

Aberdeen

AB11 6HU Cafe Boheme Restaurant Limited Paul John Mair Current 01/09/2009

P
age 53

P
age 69



AC0048

Norman's Convenience Stores

247 Heathryfold Circle

Aberdeen

AB16 7DY Grampian Estates Limited Morag Jean McLachlan Current 01/09/2009

AC0049

Ye Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU Ye Olde Frigate Bar Ian Findlay Current 01/09/2009

AC0050

Hammerton Store

336 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6LX Susan Watson Susan Watson Current 01/09/2009

AC0054

Murdos

Cairncry Road

Aberdeen

AB16 5DP Stonegate Pub Company Limited David Andrew McNair Current 01/09/2009

AC0055

Cults Hotel

328 North Deeside Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SE Cults Hotel Limited Alastair Fraser McDonald Hutcheson Current 01/09/2009

AC0056

Zen

16/17 Bon-Accord Crescent

Aberdeen

AB11 6DE Joe Kam Fai Lee Joe Kam Fai Lee Current 01/09/2009

AC0058

Black Dog

27 North Donside Road

Aberdeen

AB23 8PA Stonegate Pub Company Limited Sharon Starkie Current 01/09/2009

AC0059

Krakatoa

2 Trinity Quay

Aberdeen

AB11 5AA Black Cat (Aberdeen) CIC Craig Ian Adams Current 01/09/2009

AC0060

Slains Castle

14-18 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH Stonegate Pub Company Limited Lorna McCarroll Current 01/09/2009

AC0061

Nurtaj Indian Restaurant

58-60 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EP The A Trail Ltd Shariful Alam Khan Current 01/09/2009

AC0062

Old Kings Highway

61 The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited John Durham Current 01/09/2009

P
age 54

P
age 70



AC0063

The Raj Spice

Zara House

Burnside Drive

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0HW Raju Ahmed Raju Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

AC0066

Chaophraya Thai Restaurant and Bar

1 Union Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ Thai Leisure Group Limited William Robert Allen Current 01/09/2009

AC0068

Dizzy's

70 Carden Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1UP Reliance (AB) Limited Man Cuong Phu Current 01/09/2009

AC0069

Inn at the Park Hotel

3/4 Deemount Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 7RX Ronald Caird Adrian Doran Current 01/09/2009

AC0070

Espionage

120 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JJ G1 Group plc Christopher Annand David Reid Current 01/09/2009

AC0074

Nisa Local

66 Garthdee Drive

Aberdeen

AB10 7HY Grampian Estates Limited Yasmeen Ehsan Current 01/09/2009

AC0075

Shahbaaz Tandoori Restaurant

19 Rose Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TX Shahid Iftikhar Choudry Shahid Iftikhar Choudry Current 01/09/2009

AC0076

Bugsy Browns

7 Windmill Brae

Aberdeen

AB11 6HU Devana Investments Limited Michael Kinnaird Current 01/09/2009

AC0078

George's Convenience Store

106 Balnagask Road

Aberdeen

AB11 8RJ Grampian Estates Limited Asim Ali Current 01/09/2009

AC0079

Hazlehead Stores

1 Hazlehead Crescent

Aberdeen

AB15 8EX Rakesh Babu Varanasi Rakesh Babu Varanasi Current 01/09/2009

AC0080

Taylors Self Service

53 Victoria Road

Aberdeen

AB11 9LT Malcolm Robert Taylor Malcolm Robert Taylor Current 01/09/2009

P
age 55

P
age 71



AC0081

McColls

Bervie Brow

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3NH Martin McColl Limited Yvonne Jayne Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0082

McColls

56/58 Gardner Drive

Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5SD Martin McColl Limited Susan Robertson Current 01/09/2009

AC0084

Wilson's Sports Bar

19 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PX Wilson's Sports Bar (a firm) Norman Watt Current 01/09/2009

AC0085

Bridge Street Social Club

18 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JJ Eric McMillan Eric McMillan Current 01/09/2009

AC0087

Cheers Bar

2-8 Exchange Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6PH Carlton Rock Limited t/a Prime Properties Aberdeen George Donald Mackenzie Current 01/09/2009

AC0088

Arjumand Tandoori

189 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BB Hasna Khanom Abdul Karim Current 01/09/2009

AC0089

Manchurian

136 Causewayend

Aberdeen

AB25 3TN Tse Wing Li Tse Wing Li Current 01/09/2009

AC0090

Kittybrewster Bar

69 Powis Terrace

Aberdeen

AB25 3PY Doric Pub Company Limited (trading as &quot;Kittybrewster Bar&quot;) Mary Anna Duthie Current 01/09/2009

AC0091

Paramount Bar

21 Bon Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6EA Signature Pubs Limited Katie-Marie Anderson Current 01/09/2009

AC0093

Revolution

25 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Revolution Bar Limited Louise McMurdo Current 01/09/2009

AC0095

Cineworld Cinema

Unit 1

Queens Links Leisure Park

Links Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Cineworld Cinemas Limited Steven Charles Christie Current 01/09/2009

AC0100

PizzaExpress

Caberstone House

47 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS PizzaExpress (Restaurants) Limited Joseph James Muldoon Current 01/09/2009

P
age 56

P
age 72



AC0102

Wild Ginger

Basement

367 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BT Carlton Rock Limited Jeffery Rahman Current 01/09/2009

AC0103

Summerhill Hotel and Suites

The Lang Stracht

Aberdeen

AB15 6TW Station Hotel (Newcastle) Limited Deborah Ann Law Current 01/09/2009

AC0104

Kirk View Cafe

27-29 Union Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1NN Syed Farooq  Ahmed Robert George Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0105

Private Eyes

70 Chapel Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SN TGC Leisure Limited Darren Whyte Current 01/09/2009

AC0106

Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited

345 North Deeside Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SX Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Neil Alexander Masson Current 01/09/2009

AC0108

Shop

66 Broomhill Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6HT John Christopher Lynch John Christopher Lynch Current 01/09/2009

AC0109

Bistro Verde

Units 1 & 2

The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Isabella Craib Christopher Annand David Reid Current 01/09/2009

AC0112

Royal Thai Restaurant

29 Crown Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 6HD HKC Properties (Aberdeen) Limited Nattawat Chomchamroon Current 01/09/2009

AC0114

Bridge Bar

6 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JJ Town Houses Limited Gary Calder Current 01/09/2009

AC0115

Ambal's Restaurant

4 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JJ Viceroy Restaurants (Aberdeen) Ltd Shanmugarajan Kasiviswanathan Current 10/03/2016

AC0116

Saltoun Arms

69 Frederick Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5HY L & H Investments Limited Angela Linda Hewitt Current 01/09/2009

P
age 57

P
age 73



AC0117

Key Store (formerly the Byron 

Market)

Unit 6

11 Byron Square

Northfield

Aberdeen

AB16 7LL Zahid Majeed Zahid Majeed Current 01/09/2009

AC0118

The Blue Lamp

121 Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1BU Alexander Neil Brown Alexander Neil Brown Current 01/09/2009

AC0120

The Lemon Tree

5 West North Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AT Aberdeen Performing Arts Trading Co Benjamin Torrie Current 01/09/2009

AC0121

Goals

Great Southern Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7XY Goals Soccer Centres Plc Brian Johnston Current 01/09/2009

AC0128

Icon Stores Ltd

569 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3XX Amothen Kandasamy Catherine Gardiner Current 01/09/2009

AC0129

Jordans Store

1 Clunie Place

Aberdeen

AB16 5RN Irene Boag Michael Alexander Boag Current 01/09/2009

AC0130

The Fittie Bar

18 Wellington Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BT Craig John Martin Mandy Miller Current 01/09/2009

AC0131

Portals Bar

17 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BQ Balford Limited Nina Signorini Current 01/09/2009

AC0133

Braided Fig

39 Summer Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SB Greene King Retailing Ltd Steven Jamieson Castle Current 01/09/2009

AC0134

Ma Camerons

Little Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Greene King Retailing Ltd Alan Lockhart Current 01/09/2009

AC0135

Craighaar Hotel

Waterton Road

Bankhead

Aberdeen

AB21 9HS Brudolff Hotels Limited Arlene Jayne Wilson Current 01/09/2009

AC0136

Aldi

Units 9 & 10 

Beach Boulevard Retail Park

Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EJ Aldi Stores Limited John Paul Wrigley Current 01/09/2009

P
age 58

P
age 74



AC0139

Spin

10 Littlejohn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1FF Hamilton House Investments Limited Alison Margaret Sandison Current 01/09/2009

AC0140

Asda

Jesmond Drive

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8UR Asda Stores Limited Grant McHardy Current 01/09/2009

AC0141

Legends Sports Bar

23 Crown Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 6HD AJM Funding Ltd Marius Toderita Current 01/09/2009

AC0142

Cafe D'Ag

25 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HA Cafe D'Ag Limited Marian Wright Current 01/09/2009

AC0143

Yatai

53 Langstane Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6EN Bowden Developments Ltd John Gideon Jones Current 01/09/2009

AC0144

The Grove

32 Albyn Grove

Aberdeen

AB10 6SQ Richard Grant Richard Grant Current 01/09/2009

AC0146

Gallowgate Convenience Stores

156 Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1DT Gallowgate Convenience Stores Valentina Perednya Osbaldeston Current 01/09/2009

AC0147

Royal Hotel

1 Bath Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HY OTH Aberdeen Limited Stuart Marshall Garvie Current 01/09/2009

AC0149

Oddbins Ltd

10 Bon Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6EL Wine Retail Ltd Alastair David MacLean Current 01/09/2009

AC0151

Buckie Farm 

The Parkway

Danestone

Aberdeen

AB22 8AL Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Gavin Ross Current 01/09/2009

AC0152

Ashvale Fish Restaurant

42-48 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6PY Ashvale Fish Restaurant Limited Stuart Devine Current 01/09/2009

AC0153

Brig O Dee

651 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 7JN Doric Pub Company Limited (trading as &quot;Kittybrewster Bar&quot;) Nicola Louise Williams Current 01/09/2009

P
age 59

P
age 75



AC0155

Tesco Pittodrie Express

472 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 3DF Tesco Stores Limited Kieren Murphy Current 01/09/2009

AC0156

Tesco Express

35 Victoria Street

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DX Tesco Stores Limited Kieren Murphy Current 01/09/2009

AC0157

Brig Inn

9 Ellon Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8EB Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Jograt Ghaly Current 01/09/2009

AC0158

The Lounge Bar and Kitchen

11-11A Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PY Lemuria Enterprises Limited Bradley Fell Current 01/09/2009

AC0159

Mains of Scotstown

Jesmond Square East

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8WT Punch Taverns Limited Claire Lynsey  Knox Current 01/09/2009

AC0160

White Cockade

2 Oscar Road

Aberdeen

AB11 8ER Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Sheena Ann Mann Current 01/09/2009

AC0161

Mither Tap

30 John Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1BT Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Russell David Buchan Current 01/09/2009

AC0162

Ghillies Lair

Great Southern Road

Inverdee

Aberdeen

AB12 5XA Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Craig Ross Current 01/09/2009

AC0163

Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR Greene King Retailing Ltd Current 01/09/2009

AC0164

Makro

Wellington Road Industrial Estate

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3QW Makro Self Service Wholesalers Limited Paul Gillespie Current 01/09/2009

AC0165

Rye and Soda

Unit 17 The Academy Centre

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1LB 10 Dollar Shake Ltd Elias Manuel Olaria Vives Current 01/09/2009

P
age 60

P
age 76



AC0166

CASC

7 Stirling Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6ND CASC (Aberdeen) Limited Adam George Bathgate Current 01/09/2009

AC0167

The Queen Vic

126 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2YU PB Development Company Ltd Calum Murray  Grant Current 01/09/2009

AC0168

The College

Ground and Mezzanine Floor

9 Alford Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YD PB Development Company Ltd Joshua Jon Clarkson Current 01/09/2009

AC0169

Soul Casino

333 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BS Granite Rock Casino Ltd Stephen Muirhead Current 01/09/2009

AC0170

Pizza Hut

Queen's Links Leisure Park

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Pizza Hut (UK) Limited Alistair James Ferguson Current 01/09/2009

AC0171

Howie's

50 Chapel Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SN Inverhow Ltd Carolina Carleschi Current 01/09/2009

AC0172

Co-op

485 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6NN Co-operative Group Food Limited Deborah Anne Middleton Current 01/09/2009

AC0173

The Pearl Lounge

16 Dee Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6DR The Epic Group (Scotland) Ltd Debra Bruce Current 01/09/2009

AC0174

Spar

43 St Swithin Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6XL C J Lang & Son Limited Marianne Bannerman Current 01/09/2009

AC0175

Spar

66 Midstocket Road

Aberdeen

AB15 5JB C J Lang & Son Limited Hugh Davidson Current 01/09/2009

AC0176

Spar

32 Ashgrove Road

Aberdeen

AB25 3AD C J Lang & Son Limited Stephen Walker Current 01/09/2009

AC0177

Co-op

204 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QS Co-operative Group Food Limited Antony Butler Current 01/09/2009

P
age 61

P
age 77



AC0178

Scott's Bar

Lang Stracht

Aberdeen

AB15 6TW Station Hotel (Newcastle) Limited Rachel Prosser Current 01/09/2009

AC0179

Illicit Still 

Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU Hamilton House Investments Limited Murray Ewan Tavendale Current 01/09/2009

AC0180

Holiday Inn

Claymore Drive

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8GD Michels and Taylor Hotels Limited Gavin Tannock Current 01/09/2009

AC0181

Travelodge Aberdeen Central Hotel

9 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JL Travelodge Hotels Limited Girts Upenieks Current 01/09/2009

AC0182

The Aberdeen Marriott Hotel

Overton Circle

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7AZ Marriott Hotels Limited Paras Uniyal Current 01/09/2009

AC0183

Vue Entertainment Limited

Lighthouse Cinema

10 Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB11 5BY Vue Entertainment Limited Andrew Dykes Current 01/09/2009

AC0184

Sainsbury Store

45 Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7AY Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd David Christopher Vass Current 01/09/2009

AC0185

Ibis Hotel

Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB11 5BY Accor UK Economy Hotels Limited Sonya Pavlova Current 15/07/2011

AC0188

John Lewis Department Store

88 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1BW John Lewis Plc James Grassick-Storrie Current 01/09/2009

AC0190

Spirit Level

24 Exchange Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6PH Julie Smith Jacquelene Geddess McDonald Current 01/09/2009

AC0191

Silver Darling Restaurant

North Pier

Aberdeen

AB11 5DQ Granite City Hospitality Limited Barbara Louise O'Driscoll Current 01/09/2009

P
age 62

P
age 78



AC0192

Malmaison Hotel

51 Queen's Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4YP Malmaison Trading Limited Morag Stark Current 01/09/2009

AC0193

City News Convenience

37 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BN City Newsbuster Limited Umair Ud Din Current 01/09/2009

AC0195

Mercure Aberdeen Caledonian Hotel

14 Union Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ MER Manor Operations Limited Christina Elvira Canale-Dow Current 01/09/2009

AC0196

Grampian Corner

144 Walker Road

Aberdeen

AB11 8BX Sureshkumar Seenithamby Sureshkumar Seenithamby Current 01/09/2009

AC0200

The Snuggery

13 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PY Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Elaine Kathleen Reid Current 01/09/2009

AC0201

BP Culter Filling Station

North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QL BP Oil UK Limited Keith William Milnes Current 01/09/2009

AC0202

Four Mile House

Old Skene Road

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8QA Fourmile House (Aberdeen) Ltd Kirsteen Donald Current 01/09/2009

AC0204

Under the Hammer

11 North Silver Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1RJ Murvagh Ltd Colin John Watson Current 01/09/2009

AC0205

His Majesty's Theatre

Main Theatre Area

Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NT Aberdeen Performing Arts Callum Russell Current 01/09/2009

AC0206

Dusk

10 Bon-Accord Square

Aberdeen

AB11 6DJ AB Mixology Limited Ite Kleefsman Current 01/09/2009

AC0208

Pasta Plus

119 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2YH Francesco Scuglia Francesco Scuglia Current 01/09/2009

P
age 63

P
age 79



AC0209

Karma

44 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EP TGC Leisure Limited Alan Edward Farman Current 01/09/2009

AC0210

Steinhaus

Windmill Brae

Aberdeen

AB11 6HU Chancerygate (Aberdeen) Limited Current 01/09/2009

AC0211

The Music Hall

Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QS Aberdeen Performing Arts Lynn Hackett Current 01/09/2009

AC0212

TGI Friday's 

Unit 3

Queen's Links Leisure Park

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Thursdays (UK) Limited Robin Gerald Nurse Current 01/09/2009

AC0213

Britannia Hotel

Malcolm Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9LN Britannia Hotels No 2 Ltd Richard Brian Liptrott Current 01/09/2009

AC0214

Hunter Hall

Craibstone Estate

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9TR SRUC Moira Anne Milligan Current 01/09/2009

AC0215

Jewel in the Crown

Lower Ground Floor

145 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HP Syed Farooq  Ahmed Shabbi Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

AC0216

BP Esplanade M & S Simply Food 

North Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 5RN BP Oil UK Limited Lee Peter Ashcroft Current 01/09/2009

AC0217

Angus & Ale

28 Adelphi

Aberdeen

AB11 5BL Mark James Cavanagh Dennis Deans Current 01/09/2009

AC0219

Mill of Mundurno

Murcar

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8BP Whitbread Group Plc Michael Shearer Butler Current 01/09/2009

AC0220

Light of Bengal Restaurant

13 Rose Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TX Noor Ahmed Noor Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

P
age 64

P
age 80



AC0221

Manzil

22-24 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Rana Mohammed Ali Nazier Hussain Current 01/09/2009

AC0222

Cafe Drummond

1 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR Aberdeen Music and Collectables Ltd Terry Third McDonald Current 01/09/2009

AC0223

Frankie & Benny's

Unit 5

Queens Links Leisure Park

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Kirsty Emma Patterson Current 01/09/2009

AC0224

Pizza Express

402 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TQ PizzaExpress (Restaurants) Limited Caroline Anne Sheils Current 01/09/2009

AC0225

The Mariner Hotel

349 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6NW The Mariner Hotel Limited Michael James Gordon Edwards Current 01/09/2009

AC0226

Bannatyne's Health Club

Laurel Drive

Danestone

Aberdeen

AB22 8AQ Bannatyne Fitness Limited Evelyn F Mair Current 01/09/2009

AC0227

The Spiritualist

67 Langstane Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6EN Signature Pubs Limited Nikolas Mark Lawrence Stevens Current 01/09/2009

AC0228

Palm Court Hotel

81 Seafield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YU G1 Group plc Beverley Anne Hartley Current 01/09/2009

AC0229

David Lloyd Centre

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7AY David Lloyd Leisure Limited Caroline Ann Margaret Ramsay Current 01/09/2009

AC0231

Fusion

10 North Silver Street

(Ground and First Floor)

Aberdeen

AB10 1RL Mark James Cavanagh Abigail Louise Jones Current 01/09/2009

AC0233

Vovem

254 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TN PB Development Company Limited Mark Wheeler Current 01/09/2009

P
age 65

P
age 81



AC0234

La Lombarda

2 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX La Lombarda Limited Jennifer Margaret Anne Naoum Current 01/09/2009

AC0235

The Copthorne Hotel

122 Huntly Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SU Copthorne Aberdeen Limited Jamie Snowdon Current 01/09/2009

AC0236

1906 Restaurant at HMT

His Majesty's Theatre

Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1GL Aberdeen Performing Arts Katarzyna Rosmanowska Current 01/09/2009

AC0237

Engage Gaming

26 North Silver Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1RL Licensed Support Services Limited Andrew Mark Buchan Current 01/09/2009

AC0238

Amusement Park and Congo 

Adventure Golf and Bar Diner

Queens Links

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED John Codona's Pleasure Fairs Limited Alan John Codona (Junior) Current 01/09/2009

AC0239

The Assembly

3 Skene Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1RN Forum Bar and Club Limited Jeff Chan Current 01/09/2009

AC0241

Craibstone Golf Centre

Craibstone

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9YA Agnes Buchan Marshall Agnes Buchan Marshall Current 01/09/2009

AC0243

Elphinstone Hall and Linklater 

Rooms

High Street

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX University of Aberdeen Eva Haltmarova Current 01/09/2009

AC0245

Rishi's

210 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1BS Rishiga Limited Vettivelu Srimayooran Current 01/09/2009

AC0246

Siberia

9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR Harding Limited Stuart Martin McPhee Current 01/09/2009

AC0249

Balaclava Bar

31 Loch Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1DD Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Roselyn Mackie Current 01/09/2009

P
age 66

P
age 82



AC0250

Sainsburys Store

492 - 494 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TS Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Brian William Main Current 01/09/2009

AC0251

Sainsbury

54 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NB Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Emma Louise Morton Current 01/09/2009

AC0252

Abergeldie Bar

504 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 7LY Caledonian Heritable Ltd Jayne Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0253

Langdykes

Loirston Avenue

Cove Bay

Aberdeen

AB12 3HE Spirit Pub Company (Leased) Limited Kay Anne Ritchie Current 01/09/2009

AC0254

M S Grocers Limited

31 Moir Crescent

Aberdeen

AB16 7DB MS Grocers Limited Saeed Sarwar Current 01/09/2009

AC0255

Woodbank

North Deeside Road

Pitfodels

Aberdeen

AB15 9PN Graham Morrison Pirie Graham Morrison Pirie Current 01/09/2009

AC0256

Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UL Rob Roy Bar Ltd Amanda Cruickshank Current 01/09/2009

AC0257

Woodend Bar

225-227 Stoneywood Road

Aberdeen

AB21 9JS Richard Jeffrey Bleakley & Alison Gail Bleakley Richard Jeffrey Bleakley Current 01/09/2009

AC0259

Parkway

Balgownie Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8LX Punch Partnership Limited Muhammad Sajid Current 01/09/2009

AC0260

Grill Bar

213 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BA McGinty's (Aberdeen) Limited Robert Alexander Smith Current 01/09/2009

AC0261

The Glentanar Bar

39 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BS Glentanar Investments Limited Jennifer May Thomson Current 01/09/2009

P
age 67

P
age 83



AC0262

Orchid

14 Bon Accord Square

Aberdeen

AB11 6DJ Monkey Bars (Aberdeen) Limited Martin Farmer Current 01/09/2009

AC0263

Wishing Well Mini Market

7 School Road

Aberdeen

AB24 1TX Graham Crombie Wayne Thomson Current 01/09/2009

AC0268

Halo

7 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HA Punch Partnership Limited Tomas Stumbrys Current 01/09/2009

AC0269

Spital Local Store 

142 Spital 

Aberdeen

AB24 3JU Amandeep Arora Amit Sharma Current 01/09/2009

AC0270

S R & E Barron

119 Victoria Street

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7BJ S R & E Barron (Dyce) Limited Stuart Cameron Barron Current 01/09/2009

AC0272

Nisa Local

67 Hayton Road

Tillydrone

Aberdeen

AB24 2RN Mohammed Ehsan Ul-Haq Mohammed Ehsan Ul-Haq Current 01/09/2009

AC0273

Spar

33 Summerhill Drive

Aberdeen

AB15 6EQ J and M Retail Ltd Jacob Manapurath Kochitty Current 01/09/2009

AC0275

L & M Kilminster Limited trading as L 

& M Stores

134 Hutcheon Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3RU White Knight Leslie Allan  Kilminster Jnr Current 01/09/2009

AC0279

Keystore

259 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1ED Suresh Thavam Suresh Thavam Current 01/09/2009

AC0280

Ferryhill Tavern and Devanha 

Lounge

124 South College Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6LA West Coast Estates Limited Morag Rachel MacKay Current 01/09/2009

AC0281

L & M Kilminster Limited trading as F 

D Still

1 Rosemount Terrace

Aberdeen

AB25 2TG Mahintha Srimayooran Mahintha Srimayooran Current 01/09/2009

P
age 68

P
age 84



AC0282

8848

347 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BT Carlton Rock Limited Manoj Neupane Current 01/09/2009

AC0283

Club Seven (Upstairs at Halo)

7 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HA Punch Partnership Limited Robin Bradford Current 01/09/2009

AC0284

Nisa Local

115 Rousay Drive

Aberdeen

AB15 6LT Family Shopper Aberdeen Limited Naveed Sarwar Current 01/09/2009

AC0285

The Mounthooly Sports Bar

70 Hutcheon Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3TB William Mullen Mhairi Johnston Current 01/09/2009

AC0287

Victoria Restaurant

140 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JD Jamieson & Carry Mark James Cavanagh Current 01/09/2009

AC0288

The Atholl Hotel

54 King's Gate

Aberdeen

AB15 4YN The Atholl Hotel (a firm) Gordon Haig Sinclair Current 01/09/2009

AC0290

The Ploughman

North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QN Simon Cruickshank Simon Cruickshank Current 01/09/2009

AC0291

Fierce Beer

4-6 Exchequer Row

Aberdeen

AB11 5BW Fierce Beer Limited Louise Grant Current 01/09/2009

AC0292

Golden Tee

North Balnagask Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8LH Hawthorn Leisure Scotco Ltd Carol Ann Shirran Current 01/09/2009

AC0293

Four Mile Inn

Inverurie Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA Greene King Retailing Ltd Victoria Birks Current 01/09/2009

AC0294

Northern Bar

325 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1EE Greene King Retailing Ltd Julie Elizabeth Marples Current 01/09/2009

AC0295

Prince of Wales

7 St Nicholas Lane

Aberdeen

AB10 1HF Greene King Retailing Ltd Paul Liam McDonald Current 01/09/2009

P
age 69

P
age 85



AC0296

The Abercrombie

224 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TL Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited Katarzyna Wojslaw Current 01/09/2009

AC0298

Coopers Bar

43 John Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1LN Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited Robert Watt Baxter Current 01/09/2009

AC0299

Doubletree by Hilton

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5EF Ability Hotels (Aberdeen) Ltd Hemant Markanday Current 01/09/2009

AC0300

BP King Street Filling Station

661 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 1SD Malthurst Retail Limited Anil Kumar Grandhi Current 01/09/2009

AC0302

McNasty's

37 Summer Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SB Booktwin Limited Stephen Taylor Current 01/09/2009

AC0303

Soul (Ground Floor)

Langstane Kirk

333 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BS PB Development Company Ltd Sarah Louise Wheeler Current 01/09/2009

AC0305

BP Dyce Filling Station

Wellheads Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7HG Malthurst Limited Umadevi Narayanan Current 01/09/2009

AC0306

Asda Store

Riverview Drive

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7NG Asda Stores Limited Kim Taylor Current 01/09/2009

AC0307

Co-op

Units 1-2

Kingswells Village Centre

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG Co-operative Group Food Limited Craig Wood Current 01/09/2009

AC0308

Cults Store

12 Kirk Brae

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SQ C in C Retail Limited Christopher Cobb Current 01/09/2009

AC0309

The Townhouse

1 Golden Square

Aberdeen

AB10 1RD Great Restaurants Limited Steven Edward Bowman Current 01/09/2009

P
age 70

P
age 86



AC0310

Sand Dollar Cafe

2 Sea Beach

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS Sand Dollar Cafe (Aberdeen) Limited Suzanne Millard Current 01/09/2009

AC0311

Wordies Alehouse

18 Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JX Graeme Charles Low Graeme Charles Low Current 01/09/2009

AC0312

Christos Greek Taverna

14 John Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1BT Christos Karageorgiades Fiona Jean Karageorgiades Current 01/09/2009

AC0313

Saigon Restaurant

29A Crown Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 6HD Reliance Catering Janine Dan Gatchalian Current 01/09/2009

AC0315

Andrew J Leith, Newsagent

3 Forbesfield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4NX Andrew James Leith Andrew James Leith Current 17/03/2009

AC0318

Budz Bar

419 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DA Piranha Properties Limited Finlay Cran Current 01/09/2009

AC0320

Duncans

25 Scotstown Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8HH Duncan Enterprises Ltd t/a Duncans Scott James Duncan Current 01/09/2009

AC0321

Wagley's Bar

35 Exchange Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6PH Steven Robert Masson Alison Margaret Gordon Current 01/09/2009

AC0323

A & C Smart

314 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5BJ A & C Smart Ravish Kumar Jiddigere Vajraiah Current 01/09/2009

AC0324

Aberdeen House Hotel

20 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NF ACP UK PVT Limited James John Turner Current 01/09/2009

AC0325

Royal China

309 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UL Dragon DF Limited Teresa Mak Current 01/09/2009

AC0327

The Rowan Tree

654 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 1SL The firm of Curly Lloyds Marlene Cheyne Down Current 01/09/2009

P
age 71

P
age 87



AC0328

Victoria Bar

1 Menzies Road

Aberdeen

AB11 9AY IP Partnership Ltd Jevgeni Latosev Current 01/09/2009

AC0329

McColls

5 Loirston Road

Cove Bay

Aberdeen

AB12 3NT Martin McColl Limited Current 15/12/2009

AC0330

DSG

177 Bankhead Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9HQ Vidya Ravinuthala Vidya Ravinuthala Current 01/09/2009

AC0331

Sainsbury's Store

124 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6DA Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Scott Cran Current 01/09/2009

AC0334

The Co-operative Food

Sclattie Park

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9QR Co-operative Group Food Limited Emily Louise Whittle Current 01/09/2009

AC0335

Aldi

Forresterhill Road

Cornhill

Aberdeen

AB16 5HL Aldi Stores Limited Rikky Smith Current 01/09/2009

AC0336

The Co-operative Food

295 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2YB Co-operative Group Food Limited Scott Thomson Current 01/09/2009

AC0337

Four Seasons Florists

177 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XP Four Seasons (Aberdeen) Limited Phyllis M Bruce Current 01/09/2009

AC0338

The Gordon Highlanders Museum

St Luke's

Viewfield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7XH c/o St Luke's Limited James William Kennedy Current 01/09/2009

AC0340

The Garage

Windmill Brae

Aberdeen

AB11 6HU Chancerygate (Aberdeen) Limited Current 01/09/2009

P
age 72

P
age 88



AC0341

Tesco Extra

Laurel Drive

Danestone Shopping Centre

Aberdeen

AB22 8HB Tesco Stores Limited Mark Robison Current 01/09/2009

AC0342

Club Tropicana

74 Chapel Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SN TGC Leisure Limited Anthony Alexander Cochrane Current 01/09/2009

AC0344

Hallmark - Aberdeen Airport Hotel

Farburn Terrace

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DW Topland Hotels (No. 14) Limited Daniel David Turner Current 01/09/2009

AC0345

Cinnamon Club

476 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TS TMT Nepal PVT Limited Maheshwor Bhattarai Current 01/09/2009

AC0346

McColls

52 Hayton Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2UY Martin McColl Limited Charles Keith Current 01/09/2009

AC0347

Tesco Store

Wellington Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3DN Tesco Stores Limited Lorainne Anne Todd Current 01/09/2009

AC0348

The Chester Hotel

59 Queen's Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4YP The Chester Hotel Limited Stephen John Gow Current 01/09/2009

AC0349

Fountain Bar and Embassy Function 

Suite

368 Great Northern Road 

Aberdeen

AB24 2AX Susan Kay Davie Susan Kay Davie Current 01/09/2009

AC0350

The Tunnels

Carnegies Brae

Aberdeen

AB10 1BF Aberdeen Music and Collectables Ltd James Sandison Current 01/09/2009

AC0351

Buzz Bingo

106 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5BB Buzz Group Limited Lauren Smith Current 01/09/2009

AC0353

Brig O'Don

King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 1XZ Greene King Retailing Ltd Aidan Campbell Current 01/09/2009

P
age 73

P
age 89



AC0354

The New Greentrees

Victoria Street

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7AA Stephlen Limited Stephen Cruickshank Current 01/09/2009

AC0355

The Holburn

225 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BL Greene King Retailing Ltd Liam Gordon Matthew Current 01/09/2009

AC0356

Mecca Bingo Club

Unit 2

Centre Point

Berryden Road

Aberdeen

AB25 3SG Mecca Bingo Limited Paul M MacPhee Current 01/09/2009

AC0357

The Three Lums

Lewis Road

Sheddocksley

Aberdeen

AB16 6PZ LT Management Services Limited David James Finlayson MacLean Current 01/09/2009

AC0358

The Bobbin

500 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5ST Stonegate Pub Company Limited Allan MacKenzie Current 01/09/2009

AC0359

Triple Kirks (Ground Floor)

Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JT Stonegate Pub Company Limited Joseph Adam Tinnion Current 01/09/2009

AC0360

Triple Kirks (Upper Floor) (Exodus)

Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JT Stonegate Pub Company Limited Michael Thomas James McMillan Current 01/09/2009

AC0361

Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6PH Brewdog Retail Limited Michal Jan Dobrzanski Current 01/09/2009

AC0362

Scotmid

8 Sclattie Park

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9QR Scottish Midland Co-operative Society Limited Alexander Frederick Lovell Current 01/09/2009

AC0364

Nazma Tandoori

62 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JN Noor Ullah Mohammed Rumel Ullah Current 01/09/2009

AC0365

The Scottish Embassy

4 Trinity Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5LY St Julegar Limited Dana Marie Irvine Current 01/09/2009

P
age 74

P
age 90



AC0366

Boho

150 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QX Ask Entertainment Ltd Kelly Jane Harrison Current 01/09/2009

AC0367

Pittodrie Stadium Function Suites 

Corporate Hospitality Areas

Pittodrie Stadium

Pittodrie Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5QH Aberdeen Football Club plc Paul James Hendry Current 01/09/2009

AC0368

The Cotton Club and Cafe Bardot

491 - 493 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DB S & G Aberdeen Ltd Callum William Morrison Current 01/09/2009

AC0369

Redemption

27 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS The Epic Group (Scotland) Ltd Kerry Phillips Current 01/09/2009

AC0370

Aberdeen Premier Inn

Inverlair House

10 West North Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AS Premier Inn Hotels Limited Marta Anna Gacek Current 01/09/2009

AC0371

O'Neills (Upper Floor)

9 Back Wynd

Aberdeen

AB10 1JP Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Lisa Burnette Skene Current 01/09/2009

AC0372

O'Neills (Ground Floor)

9 Back Wynd

Aberdeen

AB10 1JP Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Stephen Adam McCrory Current 01/09/2009

AC0374

Bedford Stores

Newsagent Licensed Grocer

46 Bedford Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3LH Sivakumar Thangavelautham Sivakumar Thangavelautham Current 01/09/2009

AC0375

Thistle News

32 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BT Ajay Clement Marrikanti Ajay Clement Marrikanti Current 01/09/2009

AC0376

Jimmy Chung's Restaurant

Beach Esplanade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS First Management (GB) Limited Current 01/09/2009

P
age 75

P
age 91



AC0378

ATIK

5 Bridge Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6HZ The Deltic Group Ltd Ruth L Jones Current 01/09/2009

AC0379

Kirkgate Bar

18 Upperkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1BA Town Houses Limited Elaine Hutchison Current 01/09/2009

AC0380

Booker Limited

Whitemyers Avenue

Mastrick

Aberdeen

AB16 6YR Booker Limited John Albert McCombie Current 01/09/2009

AC0382

The Granite City

Aberdeen Airport

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DU The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Robert Blazej Zych Current 01/09/2009

AC0383

Flower Vogue

34 Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JX Kirsten Anne Thomson Kirsten Anne Thomson Current 01/09/2009

AC0384

Wellington Hotel

Wellington Road

Nigg

Aberdeen

AB12 4GH Greene King Retailing Ltd Michael McRitchie Current 01/09/2009

AC0385

Alberto's

17 Summerhill Road

Aberdeen

AB15 6HJ Mohammad Iqbal Aleksandra Aslanova Current 01/09/2009

AC0386

Nox

2 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EP Signature Pubs Limited Ewan Neil McLean Current 01/09/2009

AC0387

The Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BQ J D Wetherspoon (Scot) Limited Arlon Pullar Current 01/09/2009

AC0389

Aperitivo

Unit 11

The Galleria

Bon Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5EA Adner Limited Michal Pergl Current 30/10/2012

AC0391

The Justice Mill

425 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DA J D Wetherspoon (Scot) Limited Melissa Kate Smith Current 01/09/2009

P
age 76

P
age 92



AC0392

Chiquitos

Unit 2 

Queens Links Leisure Park

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited David William George McGhie Current 01/09/2009

AC0393

Rainbow Casino 

61 Summer Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SJ Double Diamond Gaming Ltd Simon Parr Current 01/09/2009

AC0394

The Marcliffe Hotel and Spa

North Deeside Road

Pitfodels

Aberdeen

AB15 9YA Marcliffe Hotel Limited Calum Christie Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0395

Aberdeen Exhibition & Conference 

Centre

Parkway East

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8BL SMG Europe Holdings Limited Martin James Craig Caldwell Current 01/09/2009

AC0398

The Abbott

Provost Watt Drive

Aberdeen

AB12 5BT Trust Inns Limited David McKenzie Current 01/09/2009

AC0399

Belmont Filmhouse

49 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Belmont Filmhouse Limited Colin William Farquhar Current 01/09/2009

AC0400

Six Degrees North

8 Littlejohn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1FF 6DN Ltd Kerr Robert Sellars Current 01/09/2009

AC0401

The Brentwood Hotel

99 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HH ACP UK PVT Limited James John Turner Current 01/09/2009

AC0402

Spar Store

78 Victoria Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 9DT C J Lang & Son Limited Suzanne Wendy Florence Taylor Current 01/09/2009

AC0403

Spar

7 Provost Watt Drive

Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5BT C J Lang & Son Limited Rishabh Gupta Current 01/09/2009

AC0404

Spar Store

1 Byron Square

Northfield

Aberdeen

AB16 7LL C J Lang & Son Limited Joyce Clark Current 01/09/2009

P
age 77

P
age 93



AC0405

Spar

270 Clifton Road

Aberdeen

AB24 4HA C J Lang & Son Limited Joseph Washington Ellis Current 01/09/2009

AC0408

Spar

254 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UQ C J Lang & Son Limited Stacey Anne McMahon Current 01/09/2009

AC0409

The Nargile Restaurant

79 Skene Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QD Yusuf Iridag Tayfur Kaplan Current 01/09/2009

AC0410

The Kings Bar

97 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AB KB Pub Aberdeen Limited Donna Herd Current 01/09/2009

AC0411

Blue Moon Restaurant

11 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BS Musleh Uddin Ali Musleh Uddin Ali Current 01/09/2009

AC0412

The Hawthorn Bar and Adam Lounge

143 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BN Hawthorn Bar (Aberdeen) Limited Lennard Bester Current 01/09/2009

AC0413

Cafe 52

52 The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6PE Cracklin Rosie Limited Steven Bothwell Current 01/09/2009

AC0414

Goulash

17 Adelphi

Aberdeen

AB11 5BL Hungarian Magic Flavours Ltd Claudia Simon Current 01/09/2009

AC0415

Beach Ballroom

Sea Beach

Aberdeen

AB24 5NR Aberdeen City Council John James Johnstone Current 01/09/2009

AC0418

Cheers Nightclub

11 Hadden Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NU Carlton Rock Limited t/a Prime Properties Aberdeen Steven Motion Current 01/09/2009

AC0419

Cumin Tandoori

401 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DA First Management (GB) Limited Calum Neil Moir Current 01/09/2009

AC0424

A & K Stores

17 Justice Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5HS Rupinderjit Mann Rupinderjit Mann Current 01/09/2009

P
age 78

P
age 94



AC0425

McKenzie's Grocers & Newsagents

1 School Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 1XX P & I Hussain t/a Seaton Stores Ilyas Hussain Current 01/09/2009

AC0427

Scotmid

133 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HP Scottish Midland Co-operative Society Limited Katie Louise Lendrum Current 01/09/2009

AC0429

Skene House Whitehall

2 Whitehall Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2NX Skene Investments (Aberdeen) Limited Carly McQueen Simmers Current 01/09/2009

AC0431

Captains Table

Beach Esplanade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS Rossnow Leisure (Aberdeen) Limited Brian Cowie Current 01/09/2009

AC0432

Poldino's Restaurant

7 Little Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG The Firm of Poldino's Leopoldo Antonio Godini Current 01/09/2009

AC0433

Aberdeen Arts Centre

33 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AA Castlegate Arts Limited George Mackenny Current 01/09/2009

AC0435

Aberdeen Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3PS Aberdeen Northern Hotel Limited Colin Finnie Current 01/09/2009

AC0436

Aberdeen Douglas Hotel

43-45 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5EL C/O Aberdeen Douglas Hotel Limited Mary Catherine Martin Current 01/09/2009

AC0439

Skene House Holburn

4 Union Grove

Aberdeen

AB10 6SY Skene Investments (Aberdeen) Limited Susan Aitken Current 01/09/2009

AC0440

Stocket Parade Stores

17 Stocket Parade

Aberdeen

AB16 5QN Akshay Syal Akshay Syal Current 01/09/2009

AC0442

The Castle Bar

19 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BQ The Partnership of The Castle Bar Brian Barron Current 01/09/2009

P
age 79

P
age 95



AC0445

Pinehurst Lodge

Pitmedden Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0DP Lorna Irene Crawford Lorna Irene Crawford Current 01/09/2009

AC0446

Gilcomston Bar

5 Gilcomston Steps

Aberdeen

AB25 1UW Trust Inns Limited Alastair Forbes Gray Current 01/09/2009

AC0447

Masada Bar and Rusty Nail Lounge

67 Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NR Colin and Hazel Cameron Mark William Alexander Wallace Current 01/09/2009

AC0448

The Old Bank Bar

220 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UQ Kenneth Raymond Pratt Johann Linda Smart Current 01/09/2009

AC0449

McColls

8 Abbotswell Crescent

Aberdeen

AB12 5AR Martin McColl Limited Mandy Dent Current 01/09/2009

AC0450

Siam Cottage

13 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BQ T P Aberdeen Limited Siriphan Pengpae Current 01/09/2009

AC0451

Nawaabs Restaurant

33 Summer Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SB Geda Miah Enayetur Khan Current 01/09/2009

AC0452

Cafe Harmony

21 Bon Accord Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 6DP Hassan Nazer Hassan Nazer Current 01/09/2009

AC0456

Chinatown Restaurant

11 Dee Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DY HKC Properties (Aberdeen) Limited Peter Kwok Wai Tang Current 01/09/2009

AC0457

Jewel in the Crown

Upper Ground Floor

145 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HP Syed Farooq  Ahmed Syed Bhakie Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

AC0458

Rosco's

449 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2EH Edward Harris Ross Reid Edward Harris Ross Reid Current 01/09/2009

P
age 80

P
age 96



AC0460

Filling Station

565 North Anderson Drive

Aberdeen

AB16 7GD Malthurst Limited Kenny Viroshan Atputharajah Current 01/09/2009

AC0461

McColls

Unit 5 Shopping Centre

Braehead Way

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8RR Martin McColl Limited Alison Mary Cooper Current 01/09/2009

AC0466

Rustico

60-66 Union Row

Aberdeen

AB10 1SA Unionrow Restaurant Limited t/a Rustico El Mehdi Belkouri Current 01/09/2009

AC0468

G Casino

5 Exchequer Row

Aberdeen

AB11 5BW Grosvenor Casinos Limited Igor Marek Zydek Current 01/09/2009

AC0469

Private Eyes 2

30 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JN TGC Leisure Limited Mark Alfred Sweeney Current 01/09/2009

AC0471

Wilsons Newsagent

224 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5BU David Neil Wilson Hazel Elizabeth Wilson Current 01/09/2009

AC0473

Lidl Great Britain Ltd

Lang Stracht

Aberdeen

AB15 6HY Lidl Great Britain Ltd Ross Barnett Current 01/09/2009

AC0474

Inspire (Cafe Coast)

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5HP Inspire (Partnership Through Life) Ltd Nina Welford Current 01/09/2009

AC0475

The Howff

365 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BT PB Development Company Ltd Iain Lumsden Dorrans Current 01/09/2009

AC0484

Co-op

Lewis Road

Sheddocksley

Aberdeen

AB16 6TU Co-operative Group Food Limited Kevin Michael Pacitti Current 01/09/2009

AC0485

Bankhead Inn

165 Bankhead Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9HQ Alison Gail Bleakley Alison Gail Bleakley Current 01/09/2009

AC0486

Butchers Arms

443 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3YB Angus Inns Ltd Fiona Cromar Current 01/09/2009

P
age 81

P
age 97



AC0487

Old School House

Little Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited Paul MacLagan Current 01/09/2009

AC0488

McColls

87 Back Hilton Road

Aberdeen

AB25 3SX Martin McColl Limited Nikhil Raveendran Current 01/09/2009

AC0489

Express by Holiday Inn

27-49 Chapel Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SQ Minhoco 41 Ltd Stephen Williams Current 01/09/2009

AC0490

Aberdeen Hero/Pumpkin

Aberdeen Railway Station

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6LX Select Service Partner Limited Lindsay Coupar Current 01/09/2009

AC0491

Asda Store

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7QA Asda Stores Limited Lorraine Kemp Current 01/09/2009

AC0492

Asda Store

Unit 1 Beach Boulevard Retail Park

Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EJ Asda Stores Limited Alistair Lindsey Current 01/09/2009

AC0493

Marks and Spencer

2 St Nicholas Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1BU Marks and Spencer PLC Sheonagh Lindsay  Jack Current 01/09/2009

AC0494

Lane 7

1 Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB11 5BY Lane7 Aberdeen Ltd Mark John Wilson Current 01/09/2009

AC0495

The Spider's Web

19 Station Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7BA The Firm of the Spider's Web Mark Robert Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0497

Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield Terrace

Aberdeen

AB24 5JB Punch Partnership Limited Lewis Calum Mackay Current 01/09/2009

AC0498

Central Bar

415 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2EU Spirit Pub Company (Leased) Limited Karrina Tosh Current 01/09/2009

P
age 82

P
age 98



AC0499

No 10 Wine Bar

10 Queens Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1XL No 10 Tavern Ltd Neil Davidson Current 01/09/2009

AC0500

Grampian Bar

21 Victoria Road

Aberdeen

AB11 9LS Spirit Pub Company (Leased) Limited Kim Cox Current 01/09/2009

AC0502

River Duck

2 Ellon Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8EA Reliance (AB) Ltd George McKechnie Douglas Current 01/09/2009

AC0505

Bon Accord Stores

104 Bon Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6TS Mr & Mrs Syal Limited Laura Syal Current 01/09/2009

AC0506

Bhan Thai

1st Floor

21 Rose Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TX Tyson & Chui Ltd Sarinra  Khowboonchai Current 01/09/2009

AC0508

Crown News

182 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JD Venkata Rama Reddy Tamalampudi Venkata Surya Sattishreddy Kovvuri Current 01/09/2009

AC0509

Grocer's Shop

56 Auchmill Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9LD Anne Helen Mary Dick Anne Helen Mary Dick Current 01/09/2009

AC0510

Babylon

9 Alford Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YD PB Development Company Ltd Neringa Vaitkeviciute Current 01/09/2009

AC0511

La Bonne Brasserie

19 Correction Wynd

Aberdeen

AB10 1HP Philip Edward Anderson Julie McNeil Current 01/09/2009

AC0512

China Kingdom Restaurant

12 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE China Kingdom Limited Sue Wah Li Woo Current 01/09/2009

AC0513

Golden China Takeaway

9 Elmbank Terrace

Aberdeen

AB24 3PW Michael Wing Fai Woo David Woo Current 01/09/2009

AC0514

Brunswick Stores

20 Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5HD Sumithra Taparanatan Sumithra Taparanatan Current 01/09/2009

P
age 83

P
age 99



AC0515

Sunny's

91 Urquhart Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5ND Khurshid Ahmad Bhatti Khurshid Ahmad Bhatti Current 01/09/2009

AC0516

Gaitside Stores

109 Gaitside Drive

Aberdeen

AB10 7BJ Mirza Nawaz Linda Simpson Current 01/09/2009

AC0517

Yangtse River Restaurant

8 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JJ Leisure Aberdeen Limited Chi Hou Chan Current 01/09/2009

AC0519

The Boardwalk

Sea Beach

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS The Noble Leisure Company Limited Sarah Louise Jones Current 01/09/2009

AC0520

Bieldside Inn

37 North Deeside Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DB PB Development Company Ltd Alan Crawford Current 01/09/2009

AC0521

Spar

225 Victoria Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 9NQ C J Lang & Son Limited Yvonne Dickson Current 01/09/2009

AC0522

O'Donaghue's

56 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EP Carlton Rock Limited Fiona Elizabeth Leslie Current 01/09/2009

AC0523

Ciao Napoli

10 Bon Accord Crescent

Aberdeen

AB11 6DN Hellister Ltd Giuseppe Lepre Current 01/09/2009

AC0524

Silhouette

48 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JN Licholding Limited Daniela Nitu Current 27/07/2012

AC0525

Spar

313 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 7FP C J Lang & Son Limited Tracy Simpson Current 01/09/2009

AC0526

McColls

161 Queens Road

Aberdeen

AB15 8BS Martin McColl Limited Craig Stewart Lawson Current 01/09/2009

AC0527

Sainsbury Store

Berryden Retail Park

Berryden Road

Aberdeen

AB25 3SA Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Simon Brooks Current 01/09/2009

P
age 84

P
age 100



AC0528

HUSH (Unit 6) and HUSH 2 (Units 7, 

8, 9 and 10)

The Galleria

Bon Accord Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6FB Blu Inns Limited David Charles Colville Current 01/09/2009

AC0529

White Horse Bar

697 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2DU Trust Inns Limited Colin Farquhar Current 01/09/2009

AC0530

Lord Byron

Byron Square

Aberdeen

AB16 7LL Trust Inns Limited Allan Owen Barclay Current 01/09/2009

AC0532

The Foundry

43 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BR Stonegate Pub Company Limited Mark Joseph Current 01/09/2009

AC0534

Tesco Express

571 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6PA Tesco Stores Limited Mandy Brown Current 01/09/2009

AC0535

Morrisons

215 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AH WM Morrison Supermarkets Plc David George Hughes Current 01/09/2009

AC0536

Number 1

1 Queens Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1XL SLLP 251 Limited Helen Elizabeth Richardson Current 01/09/2009

AC0537

Ferryhill Stores

8 Brunswick Place

Aberdeen

AB11 7TF Venkata Rama Reddy Tamalampudi Satya Tamalampudi Current 01/09/2009

AC0538

Co-op

15 Fountainhall Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4DX Co-operative Group Food Limited Wilma Deighan Current 01/09/2009

AC0539

Majestic Wine Warehouse

Unit A

876 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2BP Majestic Wine Warehouses Limited Robert Donald Macaskill Current 01/09/2009

AC0540

Dunavon House Hotel

60 Victoria Street

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7EE Dunavon House Hotel Limited Stuart David Rattray Current 27/11/2009

P
age 85

P
age 101



AC0541

One Diamond Street

1-3 Diamond Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QX Ask Entertainment Ltd Robert Forman Current 27/11/2009

AC0542

Spar

45 St Machar Drive

Aberdeen

AB24 3SE C J Lang & Son Limited Allan Cuthbertson Current 01/09/2009

AC0544

Ninety Nine Bar & Kitchen

1 Back Wynd

Aberdeen

AB10 1JN Monkey Bars (Aberdeen) Limited Christopher Richard Milo Smith Current 01/09/2009

AC0545

Co-op

76 Countesswells Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YJ Co-operative Group Food Limited Jemma Wilson Current 01/09/2009

AC0546

Scotmid

49 North Deeside Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DB Scottish Midland Co-operative Society Limited Alexander Graeme Wilson Current 01/09/2009

AC0547

Staging Post

16 Oldmeldrum Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DU Trust Inns Limited John Clifford Anderson Current 01/09/2009

AC0548

Iceland Foods Limited

306 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 7GX Iceland Foods Limited Sean Carty Current 01/09/2009

AC0549

Iceland Foods Limited

461 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2BD Iceland Foods Limited Douglas Thomson Current 01/09/2009

AC0550

Co-op

21 Scotstown Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8HH Co-operative Group Food Limited Terri Amanda Jones Current 01/09/2009

AC0551

Cocket Hat

North Anderson Drive

Aberdeen

AB15 6DD Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Sarah  Davanna Current 01/09/2009

AC0552

Clubhouse Hotel

239 Great Western Road

Aberdeen

AB10 6PS Bonsquare 508 Limited Alexander Charles Richard Current 01/09/2009

P
age 86

P
age 102



AC0553

42below

40 Windmill Brae

Aberdeen

AB11 6HU John Snelling John Snelling Current 01/09/2009

AC0554

The Watering Hole

Hillhead Halls of Residence

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB24 1WU University of Aberdeen Mark Donovan Current 01/09/2009

AC0555

The Craftsman Company

2 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE Aberdeen Douglas Hotel Limited Keith Martin Current 01/09/2009

AC0558

Courtyard by Marriott 

Argyll Road/Argyll Way

Dyce

Aberdeen Aberdeen Hotel Limited Abhishek Singh Current 04/07/2013

AC0560

The Aberdeen Altens Hotel

Souterhead Road

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3LF SRS Hotels Aberdeen Limited Kris  Manship Current 01/09/2009

AC0561

Jurys Inn Aberdeen Airport

Argyll Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0AF Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited Allwyn Dsouza Current 01/09/2009

AC0564

Rendezvous at Nargile Restaurant

106 Forest Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 4UP Karen Mary Iridag Sara Iridag Current 01/09/2009

AC0567

The Pier

Sea Beach

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS McAuley (Aberdeen) Limited Martin McAuley Current 01/09/2009

AC0569

Skene House 

66-84 Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NU Skene Investments (Aberdeen) Limited Piotr Mateusz Wyrzykowski Current 01/09/2009

AC0571

Hilton Garden Inn

St Andrew Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1JA Hilton UK Manage Limited Agnieszka Janik Current 28/07/2010

P
age 87

P
age 103



AC0572

Chalmers Bakery

77 Greenburn Drive

Bankhead

Aberdeen

AB21 9HB Chalmers Bakery Limited Catherine Geekie Current 01/09/2009

AC0573

Market Arms

13 Hadden Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NU Ledge 253 Limited Mary Elizabeth Milne Paterson Current 01/09/2009

AC0574

The Neuk

1A Clarke Street

Aberdeen

AB16 7XJ Skinder Kaur Singh Sulakhan Singh Current 01/09/2009

AC0577

Bestone 24 Hours

36-40 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PL The Partnership of Khurshid Bhatti and Zhubair Ahmed (Lahore Karahi) Saima Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

AC0578

Restaurant

51 Huntly Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TH Seafab Properties Limited Sun Young Park Current 01/09/2009

AC0579

Oddbins

229 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XS Wine Retail Ltd Vladimir Gasnarek Current 01/09/2009

AC0581

Dutch Mill Hotel

7 Queens Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4NR Gordon Harry Nicoll Gordon Harry Nicoll Current 01/09/2009

AC0582

Cue

1 Alford Lane

Aberdeen

AB10 1YB The Partners and Trustees of the Firm of Da Vinci Barry Gauld Current 01/09/2009

AC0584

DoubleTree by Hilton Aberdeen 

Treetops

161 Springfield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7AQ 77 Hospitality UK Limited Sean Keith Reid Current 01/09/2009

AC0586

Station Hotel (including Platform 1)

78 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6LT Station Hotel (Newcastle) Limited Linda Ann Matthew Current 01/09/2009

AC0590

BrewDog

17 Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1EB Brewdog Retail Limited Ross Cowie Current 01/09/2009

AC0591

Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BB Gloria McHattie Gloria McHattie Current 01/09/2009

P
age 88

P
age 104



AC0593

Norwood Hall Hotel

Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX Monument Leisure Limited Ivan Franssen Current 01/09/2009

AC0594

The Highland Hotel

89 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HH William Alfred Coffey Ross James Milne Current 01/09/2009

AC0595

Jury's Hotel

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited Alison Mary Christie Current 04/09/2009

AC0597

The Wig 

55 Castle Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BA Partnership of Adam Flett and Alan Morgan Craig Stuart Skinner Current 01/09/2009

AC0599

Topo La Bamba

367 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BT Topo La Bamba (Aberdeen) Limited William David Byrne Current 01/09/2009

AC0600

The Stag

6 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HB McGinty's (Aberdeen) Limited Anthony Hulme Current 01/09/2009

AC0602

BrewDog Castlegate

5 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Brewdog Retail Limited Craig James Fallenstein Current 01/09/2009

AC0604

Cults Bowling Club

293 North Deeside Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9PA Cults Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0605

612 Social Club

615a Great Northen Road

Woodside

Aberdeen

AB24 2DB 612 Social Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0606

The 1224 Club

156 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD The 1224 Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0608

Deeside Golf Club

Golf Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DL Deeside Golf Club Deborah Portland Pern Current 01/09/2009

P
age 89

P
age 105



AC0609

The Ice Rink Club

Eday Walk

Aberdeen

AB16 6LN The Ice Rnk Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0610

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Peterculter Golf Club Audrey Grant Current 01/09/2009

AC0611

The Northern Bowling Club

(West Side)

Orchard Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3DP The Northern Bowling Club Iain Kennedy Current 01/09/2009

AC0612

Aberdeen Indoor Bowling Club

Summerhill Road

Aberdeen

AB15 6EE Aberdeen Indoor Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0613

Royal British Legion Old Machar 

Branch Club

23 Balgownie Road

Aberdeen

AB23 8JN Royal British Legion Old Machar Branch Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0614

Balgownie Bowling Club

Scotstown Gardens

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB15 8HT Balgownie Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0615

Kittybrewster and  Woodside 

Bowling Club

Lilybank Place

Aberdeen

AB24 4QA Kittybrewster & Woodside Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0616

Aberdeenshire Cricket Club

Morningside Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7FB Aberdeenshire Cricket Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0617

The Whitehall Bowling Club

71 Hamilton Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5BW The Whitehall Bowling Club Limited Current 01/09/2009

AC0618

RUA Masonic Social Club

5-7 West Craibstone Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DL RUA Masonic Social Club Current 01/09/2009

P
age 90

P
age 106



AC0620

The Sportsman's Club

11 Queens Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4YL The Sportsman's Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0622

Aberdeen Petroleum Club

Kippie Lodge

North Deeside Road

Aberdeen

AB13 0AB Aberdeen Petroleum Club Robin Russell Caldwell Current 01/09/2009

AC0624

Caledonian Golf Club

20 Golf Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5QB Caledonian Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0625

Parkvale Football Club Supporter's 

Association

16 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Parkvale Football Club Supporters' Association Current 01/09/2009

AC0626

Bon Accord Golf Club

19 Golf Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5QB Bon Accord Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0627

The Country Club

Glashieburn

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8NJ The Country Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0628

Dee Swimming Club and Humane 

Society

50 Gerrard Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HA Dee Swimming Club and Humane Society Current 01/09/2009

AC0629

Sunnybank Football Club

Heathryfold Park

Aberdeen

AB16 7DS Sunnybank Football Club Alison Fraser Current 01/09/2009

AC0631

Northern Golf Club

22 Golf Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5QB Northern Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0632

Royal Aberdeen Golf Club

Links Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8AT Royal Aberdeen Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0634

Aberdeen Masonic Temple Social 

Club

85 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6EX Aberdeen Masonic Temple Club Current 01/09/2009

P
age 91

P
age 107



AC0635

Aberdeen Transport Social and 

Athletic Club

4 Canal Road

Aberdeen

AB25 3TL Aberdeen Transport Social and Athletic Club John Christie Current 01/09/2009

AC0636

Aberdeen Grammar Former Pupils' 

Club

Bayview House

86 Queens Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4YQ Aberdeen Grammar Former Pupils' Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0637

Hazlehead Golf Club

Hazlehead

Aberdeen

AB15 8BD Hazlehead Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0638

The Portland Club

6 St Paul Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1DA The Portland Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0639

Woodend Bowling Club

285 Kings Gate

Aberdeen

AB15 6AJ Woodend Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0640

Newhills Bowling Club

Waterton Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9HS Newhills Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0641

Seafield Bowling Club

Cromwell Gardens

Aberdeen

AB15 4UF Seafield Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0642

Nigg Bay Golf Club

St Fitticks Road

Aberdeen

AB11 3QT Nigg Bay Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0643

Murcar Links Golf Club 

Murcar

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8BD Murcar Links Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0644

Dyce Bowling Club

Off Skene Place

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7AY Dyce Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

P
age 92

P
age 108



AC0646

Auchmill Golf Club

Bonnyview Road

Heathryfold

Aberdeen

AB16 7FQ Auchmill Golf Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0647

Abergeldie Bowling Club

1 Abergeldie Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 6EE Abergeldie Bowling Club Jean Elizabeth Duncan Current 01/09/2009

AC0648

Aberdeen Boat Club

South Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 9AB Aberdeen Boat Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0649

East End Social Club

Golf Road

Aberdeen

AB24 1RG East End Social Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0650

Polmuir Bowling Club

Polmuir Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7RS Polmuir Bowling Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0651

Culter Mills Sports & Recreation 

Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Culter Mills Sports & Recreation Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0652

The Twenty-Two Club

55 & 1/2 Rose Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UB The Twenty-Two Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0653

Denmore Park Residents Sports & 

Social Club, The Clubhouse

Lochside Road, Denmore Park

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8NL Denmore Park Residents Sports & Social Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0655

The Bridge Club

14 Rubislaw Terrace

Aberdeen

AB10 1XE The Bridge Club James Alexander Duguid Current 01/09/2009

AC0657

The Seafield Club

12 Seafield Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YT The Seafield Club Current 01/09/2009

P
age 93

P
age 109



AC0658

Adie's

62 - 64 Bedford Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3LP The Partnership of Khurshid Bhatti and Zhubair Ahmed (Lahore Karahi) Zhubair Ahmed Current 01/09/2009

AC0659

TSA Store

25-27 School Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0TB Mohammad Tauqeer Malik Mohammad Tauqeer Malik Current 01/09/2009

AC0660

Bauhaus Hotel

56-60 Langstane Place

Aberdeen

AB11 6EN Metro Lodge Ltd Ewan Neil Kirkpatrick Current 09/11/2009

AC0661

80-82 Huntly Street

80-82 Huntly Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TD Amore Scotland Limited Hassan Adrif Current 03/12/2009

AC0662

Cineworld Cinema

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Cineworld Cinemas Limited Steven Michael Buchan Current 29/10/2009

AC0663

Carmelite Hotel

Stirling Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NL Next Level Group Limited Alan David  Butler Current 01/09/2009

AC0664

The Royal Northern & University 

Club

9 Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YE The Royal Northern and University Club Current 01/09/2009

AC0665

Tesco Express

393/395 North Deeside Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SX Tesco Stores Limited Kevin Anderson Current 10/08/2010

AC0666

City Bar & Diner

37 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU Drumrossie Properties Limited David Alexander Anderson Current 01/09/2009

AC0668

Chiquito

Unit FS6/7

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Neil Iain Archibald Current 29/10/2009

AC0669

Frankie & Benny's

Unit 24/25

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Craig Charles Lamb Current 29/10/2009

P
age 94

P
age 110



AC0670

Moonfish Cafe

9 Correction Wynd

Aberdeen

AB10 1HP Fishmoon Limited Brian McLeish Current 01/09/2009

AC0671

KS Store

67-69 Victoria Road

Aberdeen

AB11 9LT KS Store Karol Michal Sochaczewski Current 01/09/2009

AC0672

Marks & Spencer

Units 2 & 3, South Terrace, Union 

Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PF Marks and Spencer PLC Eileen Duncan Current 18/11/2009

AC0673

Malone's Irish Sports Bar

90 Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB11 5BZ Aberdeen Douglas Hotel Limited Paul Davies Current 01/09/2009

AC0674

The Gas Lamp

44 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PL Munish Dheer Allana Jacqueline Bell Current 01/09/2009

AC0675

McColls 

240-242 North Balnagask Road

Aberdeen

AB11 8LH Martin McColl Limited Current 01/09/2009

AC0676

ASK Restaurant

Unit FS8

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Azzurri Restaurants Limited Laura Elizabeth Crowe Current 29/10/2010

AC0677

Tesco Store

501 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DB Tesco Stores Limited Lee Noel Layton Current 12/01/2010

AC0681

Yo! Sushi

No 16 First Level Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Yo! Sushi UK Ltd Jenny Louise Harrop Current 29/10/2009

AC0682

Two Ten Bistro 

210 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PQ Two Ten Bistro (Aberdeen) Limited Adele Margaret Callan Current 01/09/2009

AC0683

Wine Raks

1 Urquhart Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5LU Tariq Mahmood Tariq Mahmood Current 01/09/2009

P
age 95

P
age 111



AC0685

Keystore

121-125 Old Croft Place

Aberdeen

AB16 5BX R C and Company Ltd Anil Kumar Janardhanan Current 06/04/2010

AC0686

L & A Stores

Unit 14 Summerhill Court

Aberdeen

AB15 6TW Kilminster Retail Ltd Leslie Allan Kilminster Current 20/10/2009

AC0687

Aberdeen Squash Racquets Club

Cranford Road

Mannofield

Aberdeen

AB10 7ND Aberdeen Squash and Racketball Club Current 20/10/2009

AC0692

Marquis Dairy

101 Marquis Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2QY Ignatius Selvaraj Mary Joseph Ignatius Selvaraj Mary Joseph Current 20/10/2009

AC0694

The Lodge of Old Aberdeen

9 Dunbar Street

Old Aberdeen

AB24 3UA The Lodge of Old Aberdeen Gordon Allan Hanton Current 15/12/2009

AC0695

BrewDog

Unit FS15

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Brewdog Retail Limited Craig James Ewing Current 16/12/2009

AC0696

Nando's

Unit FS17

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Nando's Chickenland Ltd Niaesha Mannion Current 03/02/2010

AC0698

Hey Brazil

13 Crown Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6HA Syed Farooq  Ahmed Thiago Sanfos Vieira Current 15/12/2009

AC0703

TGI Friday's

14 First Level Mall

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Thursdays (UK) Limited Elizabeth Margaret Hay Current 20/04/2011

AC0704

Prezzo

Unit  FS9

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Papa Midco Limited Terry Forbes Gillies Current 15/12/2009

P
age 96

P
age 112



AC0705

Giraffe

FS3b

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen Boparan Restaurants Holdings Limited Kieren Fowlie Current 03/09/2010

AC0708

Patisserie Valerie 

Unit G26 and G27 Union Square 

Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PS Pippen Retail Limited Alan Graeme Borthwick Current 15/07/2010

AC0713

Handmade Burger Company

Unit FS16 Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG The Burger Chain Limited Calum William Campbell Current 15/12/2009

AC0719

Keystore Express

50 Summerfield Terrace

Aberdeen

AB24 5JD Salom (J S) Limited Joney Joey Thanabalasingham Current 06/04/2010

AC0720

Premier

154 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2BE Ignatius Selvaraj Mary Joseph Sarosa Ignatius Selvaraj Current 09/02/2010

AC0721

Amyes Groceries & Off Licence

823 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2BR Messrs M & S Basheer Sulekha Prasannan Current 09/02/2010

AC0722

Pizza Hut

Unit FS18, First Level Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Pizza Hut (UK) Limited Janette Slessor Current 16/03/2010

AC0723

Monsoona

20-20A Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JJ Linda Joyce Presslie Surya Adhikari Current

AC0724

Dobbies Garden Centre

Whitemyres

Lang Stracht

Aberdeen

AB15 6XH Dobbies Garden Centres PLC Brett Longman Current 23/04/2010

P
age 97

P
age 113



AC0725

Sainsbury Store

Unit W1

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Nicholas Andrew Wood Current 29/09/2010

AC0726

Sainsbury's Store

206 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1QS Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Michael Kevin Montgomery Current 12/05/2010

AC0728

Park Inn by Radisson Aberdeen

1 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EQ Hazledene Strawberrybank (Hotel) Limited Jean Francois Whitaker Current 16/08/2010

AC0731

The Rox Hotel

13-23 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PY The Rox Hotel LLP Clare Rintoul Current 20/10/2010

AC0732

Matthew's Foods

136-138 Causewayend

Aberdeen

AB25 3TN Matthew's Foods (Scotland) Limited John Arthur Lowe Current 21/09/2010

AC0733

Fountainhall Wines Ltd

29 Fountainhall Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4EW Fountainhall Wines Ltd James McQueen Current 27/07/2010

AC0734

Scotmid

Unit 1A Jesmond Drive

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8UR Scottish Midland Co-operative Society Limited Colin MacKenzie Current 07/10/2010

AC0735

Aberdeen Whisky Shop

474 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TS Nicholas John Sullivan Nicholas John Sullivan Current 14/10/2010

AC0737

Wagamama

Unit FS3A

First Floor

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Wagamama Limited Dorota Mikos Current 12/10/2010

AC0738

Travelodge Hotel

21-23 Justice Mill Lane

Aberdeen

AB11 6EQ Travelodge Hotels Limited Michaela Kolistanikova Current 12/11/2010

AC0739

U Store

94 Victoria Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 9DT Anburaj Palaniswamy Anburaj Palaniswamy Current 22/10/2010

P
age 98

P
age 114



AC0742

Sing City

74-78 Chapel Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1SN Hellister Ltd Hayley Barnes Current 21/09/2010

AC730

Zizzi

Unit FS2 Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Azzurri Restaurants Limited Ewan Richard Morgon Current 23/06/2010

AC744

Tesco Express

207 Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6BL Tesco Stores Limited John Barrack Current 17/01/2011

AC745

Denmore Szechuan

Unit 19

Murcar Industrial Estate

Denmore Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW Fong Sam Chan Stephanie Chan Current 16/11/2010

AC746

Gurkha Chef

5 Palmerston Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5QP Prag (Aberdeen) Limited Pusher Dewan Current 11/01/2011

AC756

Sainsbury Store

97-99 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2YE Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Greg Stewart Current 16/12/2010

AC757

Londis

18 Bedford Avenue

Aberdeen

AB24 3YR Eleil Maran Rajaratnam Eleil Maran Rajaratnam Current 06/03/2012

AC759

Sabai

Ground Floor and Basement

470 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TS ECS Investment Property Limited Current 31/08/2011

AC760

Clifton Convenience Store

104 Clifton Road

Aberdeen

AB24 4RD Muthulingam Mathisuthan Anusha Kamalendiran Current 03/05/2011

AC761

Home Bargains

Unit 5

Boulevard Retail Park

Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EL T J Morris (Scot) Ltd Anna Maria Kuzniar Current 20/09/2011

P
age 99

P
age 115



AC762

Sainsbury Store

313 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1EP Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Ian Martin Mathieson Current 01/09/2011

AC763

Lintmill Shoppy

1 Lintmill Terrace

Aberdeen

AB16 7SR Rajarajeswary Yogeswaran Rajarajeswary Yogeswaran Current 28/06/2011

AC767

Grosik

530-532 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3XL Alid Garib Omer Aziz Salih Current 15/09/2011

AC768

Wine Raks

8 St Swithin Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6XD Wine Raks (Scotland) Ltd Samina Tariq Current 18/10/2011

AC771

Yo! Sushi

Unit 2

Food Terrace

Bon Accord Centre

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Yo! Sushi UK Ltd Christian James Paduch Current 19/12/2011

AC772

Bella Italia

Unit 6

Queens Links Leisure Park

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Casual Dining Services Ltd Boris Tonev Borisov Current 07/03/2012

AC774

Clunie Convenience Store

7 Clunie Place

Aberdeen

AB16 5RN Arumugam Vijendiran Sanjay Arumugam Vijendiran Sanjay Current 07/02/2012

AC775

Jamie's Italian

Ground and First Floor

38 Union Street

Aberdeen Granite City Hospitality Limited Current 13/02/2013

AC778

Cosmo

Unit LSU 3

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RA Aberdeen Land Investments Limited Ngok Fung Chan Current 21/11/2012

AC780

RKM Stores

66 Sunnybank Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3NH Durga Prasad Veerapalli Venkata Surendra Babu Gaddam Current 03/04/2012

AC783

Nando's

Unit 10

The Academy

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1LB Nando's Chickenland Ltd Rebecca-Abbey Young Current 05/11/2012

P
age 100

P
age 116



AC785

Unit 51

Carnegies Brae

Aberdeen

AB10 1BF Eric McMillan John Paul McGivney Current 28/10/2016

AC787

The Tippling House

4 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JE Omotenashi Rocks Ltd Adrian Joseph Gomes Current 03/04/2012

AC789

Lithuanian Meat Village

78 Menzies Road

Aberdeen

AB11 9AJ Lithuanian Meat Village Ltd Arturas Valanciauskis Current 03/04/2012

AC791

Dyce Tandoori

275 Stoneywood Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 9JS First Management (GB) Limited Nafiz Hasan Current 03/04/2012

AC793

Gamola Golf

47-53 Market Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PZ Gamola Golf Ltd Graeme Masterton Current 19/07/2012

AC795

Las Iguanas

Unit FS1

First Floor Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Las Iguanas Limited Stuart Anthoney Quinn Current 31/10/2012

AC796

Hazlehead Park Cafe

Hazlehead Park

Aberdeen

AB11 5BP Coffee Societea Limited Shona Ann Morrison Current 07/05/2015

AC797

Tesco Superstore

Woodend Hospital

Rousay Drive

Aberdeen

AB15 6LT Tesco Stores Limited Fraser Wenseth Current 09/11/2012

AC799

Reddys

110 - 112 Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NX Sudheer Reddy Jinkala Sudheer Reddy Jinkala Current 21/08/2012

AC800

Mastrick Grocer

9 Greenfern Place

Aberdeen

AB16 6JR Union Spark Ltd Praveen Lukose Current 21/08/2012

AC801

Icelands Foods Ltd

Unit 3 Boulevard Retail Park

Aberdeen

AB11 5EJ Iceland Foods Limited Angelo Joop Berendsen Current 21/12/2012

P
age 101

P
age 117



AC802

74 Urquhart Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5NB Angnes Kanchana Sivakumar Angnes Kanchana Sivakumar Current 13/11/2012

AC803

Hotel Chocolat

Unit GS23

Union Square Shopping Centre

Aberdeen

AB11 5PN Hotel Chocolat Retail Limited Rosemary Shepherd Current 13/12/2012

AC806

Premier Inn

Argyll Way

Aberdeen Airport

Aberdeen

AB21 0AF Whitbread Group Plc Agnieszka Katarzyna Ziomek Current 03/09/2013

AC807

Shri Bheema

15 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR Shri Bheema's Indian Restaurant Limited Anitha Catherine Joseph Current 16/01/2013

AC808

Tesco Express

390-406 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2AX Tesco Stores Limited James Hopkins Current 09/10/2013

AC810

Carluccio's

Unit FS14a

First Floor Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG C1 Acquisitions Limited Alexandra Christina Farquharson Current 02/08/2013

AC811

489 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3YB Alid Garib Darwn Mohamed Current 05/03/2013

AC813

Grape and Grain

31 Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UY Little Chelsea Holdings (Aberdeen) Ltd Andrew Nagamura Current 30/04/2013

AC814

Key Store

11-13 Grampian Road

Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8EP Krishnarajah Vettivelu Anusha Kamalendiran Current 30/04/2013

AC815

McColls

5 Byron Square

Northfield

Aberdeen

AB16 7LL Martin McColl Limited Lisa Barrie Current 13/02/2014

AC816

Village Urban Resort Aberdeen 

Prime Four 

Kingwells

Aberdeen

AB15 8PJ VUR Village Trading No.1 Limited John Karwl-Jackes Current 01/12/2014

P
age 102

P
age 118



AC817

Amarone

257 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BR Amarone Restaurants Limited Parveen Sood Current 21/11/2013

AC818

Charlie's

97 Kepplehills Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DH Gobika Sivalingam Cliffton John Fernandes Current 20/08/2013

AC820

Gaelic Lane Coffee House

1-3 Gaelic Lane

Aberdeen

AB10 1JF ABZ Wine House Ltd Seumus Young Smith Current 20/08/2013

AC823

Dr Noodles

345 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BS Carlton Rock Limited Adrian Ellis Watson Current 20/08/2013

AC824

Unit 1

The Academy

Aberdeen

AB10 1LB Revolucion de Cuba Limited James Russell William Davidson Current 19/12/2013

AC826

Premier

32-34 Marchburn Drive

Aberdeen

AB16 7NA Eleil Maran Rajaratnam Anton Balendrarajah Dhammicca Current 08/10/2013

AC827

Primavera Italian

64 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JN Namaste Delhi SLR Ltd Grzegorz Jan Rudnicki Current 14/12/2015

AC828

Cafe Andaluz 

269-271 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BR Cafe Andaluz Restaurants Limited Joanna Kulaga Current 30/04/2015

AC829

Froghall Stores

47 Froghall Terrace

Aberdeen

AB24 3JP Joney Joey Thanabalasingham Thuba Rasathurai Current 10/12/2013

AC832

Co-operative Group Food Ltd

Cove Shopping Centre

Earnsheugh Road

Cove

Aberdeen

AB12 3FL Co-operative Group Food Limited Louise Thelma Roberts Current 24/04/2015

AC835

Thaikhun

Unit FS10

1st Floor Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Thai Leisure Group Limited Salakjai Taylor Current 14/07/2014

P
age 103

P
age 119



AC836

PizzaExpress

Unit FS13

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG PizzaExpress (Restaurants) Limited Luke Robert Baxter Current 19/06/2014

AC837

Co-op

89A Rosehill Drive

Aberdeen

AB24 4JS Co-operative Group Food Limited Lee Allen Hurst Current 11/04/2014

AC838

Dobry Express

176 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5BH Grampian Estates Limited Dilshad Wasta Aziz Current 01/04/2014

AC841

Sainsbury's

1 Charleston Road North

Cove

Aberdeen

AB12 3SZ Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Wayne Ian Alexander Current 27/10/2015

AC842

Maggie's Grill

242 - 244 Holburn Street 

Aberdeen

AB10 6DB Chipotle Catering Ltd Richard Samuel Parfitt Current 02/07/2014

AC843

Grandholm Mini Market

1 Crombie House

Grandholm Crescent

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8BD JNS Brothers Limited Joby Thomas Pattaikkal Current 19/08/2014

AC844

The Co-operative Food

Stoneywood Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 9JS Co-operative Group Food Limited Thomas Murray Current 07/05/2015

AC845

R S McColls

Provost Watt Drive

Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5NA Martin McColl Limited Craig Willox Adams Current 25/01/2017

AC849

Almondine

39-43 Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UY Almondine Suzanne Williamson Current 20/01/2015

AC850

Aberdeen Youth Hostel

8 Queen's Road

Aberdeen

AB15 4ZT SYHA (Trading) Ltd Lynda Margaret Gilbert Current 18/08/2015

P
age 104

P
age 120



AC854

Coast to Coast

Unit FS14

5 First Level Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Christopher Edward Farr Current 29/07/2015

AC856

Banks O'Dee Football Club

Spain Park

Abbotswell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AB Banks O'Dee Football Club John Halliday Irvine Current 27/08/2015

AC858

Holiday Inn Express Aberdeen 

Airport

2-3 International Gate

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BE Dominvs Project Company Ltd Paul William Burgess Current 02/07/2015

AC859

Africentre Foods

214 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1BS Angela Chinyere Hennessy Angela Chinyere Hennessy Current 25/08/2015

AC861

Balgownie Stores

2-4 Balgownie Crescent

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8ER Sivanesan Thangavelautham Menaka Sivanesan Current 23/03/2018

AC863

Crowne Plaza Aberdeen Airport

2-3 International Gate

Dyce 

Aberdeen

AB21 0BE Dominvs Project Company Limited Robert James Brown Current 02/10/2015

AC864

Freshmex

55 Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JT Mark James Cavanagh Kerri Ogg Current 28/10/2015

AC865

Cocoa Ooze

24/28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH Joanna Cowie Joanna Cowie Current 06/10/2015

AC866

The Mask above Magma

52 Bridge Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6JN Rentincome Ltd Eric Chong Current 27/01/2016

P
age 105

P
age 121



AC867

B & M Stores

Unit 5B

Kittybrewster Retail Park

Bedford Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3LJ EV Retail Limited Martin Charles Canavan Current 08/12/2015

AC868

Aberdeen Airport Petrol Filling 

Station

Argyll Road

Aberdeen

AB21 0LU Certas Energy UK Ltd Daniel Robertson Current 28/09/2016

AC869

Co-op

North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UL Co-operative Group Food Limited David Black Current 17/08/2016

AC872

Joe's Coffee House

Aberdeen International Airport

Brent Road

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DU The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Jagadeep Reddy Manchireddy Current 02/02/2016

AC873

Dyce Farm

ABZ Business Park

International Avenue

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BH Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited John Tracey Current 24/11/2016

AC874

Barburrito

Unit FS11

30 First Level Mall

Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Barburrito Ltd Jay Murray-Patel Current 17/11/2016

AC877

Jack's Steakhouse

25 Crown Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 6HD Reliance (AB) Ltd Victoria Adams-Ross Current 10/05/2016

AC878

Premier Express Store 

1 Goodhope Park

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9NE A19 Stores Ltd Pooja Sharif Current 25/05/2016

AC879

Little Malaya

25 Inverurie Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9LJ Malaya Restaurant Ltd Lai Ye Choi Current 02/06/2016

P
age 106

P
age 122



AC880

Blue Elephant Tandoori Restaurant

303 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1EP Bulu Chandra Das Runa Rani Das Current 18/10/2016

AC881

Miller & Carter

26-38 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1GD Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Scott Armstrong Current 10/05/2018

AC883

Noose and Monkey

31-36 Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NQ Monkey Life Jill Marie MacDonald Current 28/06/2016

AC884

Lidl Store

Inverurie Road

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9LZ Lidl Great Britain Ltd Rikky Smith Current 22/11/2017

AC885

Donside Stores

1 Donside Street

Aberdeen

AB24 2PJ Chetan Aggarwal Chetan Aggarwal Current 28/06/2016

AC887

Haigs Food Hall

45-51 Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1JT Julie Haig & James Haig James Haig Current 06/09/2016

AC891

The Hub (Ground Floor)

University of Aberdeen

Elphinstone Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3TU Aberdeen University Students' Association (AUSA) Duncan Stuart Current 06/09/2016

AC892

Five Guys

Unit 2

1-7 St Nicholas Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1HE Five Guys JV Limited Ho Hin Leung Current 09/11/2016

AC893

The Tivoli Theatre

34-48 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NB The Tivoli Theatre Company Limited Lynn Sangster Current 20/12/2017

AC894

Marks & Spencer Simply Food

Stoneywood Park

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 9LA Marks & Spencer Simply Food Limited Callum Ross Hunter Donald Current 06/01/2017

P
age 107

P
age 123



AC895

Fierce Beer Brewery

Unit 45

Howe Moss Avenue

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0GP Fierce Beer Limited David Hugh Grant Current 22/11/2016

AC896

Moxy Aberdeen Airport Hotel

Argyll Way

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0AF QM Hotel (UK) Limited Colin John Gunn Current 10/01/2017

AC897

Melt

11/13 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR Melt Grilled Cheese Company Limited Catriona Platten Current 15/11/2016

AC898

Cognito the Deli

245/247 Union Grove

Aberdeen

AB10 6XL Cafe Cognito Ltd Shona Mutch Current 08/02/2017

AC899

Simply Malts Ltd

Unit 3/2

Deemouth Business Centre

South Esplanade East

Aberdeen

AB11 9PB Simply Malts Ltd Peter Milne Diack Current 13/06/2018

AC900

Prezzo

Unit A2

Marischal Square

Aberdeen Papa Midco Limited Daiva Jonuse Current 23/03/2018

AC902

Unit A

Hillhead Halls of Residence

Aberdeen

AB24 1WU The Firm of Omar Retail Logistics Mohammed Kashif Ahmed Current 16/05/2017

AC903

Hampton by Hilton Aberdeen 

Airport Hotel

Harvest Way

D2 Business Park

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BX Bricks D2 OPCO Ltd Sandra Margaret Brooks Current 03/04/2017

AC904

Shell Wellington

Wellington Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3JX Shell UK Oil Products Limited Riccardo Martini Current 21/07/2017

AC906

All Bar One

Retail Unit B

Aberdeen Marischal Square

Broad Street

Aberdeen Mitchells & Butlers Retail Ltd Pawel Rozenbajgier Current 25/04/2018

P
age 108

P
age 124



AC909

Cognito

1 Midstocket Road

Aberdeen

AB15 5JL Cafe Cognito Ltd Nicola Turnbull Current 26/01/2018

AC910

So

269 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BR PB Development Company Ltd Barry Stuart Clarkson Current 20/06/2017

AC911

JK Fine Foods

16 Chattan Place

Aberdeen

AB10 6RD Foodstore Limited Peter James MacKay Current 20/06/2017

AC912

Residence Inn by Marriott

Guest Row

Aberdeen

AB10 1AS Marriott Hotels Limited Aaron Dias Current 27/10/2017

AC913

Mozza

Unit FS12A

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG OMOA Ltd Klaudia Gluszek Current 11/06/2018

AC914

Mackie's 19.2

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1BL Mackie's Limited Yvette Harrison Current 14/12/2017

AC915

Marks & Spencer Simply Food

Unit 2

Bridge of Don Retail Park

Denmore Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW Marks & Spencer Simply Food Limited Andrew J Christie Current 06/12/2017

AC917

Trinity Hall

Holburn Street

Aberdeen

AB10 6DA The Seven Incorporated Trades of Aberdeen Joanna Rozycka Current 10/10/2017

AC918

5 Great Western Place

Aberdeen

AB10 6PZ Christopher Roderick Ian McLean Christopher Roderick Ian McLean Current 05/12/2017

AC919

Himalayas Nepalese & Indian 

Cuisine 

142a North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD YMP 2017 Ltd Padma Sitaula Current 05/12/2017

AC920

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB10 1BL OMOA Ltd Raffaele Monda Current 10/08/2018

P
age 109

P
age 125



AC921

Lidl Store

Greenwell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AX Lidl Great Britain Ltd Colin S Muraska Current 30/10/2018

AC922

Home Bargains

Bridge of Don Retail Park

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW T J Morris (Scot) Ltd George Philip Current 05/11/2018

AC923

Sandman Signature Hotel Aberdeen

St Andrew Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Shark Club (UK) Limited John Patrick Mercer Current 17/09/2018

AC927

Balmoral Stadium 

Altens

Nigg

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Cove Rangers Football Club Limited Lynne Constance Craig Smith Current 05/07/2018

AC929

W H Smith - Landside

Aberdeen Airport

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DU W H Smith Travel Holdings Limited Brian J McKerns Current 23/07/2018

AC930

Shell Cocket Hat South

North Anderson Drive

Aberdeen

AB15 5DB Shell UK Oil Products Limited David Philip Godward Current 13/05/2019

AC931

Linx Ice Arena

Beach Esplanade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NR Sport Aberdeen Kathryn Geoghan Current 04/09/2018

AC935

Lidl Store

48-50 Hutcheon Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3TB Lidl Great Britain Ltd Lewis Forbes Current 18/03/2019

AC939

Figment

70 Countesswells Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YJ Figment Coffee Company Ltd Sharon Elizabeth Banks Current 15/01/2019

AC940

Woodside Post Office

429 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2EU Access and Inform Limited Zulfiquar Ahmad Current 12/03/2019

AC947

55A Springhill Road

Aberdeen

AB16 6SA Eleil Maran Rajaratnam Anusha Kamalendiran Current 14/05/2019

P
age 110

P
age 126



Licence No Licence Holder Licence Effective Date Licence Expiry Licence Status

AC/2115 Mirza, Shamayel Mustafa 16/02/2010 15/02/2020 Current

AC0003 Sell, Matthew James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0006 De Silva, Yvonne Baxter 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0017 Stewart, George 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0022 Aiken, Jonathan Ian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0030 Stewart, Gillian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0032 McIntyre, Rosemary McKechnie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0033 A-Rahim, Kamel 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0034 Anderson, Gary David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0038 Sinclair, Brenda Elizabeth 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0039 McMillan, Eric 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0040 Campbell, Kathleen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0042 Reid, Elaine Kathleen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0049 Esposito, Paul Giuseppe 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0052 Morris, Steven James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0410 Bleakley, Sheena Marguerite 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0411 Bleakley, Leonard Douglas 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0412 Paterson, Stuart 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0418 Hunter, Thomas Daniel 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0420 Thomson, Heather Rose 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0423 Campbell, Ewan Francis 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0424 MacGregor, Alasdair Kenneth 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0428 Black, Julie May 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0431 Stirling, Angela 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0432 Cruickshank, Simon 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0433 Cruickshank, Simon Peter Ronald 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0434 Cruickshank, Jacqueline Lesley 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0442 Wright, Marian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0443 Mackintosh, Judith 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0446 Knowles, Graeme Brown 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0447 Elphinstone, Ann 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0452 McQueen, James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 111

P
age 127



AC0455 Leith, Andrew James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0465 Pitcairn, Margaret 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0468 Vaughn-Sharp, Frazer 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0471 French, Michael 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0472 Brown, Noel Patrick 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0474 Cantlay, Peter George 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0482 Bouhnassa, Mohamed 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0486 Laing, Norman 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0508 Duncanson, Pauline 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0511 Durham, Tracey 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0513 Knox, Claire Lynsey 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0514 Doherty, Christopher 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0515 Young, Martin 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0520 McLeod, Gary 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0521 Wells, Stuart Donald Alexander 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0527 Reilly, Derek 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0534 Fraser, Linda Joyce 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0537 Taylor, Suzanne Wendy Florence 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0539 Sainsbury, Mark William 30/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0544 Howden, William Donald 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0546 Given, Linda 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0548 Ray, David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0549 MacVicar, Aileen Margaret 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0551 Day, Jonathan Mark 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0654 Beagrie, Ricki 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0668 Guyan, Maria 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0707 Laing, Brenda 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0709 Pavitt, Glenn 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC0724 Lyon, George Robertson 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0737 Bell, Henry James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0794 Robertson, Kim Patricia 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0800 Jenkins, Stewart 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC0811 Jane, David Mark 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 112

P
age 128



AC0821 Nicoll, Scott Kenneth 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0823 Kane , Sandra 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0830 Jack, Mandy Jane 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0831 Kippen, Scott 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0833 Iridag, Karen Mary 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0834 Kane, William 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0836 Tice, Vicky 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0838 Oliver, Grant 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0849 Masson, Kim 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0853 Conlon Katherine 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0856 Pearson, Beverley 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0866 Miller, Kimberley Marion 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0868 Smith, Anne 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0898 Milne, Ian Robert 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0903 Fleming, Jamie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0904 Latif, Mohammad 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0909 Douglas, Christopher 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0913 Sangster, Peter Gordon 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0920 Horner, Scott 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0921 Thomson, Kerry 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0926 Jinkala, Sudheer Reddy 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0930 Shiels, Ashley 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0931 Mitchell, Eamonn Craig 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0939 Brown, Alexander Neil 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0951 Gordon, Kenneth 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0957 Gomes , Adrian Joseph 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0959 Taylor, Jacqueline 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0963 Signorini, Nina 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0973 Bremner, Jill Louise 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0975 Munro, Kathleen Rose 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0985 Aitken, Susan 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0989 Lynch, John Christopher 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC0990 O'Rawe, Linda Anne 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 113

P
age 129



AC1373 Campbell, Cameron McKay 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1374 Fung, Chiu Pang 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1377 Poupard, David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1383 Duncan, Jean Elizabeth 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1384 Davidson, Eric James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1388 Alexander, Claire Michele 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1394 Skocelas, Monika 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1398 Robertson, Daniel 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1401 Lim, Mei Chee Maggie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1409 Robertson, Heather May 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1412 Stewart, Andrew James Scott 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1413 Hutcheson, Alastair Fraser McDonald 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1418 Lynch, Chris 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1421 Conaty, Gary Owen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1425 Stepina, Elena 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1426 Galloway , Daniel James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1430 Lepre, Giuseppe 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1434 Hackett, Lynn 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1440 Gibb, Andrew 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1454 Barclay, Tim 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1457 Sangster, Lynn 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1467 Sanjay, Arumugam Vijendiran 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1477 Pettifer, Mark 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1484 Ewen, Ian George 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1487 Fulton, Alan Murray 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1488 Todd, Murray Edward 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1491 Fowler, Christopher Andrew 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1497 Butler, Alan David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1498 Barron, Donna Marie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1500 Sandison, James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1504 McDonald, Lorraine Alison 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1506 Robinson, Rachel Youngs 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1507 Malcolm, Natalie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 114

P
age 130



AC1508 Telfer, Anne-Marie 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1510 Christie, Scott Stephen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1517 Winchester, Gareth John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1518 Brand, Andrew 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1521 McDonald, Helen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1522 MacDougall, Sally 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1523 Bain, Eric George 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1525 Noble, Gary George 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1526 Leask, Stephanie Danielle 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1528 Sharma, Sonia 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1533 Christie, John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1541 Riley, Leonard 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1552 Moir, Darren Murray Catto 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1557 Esson, Karen Maria 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1565 Davidson, Neil 20/10/2009 19/10/2019 Current

AC1566 Houston, Elaine 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1569 Egan, Ceilidh 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1574 Burnett, Katarzyna Ewa 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1576 McQueen, Steven James Raymond 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1582 Simpson, Kay 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1585 McIntosh, Jacqueline Lesley 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1589 Manship, Kris 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1592 Anderson, Lorna G 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1598 Jabbar, Nadia 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1604 Balsamo , Luca Allsandro 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1605 Petrie, Henry Gordon 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1608 McGregor, Pauline Wilson 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1612 Hird, Fiona 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1616 McAllan, Michael James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1620 Mian, Muhammed Shahzad Aslam 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1625 Gunn, Michelle McKay 20/10/2009 19/10/2019 Current

AC1631 Pauline, Murray 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1635 Anderson, Arlene 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 115

P
age 131



AC1639 Williamson, Suzanne 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1640 Scuglia, Francesco 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1651 Mowat, Judith 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1660 Burnett, Ronald Smith 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1671 Spence, John Stewart 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1672 Burns, Christine Alexis 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1673 Walker, Loraine 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1675 Mackenzie, Casey 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1676 Miller, Rachel Anne 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1679 Chessor, David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1682 Riddell, Caroline 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1684 Cameron, John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1685 Sodhi, Jasdeep 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1686 Reid, Edward Harris Ross 15/12/2009 14/12/2019 Current

AC1700 Pirie, Bruce Gordon 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1703 Cormack, Helen Mary 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1704 Gerrie, George Allan 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1706 Duthie, Andrew 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1714 Stephen, John Nicol 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1717 Lee, Joe Kam Fai 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1733 Stuart, Duncan 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1735 Crawford, Lorna Irene 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1736 Eddie, Nicola Jane 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1739 Shand, Gloria 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1741 Chan, Ngok Fung 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1742 Farmer, Martin 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1747 Chapman, Ann Campbell 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC1750 Clark, Alister 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1752 Sim, Karen 15/12/2009 14/12/2019 Current

AC1755 Sim, Jamie 24/09/2009 23/09/2019 Current

AC1757 Codona, Alfred 25/09/2009 24/09/2019 Current

AC1767 Cavanagh, Mark James 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1769 Mackie, William McFadden 15/10/2009 14/10/2019 Current

P
age 116

P
age 132



AC1770 King, Stuart Dallas 15/10/2009 14/10/2019 Current

AC1772 Nazer, Hassan 16/10/2009 15/10/2019 Current

AC1778 Findlay, Ian 11/11/2009 10/11/2019 Current

AC1779 Paterson, Stewart Murray 16/10/2009 15/10/2019 Current

AC1784 Chapman, Andrew McDonald 15/10/2009 14/10/2019 Current

AC1786 Arora, Amandeep 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1788 Calder, Ross L 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1798 Christen, Cindy 15/10/2009 14/10/2019 Current

AC1801 Innes  , Forbes 22/10/2009 21/10/2019 Current

AC1805 Newton, Robert 16/10/2009 15/10/2019 Current

AC1806 Cameron, John Henry 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1810 Dawson, Elizabeth MacIver 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1814 Snelling, John 16/10/2009 15/10/2019 Current

AC1817 Creevy, Ian 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1822 Fraser, Lynsey 16/10/2009 15/10/2019 Current

AC1824 Dickie, Colin Chalmers 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1826 Cummine, Michael George 12/10/2009 11/10/2019 Current

AC1832 Lindsay, Garry William 15/12/2009 14/12/2019 Current

AC1854 Smart, Allan James 23/10/2009 22/10/2019 Current

AC1858 Garden, Kenneth Steven 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1860 Quick, Paul Maxwell 23/10/2009 22/10/2019 Current

AC1866 Lawrence, Stephen John 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1873 Watson, Douglas Taylor 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1876 Milne, Deborah 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1878 Farquhar, Grant Lyndsay 11/11/2009 10/11/2019 Current

AC1880 Quinn, Nicholas James 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1888 Murison, John 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1889 Reid, Maureen Ann 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1894 Ullah, Shahina Kauser 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1897 McGowan, Leanne 23/10/2009 22/10/2019 Current

AC1901 Beedie, Carolyn Ann 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1905 Reid, Annette 04/11/2009 03/11/2019 Current

AC1906 Prosser, Rachel 04/11/2009 03/11/2019 Current

P
age 117

P
age 133



AC1907 McLean, Scott David 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1908 Duncan, Jacqueline 04/11/2009 03/11/2019 Current

AC1913 Vyner, Charlotte Jane 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC1923 Hodgson, Stephen Paul McCormick 22/10/2009 21/10/2019 Current

AC1924 Ahmed, Fakir Badaruddin 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1928 Simpson, Linda 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1931 Kelly , Stuart 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1932 Smith, Jacqueline 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1934 Blackmore, Cynthia Mary 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1937 Singh, Tajinder 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1938 Murray, John Paul 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1947 MacMillan, Nathan Ern 04/11/2009 03/11/2019 Current

AC1953 Smith, Robert 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1955 Jeyapalakrishnan, Jeyathasan 04/11/2009 03/11/2019 Current

AC1956 Bowman, Andrew 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1957 Innes, Margaret 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1958 Wilson, James Michael George 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1961 Bedawi, Hytham 28/10/2009 27/10/2019 Current

AC1962 Thavam, Suresh 11/11/2009 10/11/2019 Current

AC1966 Adam, Edwige Denise Brigitte 11/11/2009 10/11/2019 Current

AC1969 Choi, Yin Jye 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1971 Morgan, Martin Stephen John 18/11/2009 17/11/2019 Current

AC1972 Walker, Lisa 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1976 Leighton, Elaine 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1977 Haddow, Nikki 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1980 Bruce, David Ritchie 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1983 Tang, Peter Kwok Wai 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC1985 Khowboonchai, Sarinra 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC1988 Clubb, Shelley Leigh 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC1990 Lovie, Ewen Robert Forman 19/11/2009 18/11/2019 Current

AC1995 Booth, Helen 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC2000 Duncan, Mark John George 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

AC2007 Swan, Christopher 25/11/2009 24/11/2019 Current

P
age 118

P
age 134



AC2020 Carleschi, Carolina 02/12/2009 01/12/2019 Current

AC2023 Stephen, Alison Marie 04/12/2009 03/12/2019 Current

AC2031 Thirumalaisamy, Balasubramanian 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2037 Drysdale, Lynsey Ann 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2047 Park, Sun Young 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2052 Thomson, Kirsten Anne 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2054 Morrison, Richard Sean 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2055 Barney, John Shand Riddoch Aitken 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2057 Wells, Christopher David 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2058 Will, Steven 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2061 Cardy, Sharon 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2063 Hepburn, William George 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2066 Forbes, Craig 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2067 Biedron, Katarzyna 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2069 Haddanou, Mohamed 06/01/2010 05/01/2020 Current

AC2076 Buchan, James Alexander Gordon 22/01/2010 21/01/2020 Current

AC2079 Reid, Jane 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2080 Hay, Norma Margaret 22/01/2010 21/01/2020 Current

AC2082 Iridag, Ruya 22/01/2010 21/01/2020 Current

AC2083 Anderson, Stuart Colvin 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2087 Steele, Teressa Rita 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2088 Kam, Pei Chin 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2090 Lynch, Matthew James 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2091 Wilkie, Astrella Mary 29/01/2010 28/01/2020 Current

AC2101 McKilligan, Aileen Mary 10/02/2010 09/02/2020 Current

AC2104 Sandison , Alison Margaret 10/02/2010 09/02/2020 Current

AC2114 McDonald, Christine 23/02/2010 22/02/2020 Current

AC2121 Musgrave, Alastair 16/03/2010 17/03/2020 Current

AC2124 Irvine , Matthew George 15/03/2010 14/03/2020 Current

AC2130 Hossan, Mohammed 12/03/2010 11/03/2020 Current

AC2133 Chan, Stephanie 15/03/2010 14/03/2020 Current

AC2134 Cameron, David John 10/03/2010 09/03/2020 Current

AC2136 Lee, Angus 16/03/2010 15/03/2020 Current

P
age 119

P
age 135



AC2139 O'Connor, Eilidh Anna 16/03/2010 15/03/2020 Current

AC2161 Hulme, Anthony 04/05/2010 04/05/2020 Current

AC2167 Maitland, Amy Elizabeth 29/04/2010 29/04/2020 Current

AC2168 Stewart, Andrew James 07/04/2010 06/04/2020 Current

AC2169 Milne, Robert George 30/04/2010 30/04/2020 Current

AC2170 Mulhern, Stephen Thomas 15/04/2010 14/04/2020 Current

AC2172 Bullamore, Louise 30/04/2010 30/04/2020 Current

AC2177 Heron, Ross McIntosh 06/04/2010 05/04/2020 Current

AC2181 Balla, Udaya Bhaskar 30/04/2010 30/04/2020 Current

AC2185 Heatly, June 04/05/2010 04/05/2020 Current

AC2186 Symonds, Chris 29/04/2010 29/04/2020 Current

AC2194 McGregor, Scott 06/05/2010 06/05/2020 Current

AC2201 Markanday, Hemant 10/05/2010 09/05/2020 Current

AC2205 Scott, James Gordon 10/05/2010 09/05/2020 Current

AC2207 Dewan, Pusher 17/05/2010 17/05/2020 Current

AC2215 Morgon, Ewan 17/05/2010 17/05/2020 Current

AC2218 Gerrie, Isabella Noble 26/05/2010 25/05/2020 Current

AC2219 Morrison, Wray Donald 26/05/2010 25/05/2020 Current

AC2220 Mulhern , John 18/05/2010 17/05/2020 Current

AC2222 Simpson, Hazel 07/06/2010 06/06/2020 Current

AC2223 Laing, Michael James 25/05/2010 24/05/2020 Current

AC2226 Tracey, Susan Alexis 07/06/2010 06/06/2020 Current

AC2228 King, Lisa Helen 26/05/2010 25/05/2020 Current

AC2231 Stirton, Neil Philip 08/06/2010 07/06/2020 Current

AC2239 Smith, Robert Alexander 08/06/2010 07/06/2020 Current

AC2241 Clubb, Ami-Louise 08/06/2010 07/06/2020 Current

AC2243 Shewan, Ellen 22/06/2010 21/06/2020 Current

AC2250 Chong, Eric 08/06/2010 07/06/2020 Current

AC2257 Smith, Angela Dawn 14/06/2010 13/06/2020 Current

AC2259 Stewart, George Craig 08/06/2010 07/06/2020 Current

AC2263 Hepburn, Andrew 14/07/2010 13/07/2020 Current

AC2267 Millard, Jan Marie 14/07/2010 13/07/2020 Current

AC2268 Cain , Jennifer 14/07/2010 13/07/2020 Current

P
age 120

P
age 136



AC2271 Gerrie, Doreen 14/07/2010 13/07/2020 Current

AC2281 Milne, Marc 26/07/2010 25/07/2020 Current

AC2290 Galloway, Edward John George 26/07/2010 25/07/2020 Current

AC2299 Steen, Michael Paul 06/08/2010 05/08/2020 Current

AC2305 Bradford, Craig 11/08/2010 10/08/2020 Current

AC2306 Thanabalasingham , Joney Joey 11/08/2010 10/08/2020 Current

AC2307 Paterson, Lewis James 10/08/2010 09/08/2020 Current

AC2311 Davidson, Paul 10/08/2010 09/08/2020 Current

AC2321 Stokes, Ian James 19/08/2010 18/08/2020 Current

AC2323 Anderson, Caroline Fay 19/08/2010 18/08/2020 Current

AC2326 Milne, Jayne 19/08/2010 18/08/2020 Current

AC2330 Aslanova , Aleksandra 01/09/2010 31/08/2020 Current

AC2331 Brand, Laura Bridget 26/08/2010 25/08/2020 Current

AC2354 Middleton, Gary 07/01/2011 06/01/2021 Current

AC2358 Buchan, Sian 22/09/2010 21/09/2020 Current

AC2361 Tait, Evelyn Jacqueline Annette 22/09/2010 21/09/2020 Current

AC2363 Srimayooran, Vettivelu 22/09/2010 21/09/2020 Current

AC2364 Bleakley , Alison Gail 29/09/2010 28/09/2020 Current

AC2378 Cox, Kim 12/10/2010 11/10/2020 Current

AC2379 Fowler, Annemarie 12/10/2010 11/10/2020 Current

AC2380 Matthew, Richard 12/10/2010 11/10/2020 Current

AC2391 Fraser, Paul Alexander 11/01/2011 10/01/2021 Current

AC2406 McMillan, Michael Thomas James 06/12/2010 05/12/2020 Current

AC2414 Lonie, Frank 26/01/2011 25/01/2021 Current

AC2416 Konidala, Venkata Naveen 22/11/2010 21/11/2020 Current

AC2420 Murison, Andrew Kevin 06/12/2010 05/12/2020 Current

AC2432 Riddoch, Patricia Margaret 21/12/2010 20/12/2020 Current

AC2433 Lauder, Naomi 17/12/2010 16/12/2020 Current

AC2445 Towler, Robert 13/01/2011 12/01/2021 Current

AC2449 Kell, Lindsay John 23/12/2010 22/12/2020 Current

AC2452 Kelman, John Norman 21/12/2010 20/12/2020 Current

AC2461 Mylles, Gillian 26/01/2011 25/01/2021 Current

AC2470 Simcox, Josie Anna 25/01/2011 24/01/2021 Current

P
age 121

P
age 137



AC2475 Russell, Callum 15/02/2011 14/02/2021 Current

AC2495 Motion, Steven 18/02/2011 17/02/2021 Current

AC2508 Janardhanan, Anil Kumar 18/03/2011 17/03/2021 Current

AC2510 Bedawi, Jill 18/03/2011 17/03/2021 Current

AC2515 Gasnarek, Vladimir 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2524 Rosie, Andrew William 05/04/2011 04/04/2021 Current

AC2528 Khare, Ranjan 05/04/2011 04/04/2021 Current

AC2533 Florence, Hugh 05/04/2011 04/04/2021 Current

AC2538 Reed, Christopher 15/04/2011 14/04/2021 Current

AC2542 Masson, Clare 18/04/2011 17/04/2021 Current

AC2546 Morrison, Richard 18/04/2011 17/04/2021 Current

AC2549 Fraser, Rachael Louise 18/04/2011 17/04/2021 Current

AC2551 Waller, Elaine 18/04/2011 17/04/2021 Current

AC2556 Ignatius Selvaraj, Sarosa 04/05/2011 03/05/2021 Current

AC2557 MacPherson, Adam John Alexander 18/04/2011 17/04/2021 Current

AC2560 Ewen, Alan 04/05/2011 03/05/2021 Current

AC2564 Rosmanowska, Katarzyna 13/05/2011 12/05/2021 Current

AC2565 Varanasi , Rakesh Babu 17/05/2011 16/05/2021 Current

AC2574 Sanjay, Padmini 17/05/2011 16/05/2021 Current

AC2575 Kozlovska, Daina 17/05/2011 16/05/2021 Current

AC2577 Ziomek, Agnieszka Katarzyna 29/06/2011 28/06/2021 Current

AC2578 Komaraneni, Srinivas 04/05/2011 03/05/2021 Current

AC2579 Carrol, Gregg John 13/05/2011 12/05/2021 Current

AC2580 Cowell, Michelle 30/05/2011 29/05/2021 Current

AC2594 Marshall, Agnes Buchan 30/05/2011 29/05/2021 Current

AC2608 Naismith, Paul 27/06/2011 26/06/2021 Current

AC2612 Taylor, Denise 08/06/2011 07/06/2021 Current

AC2613 Hepburn, Linda Mary Helen 08/06/2011 07/06/2021 Current

AC2616 Dhyavnapelli, Anil Rao 08/06/2011 07/06/2021 Current

AC2620 Gallan, Gillian 08/06/2011 07/06/2021 Current

AC2623 Mridha, Francis 08/06/2011 07/06/2021 Current

AC2627 Petrie, Donna 16/06/2011 15/06/2021 Current

AC2629 Galloway, Hazel Louise 27/06/2011 26/06/2021 Current

P
age 122

P
age 138



AC2631 Cramond, Sharon 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2635 Ross, Sianon 24/06/2011 23/06/2021 Current

AC2636 Hulse, Keith 30/08/2011 29/08/2021 Current

AC2638 Simpson, Jamie Fraser 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2639 Krutul, Marcin 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2640 Taylor, David James 27/06/2011 26/06/2021 Current

AC2643 Sivak, Jozef 27/06/2011 26/06/2021 Current

AC2653 Park, Lachlan Thomas McLean 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2654 Tariq, Samina 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2655 Jancovicova Zitko, Lucie 13/07/2011 12/07/2021 Current

AC2661 Mathieson, Ian Martin 08/08/2011 07/08/2021 Current

AC2662 Hosie, John 23/08/2011 22/08/2021 Current

AC2664 Rintoul, Clare 25/08/2011 24/08/2021 Current

AC2665 Pierru, Anya Elizabeth 04/08/2011 03/08/2021 Current

AC2666 Bain, Ernest 02/08/2011 01/08/2021 Current

AC2684 Medina, Carlos Ivan Nunez 19/08/2011 17/08/2021 Current

AC2685 Robertson, Lorraine 24/08/2011 23/08/2021 Current

AC2687 Chan, May Ling 11/08/2011 10/08/2021 Current

AC2691 Low, Ailsa 19/08/2011 18/08/2021 Current

AC2692 Penny, Annmarie 24/08/2011 23/08/2021 Current

AC2696 Safiullah, Sharif 30/08/2011 29/08/2021 Current

AC2698 Bradley, Angela 15/09/2011 14/09/2021 Current

AC2699 Hurn, Julie Anne 06/09/2011 05/09/2021 Current

AC2704 Tamalampudi, Venkata Rama Reddy 06/09/2011 05/09/2021 Current

AC2705 Mair, Paul John 31/08/2011 30/08/2021 Current

AC2709 Davidson, Hugh 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

AC2724 Thomson, Stuart Harry 05/10/2011 04/10/2021 Current

AC2725 Cryle, Brenda Kay 05/10/2011 04/10/2021 Current

AC2728 Cooper, Lynne 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

AC2729 Barnes, Allan 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

AC2731 Virdee, Elliot Harvinder Singh 21/10/2011 20/10/2021 Current

AC2732 Munro, Sarah Louise 05/10/2011 04/10/2021 Current

AC2735 McConnachie, Alan 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

P
age 123

P
age 139



AC2736 Irvine, Dana Marie 13/10/2011 12/10/2021 Current

AC2738 King, Jennifer Helen 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

AC2741 Duncan, James Ian 27/10/2011 26/10/2021 Current

AC2746 Farman, Alan Edward 28/10/2011 27/10/2021 Current

AC2753 Prasannan, Sulekha 13/12/2011 12/12/2021 Current

AC2754 Anderson, Christina 28/10/2011 27/10/2021 Current

AC2756 Brewster, Thomas 21/11/2011 20/11/2021 Current

AC2758 Dheer, Munish 25/11/2011 24/11/2021 Current

AC2761 Christie, Dawn 21/11/2011 20/11/2021 Current

AC2777 Lonchay, Jean-Paul Alexandre 21/11/2011 20/11/2021 Current

AC2780 Mason, Raymond John 21/02/2012 20/02/2022 Current

AC2783 Smith-Mearns, Matthew 07/12/2011 06/12/2021 Current

AC2791 Jamieson, Wendy 07/12/2011 06/12/2021 Current

AC2802 Watson, Charles George 25/01/2012 24/01/2022 Current

AC2808 Lim, Kwan Fui 31/01/2012 30/01/2022 Current

AC2816 Cameron, Joyce Lorraine 21/03/2012 20/03/2022 Current

AC2818 Ramsay, Brenda 21/02/2012 20/02/2022 Current

AC2821 Barrie, Lisa 10/01/2012 09/01/2022 Current

AC2824 Carmichael, Freda 20/01/2012 19/01/2022 Current

AC2827 Yogeswaran, Rajarajeswary 20/01/2012 19/01/2022 Current

AC2836 Starkie, Sharon 17/02/2012 16/02/2022 Current

AC2838 Reid, Christopher Annand David 25/01/2012 24/01/2022 Current

AC2847 Hutchison, Elaine 03/02/2012 02/02/2022 Current

AC2852 Dhadwar, Tersam 21/02/2012 20/02/2022 Current

AC2854 Srimayooran, Mahintha 17/02/2012 16/02/2022 Current

AC2864 Fraser, Neil 21/02/2012 20/02/2022 Current

AC2865 Denholm, Steven Bruce 21/02/2012 20/02/2022 Current

AC2881 Mikos, Dorota 09/03/2012 08/03/2022 Current

AC2884 Mathieson, Amy Elizabeth 21/03/2012 20/03/2022 Current

AC2885 Sivakumar, Angnes Kanchana 29/05/2012 28/05/2022 Current

AC2886 Tinnion , Joseph Adam 26/04/2012 25/04/2022 Current

AC2888 Haig, Julie 16/03/2012 15/03/2022 Current

AC2889 Haig, James 16/03/2012 15/03/2022 Current

P
age 124

P
age 140



AC2896 Duncan , Gillian Margaret 20/03/2012 19/03/2022 Current

AC2898 Mearns, Hayleigh 20/03/2012 19/03/2022 Current

AC2902 Forsyth, Scott Alexander 26/03/2012 25/03/2022 Current

AC2914 Stewart, Alan 21/03/2012 20/03/2022 Current

AC2919 Buchan, Elaine 10/04/2012 09/04/2022 Current

AC2925 Gray, Michael 10/04/2012 09/04/2022 Current

AC2931 Hearns, Kevin Anthony 26/04/2012 25/04/2022 Current

AC2938 McKay, Stephen 02/05/2012 01/05/2022 Current

AC2943 Godini, Lisa Anita 26/04/2012 25/04/2022 Current

AC2944 Rafferty, Harry 02/05/2012 01/05/2022 Current

AC2954 Brown, Victoria Helen 02/05/2012 01/05/2022 Current

AC2957 Fraser, Sarah-Louise 04/05/2012 03/05/2022 Current

AC2963 Sandie, Heather 10/05/2012 09/05/2022 Current

AC2970 Cheung, Kevin 25/05/2012 24/05/2022 Current

AC2976 Fraser, Donna Margaret Sarah 25/05/2012 24/05/2022 Current

AC2980 McLaughlin, Michael 15/05/2012 14/05/2022 Current

AC2986 Lukose, Praveen 16/05/2012 15/05/2022 Current

AC2994 Wilson , Alexander Graeme 06/06/2012 05/06/2022 Current

AC2997 Anderson, Susan 06/06/2012 05/06/2022 Current

AC3002 Williamson , Michael 28/11/2012 27/11/2022 Current

AC3007 Macrae, Deborah Anne 22/06/2012 21/06/2022 Current

AC3015 McLachlan, Morag Jean 26/06/2012 25/06/2022 Current

AC3019 Lendrum , Katie Louise 03/07/2012 02/07/2022 Current

AC3020 Montgomery, Michael Kevin 26/06/2012 25/06/2022 Current

AC3023 Cowie, Emma Louise 03/07/2012 02/07/2022 Current

AC3024 Banks, Sharon Elizabeth 03/07/2012 02/07/2022 Current

AC3025 Blaszczyk, Aleksandra 03/09/2012 02/09/2022 Current

AC3038 Suttie, Gavin 10/07/2012 09/07/2022 Current

AC3040 Ramsay, Caroline Ann Margaret 31/07/2012 30/07/2022 Current

AC3048 Johnston, Jade Elizabeth 14/08/2012 13/08/2022 Current

AC3051 Carlson, Andrew Richard 14/08/2012 13/08/2022 Current

AC3056 McGinty, Matthew John 14/08/2012 13/08/2022 Current

AC3058 Masterton, Graeme 14/08/2012 13/08/2022 Current

P
age 125

P
age 141



AC3064 Arthur, Katherine 03/09/2012 02/09/2022 Current

AC3065 Williams, Caroline Rose 14/09/2012 13/09/2022 Current

AC3068 Leslie, Jill 03/09/2012 02/09/2022 Current

AC3069 Blair, Donald 14/09/2012 13/09/2022 Current

AC3075 Moniakis, Antonios 14/09/2012 13/09/2022 Current

AC3076 Salter, Barry 03/09/2012 02/09/2022 Current

AC3077 Patterson, Robin 03/09/2012 02/09/2022 Current

AC3082 Gray, Claire Liza 14/09/2012 13/09/2022 Current

AC3084 Snowdon, Jamie 21/09/2012 20/09/2022 Current

AC3094 Hocker, Victoria Catherine 01/10/2012 30/09/2022 Current

AC3095 Lepre, Gaetano 01/10/2012 30/09/2022 Current

AC3101 Whittle, Emily Louise 01/10/2012 30/09/2022 Current

AC3104 McTavish, Angela 01/10/2012 30/09/2022 Current

AC3108 Kennedy, Karen Ann 01/10/2012 30/09/2022 Current

AC3109 Ross, George John 29/10/2012 28/10/2022 Current

AC3124 Janik, Agnieszka 29/10/2012 28/10/2022 Current

AC3125 Palaniswamy, Anburaj 26/10/2012 25/10/2022 Current

AC3133 Quinn, Stuart Anthoney 29/10/2012 28/10/2022 Current

AC3147 Keith, Graham 28/01/2013 27/01/2023 Current

AC3148 Fairweather, Beverly 23/11/2012 22/11/2022 Current

AC3149 Farooqui, Ahsan Suhail 16/01/2013 15/01/2023 Current

AC3153 Beveridge, John Russell Young 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3154 Anderson, Beverley Margaret Elizabeth 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3162 Reisenbuchler, Rebecca 11/12/2012 10/12/2022 Current

AC3164 Stuart, Peter James 07/01/2013 06/01/2023 Current

AC3167 Kelman, Raymond William 11/12/2012 10/12/2022 Current

AC3168 Wilson, Christopher Graham William 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3172 McKenna, Anthony 11/12/2012 10/12/2022 Current

AC3174 Cromar, Fiona 11/12/2012 10/12/2022 Current

AC3175 Elder, Hannah 07/01/2013 06/01/2023 Current

AC3177 Thompson, Gareth David 10/12/2012 09/12/2022 Current

AC3179 Morrison, Kimberley 10/12/2012 09/12/2022 Current

AC3180 Canale-Dow, Christina Elvira 11/12/2012 10/12/2022 Current

P
age 126

P
age 142



AC3184 McGinnis, Craig 20/12/2012 19/12/2022 Current

AC3189 Evans, Aaron Edward 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3190 Tomlinson, Natasha 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3191 Tumelty, Riona 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3193 Leith, Robert James 13/02/2013 12/02/2023 Current

AC3195 Kong Win Chang, Florie Yong Fa 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3196 Sherry, Austin 23/01/2013 24/01/2023 Current

AC3197 Lau, Chung Wan 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3199 Pitts, Thomas Lloyd 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3200 Watson, Elizabeth Anne 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3201 Macaulay, James Lee 31/01/2013 30/01/2023 Current

AC3202 McCann, Clare 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3203 Emmerson, James Robert 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3207 Murphy, Lynne 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3209 Suski, Piotr Aleksander 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3210 Davidson, Graeme 23/01/2013 22/01/2023 Current

AC3211 Campbell, Caroline 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3212 Morrison, Andrew 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3213 Carle, Lee William 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3215 Anderson, Philip Charles Edward 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3216 Varier, Vinay 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3218 Cuthbertson, Allan 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3219 Clayton, Jamie 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3220 Charles, Nikki 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3222 Borthwick, Fraser 06/02/2013 05/02/2023 Current

AC3223 Duncan, Stephanie 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3224 Chowdhury, Ershad 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3225 Porter, Jennifer 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3226 Robertson, Mark Bruce 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3227 Chalmers, Yvonne Kim 20/02/2013 19/02/2023 Current

AC3232 Wildgoose, Lynne 05/03/2013 04/03/2023 Current

AC3236 Grewar, John William 05/03/2013 04/03/2023 Current

AC3241 Hodge, Thurston 05/03/2013 04/03/2023 Current

P
age 127

P
age 143



AC3252 Petia, Gabor 27/03/2013 26/03/2023 Current

AC3266 Coutts, Sally Emma Elizabeth 18/03/2013 17/03/2023 Current

AC3269 Davidson, Karen 18/03/2013 17/03/2023 Current

AC3275 Ahmed, Raju 19/03/2013 18/03/2023 Current

AC3280 Sobkowiak, Daniel 27/03/2013 26/03/2023 Current

AC3284 Joseph, Anitha Catherine 18/06/2013 17/06/2023 Current

AC3309 Syal, Akshay 15/04/2013 14/04/2023 Current

AC3310 Muirhead, Stephen 15/04/2013 14/04/2023 Current

AC3313 Beaton, Michael Mitchell 16/04/2013 15/04/2023 Current

AC3316 Lashmar, Eleanor Catherine 16/04/2013 15/04/2023 Current

AC3317 Brown, Daniel 16/04/2013 15/04/2023 Current

AC3318 Cruickshank, Amanda 17/04/2013 16/04/2023 Current

AC3328 Campbell, Gregor 28/05/2013 27/05/2023 Current

AC3333 Arends, Tamara 26/04/2013 25/04/2023 Current

AC3337 Taylor, Leanne 26/04/2013 25/04/2023 Current

AC3341 Stevens , Nikolas Mark Lawrence 27/05/2013 26/05/2023 Current

AC3342 Fox, Michael Carlsberg 27/05/2013 26/05/2023 Current

AC3344 Welford, Nina 28/05/2013 27/05/2023 Current

AC3348 Dickson, Yvonne 28/05/2013 27/05/2023 Current

AC3351 Ityoko Binogol, Dailda 11/06/2013 10/06/2023 Current

AC3357 Warrander, Alan 28/05/2013 27/05/2023 Current

AC3372 MacLeod, Finlay George Fredrick 11/06/2013 10/06/2023 Current

AC3375 O'Rourke , Nadine Lillian Merrett 11/06/2013 10/06/2023 Current

AC3383 Black, Kenneth 11/06/2013 10/06/2023 Current

AC3384 Farquhar, Colin William 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current

AC3393 Kelly, Brian George 12/07/2013 11/07/2023 Current

AC3396 McBain, Nicola 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3399 Milne, Jennifer 12/07/2013 11/07/2023 Current

AC3400 McPhee, Stuart Martin 02/07/2013 01/07/2023 Current

AC3404 Zani, Susan Adele Falconer 02/07/2013 01/07/2023 Current

AC3406 Black , Kathleen 18/07/2013 17/07/2023 Current

AC3407 Ryzenkova, Jekaterina 15/07/2013 14/07/2023 Current

AC3409 Duncan, Yvonne 18/07/2013 17/07/2023 Current

P
age 128

P
age 144



AC3418 Kilminster, Leslie Allan 18/07/2013 17/07/2023 Current

AC3431 Legge, Jessica Imogen Sarah 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3436 Beattie, Lindsey Anne 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3439 Simpson, Kelly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3440 Anderson, Karen 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3444 Poleson, Jill Alicia 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3448 McDonald, Paul Liam 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3452 Patullo, Eve 02/10/2013 01/10/2023 Current

AC3455 Shaw, Jordan 12/09/2013 13/09/2023 Current

AC3460 Tamalampudi, Satya 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current

AC3464 Beattie, Carly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3465 Thomson, Scott 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current

AC3472 Hogg, Ian Grant 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current

AC3478 Gacek, Marta Anna 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current

AC3479 Murdoch, Louise 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current

AC3483 Baxter, Robert Watt 02/10/2013 01/10/2023 Current

AC3487 Finlayson, Adam 02/10/2013 01/10/2023 Current

AC3497 Ritchie, Stuart Ross 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current

AC3498 Weir, Kirsty 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3499 Wesolowska, Ewelina Patrycja 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current

AC3502 McLean, Ewan Neil 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current

AC3517 McCrory  , Stephen Adam 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current

AC3521 Nicholson, James Robert 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3523 McNeil, Julie 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current

AC3531 Moran, Catherine 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3534 Rosie, Joanne Margaret 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3535 Hauley, Katrina Louise 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3538 Hastie, Gail Christie Norrie 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current

AC3541 McCartney, Joshua Trevor 16/12/2013 15/12/2023 Current

AC3542 Gordon, Catherine Elizabeth 29/05/2014 28/05/2024 Current

AC3543 Middler, Michael 14/01/2014 13/01/2024 Current

AC3544 Cox, Jonathan Patrick 04/12/2013 04/12/2023 Current

AC3550 Kennedy , Jonathan 06/03/2014 05/03/2024 Current

P
age 129

P
age 145



AC3553 Jeffrey, Paul Andrew 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3555 Herd, Donna 01/04/2014 31/03/2024 Current

AC3560 Cook, Emma Jane 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3565 Morris, Eleanor Grace 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3567 Ritchie , Amanda Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3569 Wrigley, John Paul 06/03/2014 05/03/2024 Current

AC3571 Jastrzebski, Sara Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3572 Nicol, Daniel John 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3576 Rennie, Paul Philip 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current

AC3577 Newall, Paul 06/03/2014 05/03/2024 Current

AC3578 Landsborough, Colin 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3579 Lawrence, Christopher 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3580 Mennie, Joshua Aaron Jacob 06/03/2014 05/03/2024 Current

AC3581 Klimaviciute, Kamile 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current

AC3582 Clark, Katharine Anne 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current

AC3583 Granges, Christopher 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current

AC3584 Benson, Ryan McCurrach 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current

AC3585 Chan, Ricky 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3586 Pleskacova, Andrea 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3587 Gopal, Suraj Sundararajan 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3588 Babu Tanneru, Ganesh 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3589 Dhammicca, Anton Balendrarajah 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3590 Velde, Linda 13/05/2014 12/05/2024 Current

AC3591 Brunn, Robert 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3593 Gordon, Michaela 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3598 Selveraj, Sangeetha Priya 28/02/2014 27/02/2024 Current

AC3603 Coleman , James David Laffey 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3605 Chasser, Christopher 01/04/2014 31/03/2024 Current

AC3606 Mgbemere, Martin Ndidi 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3607 Olsen, Erika 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3608 Thompson, Louise 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3609 Ross, Miranda 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3610 Reid, Louise 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

P
age 130

P
age 146



AC3611 Mainwaring, Rebecca Caitlin 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3612 Crawford, Ellie 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current

AC3613 Reid, Gordon 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current

AC3614 Rashed, Soran 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3615 Hall, Christopher 22/04/2014 21/04/2024 Current

AC3616 Whitaker, Richard 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3619 Tasker, Michael John 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3621 Duquesne, Claire Marie Odile 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3624 Addison, Darren-Lee 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3626 Cairns, Chrissie Caitlin 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3628 Perry, Samantha Sarah 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3629 Gawlik, Lukasz 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3630 Milne, Lesa Lydia 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3632 Khan, Enayetur 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3634 Karimalakunnel, Prasad 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3635 Schenk, Vanessa 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3636 Konieczny, Barbara 13/05/2014 12/05/2024 Current

AC3637 Lohmanova, Lilita 13/05/2014 12/05/2024 Current

AC3639 Lindsay, Shannen Mary 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3640 Michie, Fiona Jayne 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3645 Smillie, Ailsa 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3647 Tobin, Stephanie Heather 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3648 Anderson, Fiona Mary 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3649 Janik, Daniel 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current

AC3651 Dizon, Monica 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3652 Hoxha, Vullnet 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3653 Proud, Gerald 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3654 McBride, Timothy Simon 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3655 Small, Stewart Alexander 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3656 Chowdhury, Farhadur Reza 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3657 Ginniver, Carrie Ann 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3658 Woodger, Geoffrey Hugh 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current

AC3659 Narwankar, Rohini 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

P
age 131

P
age 147



AC3660 Braidwood, Lynsey 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3661 Gordon, Douglas 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current

AC3662 Whyte, John 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current

AC3663 Nicolson, John 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current

AC3664 Drake, Thomas 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3665 Smith, John 02/06/2014 01/06/2024 Current

AC3666 Hulse, Luke 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3667 Hidalgo-Gonzales, Ruth 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current

AC3668 Galloway, Ross 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3669 Adams-Ross, Victoria 05/06/2014 04/06/2024 Current

AC3671 Bircham, Josiah John Ferncliff 05/06/2014 04/06/2024 Current

AC3672 Emmerson, Catherine Ann 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3673 Fernandes, Barry 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3674 Godzik, Michal Jakub 26/06/2014 25/06/2024 Current

AC3675 Marjamaki, Hanna Paulina 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3676 Haltmarova, Eva 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3677 Robertson, David 04/08/2014 03/08/2024 Current

AC3678 Padmanabhan, Sridharan 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3679 Taylor, Mhairi 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3680 Russell, Urszula Zofia 05/06/2014 04/06/2024 Current

AC3682 Govil, India-Natasha 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current

AC3683 Douglas, George McKechnie 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3684 Kerr, Jonathan Drew 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3685 Robertson, Malcolm 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3686 Cockburn, Richard David 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3687 Rattray, Stuart David 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3689 Burnett, Diane 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3690 Bell, Allana Jacqueline 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3691 McGhie, Donald Scott 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3692 Lamb, Craig Charles 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3693 Lindsay, Kyle Fraser 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3694 Montgomery, Melisa Margaret 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3695 MacLeod, Gavin 19/08/2014 18/08/2024 Current

P
age 132

P
age 148



AC3698 McCallum , Fiona 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3699 Mitchell, Craig 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3700 Turner, Daniel David 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3701 Mason, Kate 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3702 Abdi, Rahma 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3703 Aden, Bradley William 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3704 McTaggart, Grant Evans 02/07/2014 01/07/2024 Current

AC3705 Wright, Stephanie Mary Elizabeth 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3706 Deans, Dennis 27/06/2014 26/06/2024 Current

AC3707 Grigoryan, Marianna 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3708 Ross, Alan 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3709 Donnelly, Jack 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current

AC3710 Douglas, Tracy 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3711 Ansell, James 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3712 Ward, Christopher 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current

AC3713 Merrilees, Stephen 02/07/2014 01/07/2024 Current

AC3714 Ewing, Garry 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3715 Tomrley, Penny Kongpetch 27/06/2014 26/06/2024 Current

AC3716 Yeats, Melissa Ann 26/06/2014 25/06/2024 Current

AC3717 Parfitt, Richard Samuel 02/07/2014 01/07/2024 Current

AC3718 Lord, Sebastian John 26/06/2014 25/06/2024 Current

AC3719 Radcliffe, Sophie Bethan 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3720 Dick, Colin Flett 02/07/2014 01/07/2024 Current

AC3721 McKenna, Gordon Iain 14/08/2014 13/08/2024 Current

AC3722 Adams, Brian 26/06/2014 25/06/2024 Current

AC3723 Dsouza, Allwyn 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3724 Paduch, Christian James 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3725 Thomson, Michelle Griffin 24/06/2014 23/06/2024 Current

AC3726 Aziz, Dilshad Wasta 02/09/2014 01/09/2024 Current

AC3727 Thomson, Fiona 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3728 Thomson, Adam Ross 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3729 Kennedy, Gemma Elizabeth 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3730 Layden, Nicholas Peter James 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

P
age 133

P
age 149



AC3731 Miller , Mandy 26/06/2014 25/06/2024 Current

AC3732 Mosharova, Julia 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3733 Murray, Laura 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3734 McMurdo, Louise 18/07/2014 17/07/2024 Current

AC3737 Latiseva, Gunita 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3738 Wilkinson, Cassandra Margaret 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3739 Willox, Dominic Ryan Rutherford 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3740 Murphy, Laura 09/07/2014 08/07/2024 Current

AC3741 Thangavelautham, Sivanesan 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3742 Campbell, Patricia Barbara 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3743 Braziulis, Lukas 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3744 Yule, Zoe 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3745 Neupane, Manoj 23/07/2014 22/07/2024 Current

AC3746 Stahl, Nadia Janet 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3747 Lerche, Susan Catherine 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3748 Matthew, Liam Gordon 19/08/2014 18/08/2024 Current

AC3749 Stewart, Natasha Ann 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3750 Henderson, Grant David 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3751 Timpisranis, Alexandros 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3752 Fejes, Tibor 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current

AC3753 Jimenez Lopez, Inmaculada 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3755 Brown-Samuel, Maccaroy Dennis 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3756 Rankin, Eilidh Jane Christina 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3757 Rose, Mark Fraser 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3758 Rajaratnam, Eleil Maran 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3759 Mysliwiec, Mariusz 16/09/2014 15/09/2024 Current

AC3760 Mitchell, Simon John 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3761 Ayres, Corinne Mary 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3762 Pirie, Sheila 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3764 Berry, Emma Jane 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3766 Dibala, Tomas 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3768 Martinez, Christian 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3769 Cargill, Craig Alexander 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

P
age 134

P
age 150



AC3770 Taylor, Lauren Carol 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3771 Clark, Elise 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3772 Simpson, Laura Joanne 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3773 Diallo, Khassimiou 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3774 Stuart, Iain David 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3775 Keith, Charles 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3776 Robertson, Paul 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3777 Cunnison, Sophie 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3778 Rosevska, Maruta 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3779 Rai, Gurvinder Singh 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3780 Lyons, Sinead Anna Maria 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3781 Choudry, Shahid Iftikhar 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3782 Webster, Claire 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3783 Akula, Sheetal 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3784 Chan, Chi Hou 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3785 Gandi , John Aaron 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3786 Hutchison, Connar Michael 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3787 Butler, Tracy 09/12/2014 08/12/2024 Current

AC3788 Avinauskaite, Ieva 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3789 Byres, Michael 09/12/2014 08/12/2024 Current

AC3790 Bruce, Emma 09/12/2014 08/12/2024 Current

AC3791 Fulton, Alan Michael 28/04/2015 27/04/2025 Current

AC3792 Buchan, David James 10/12/2014 09/12/2024 Current

AC3793 Nixon, Elizabeth Christina 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current

AC3795 Thomson, Kimberley 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3798 Sumal, Parminder Singh 29/08/2014 28/08/2024 Current

AC3799 Milton, Alistair 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3801 Kidd, Brian Alfred 05/11/2014 04/11/2024 Current

AC3802 Piessens, Wouter Hubert Maria Benoit 23/09/2014 22/09/2024 Current

AC3803 Reid, Anne Morag 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3804 Gray, Kim 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3806 Stankaityte, Kristina 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3807 Matin, Abdul 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

P
age 135

P
age 151



AC3808 Marrikanti, Ajay Clement 30/09/2014 29/09/2024 Current

AC3809 Washington, Sanjay 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3810 Bieniasz, Alma 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3811 Azim, Syed 27/10/2014 26/10/2024 Current

AC3812 Mackie, Barry John 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3813 Bowman, Rebecca 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3814 Shepherd, Megan Jessie 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3815 Stewart, Anna Victoria 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3816 Harper, Carolyn 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3817 Beedie, Callum Michael 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3818 Burbaite, Ruta 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3819 Gaddam, Venkata Surendra Babu 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3820 Bremner, Elsie 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3821 Marvstik, David 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3822 Christie, David Methven Davidson 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current

AC3823 Bell, Graeme 16/12/2014 15/12/2024 Current

AC3824 Ennugala, Madhukar 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3825 McEleney, Shauna 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3826 MacKay , Morag Rachel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3827 Raymond, Katherine Louise Amy 18/12/2014 17/12/2024 Current

AC3828 Schumacher, Michelle 17/12/2014 16/12/2024 Current

AC3830 Murdoch, Andrew 18/12/2014 17/12/2024 Current

AC3831 White, Adam William 17/12/2014 16/12/2024 Current

AC3832 Gunn, Colin John 18/12/2014 17/12/2024 Current

AC3833 Russo, Alison Muriel 17/12/2014 16/12/2024 Current

AC3834 Thomson, Jennifer May 18/12/2014 17/12/2024 Current

AC3835 Morrison, Graham Morley 25/11/2014 24/11/2024 Current

AC3836 Siaulys, Vilmantas 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current

AC3837 McAllister, Mark 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3838 Smith, Seumus Young 19/12/2014 18/12/2024 Current

AC3839 Aird, Alexander Houston 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3840 Vilberg, Maria 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3841 Robertson, Alistair 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

P
age 136

P
age 152



AC3842 Shand, Jada 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3843 Brand, Iain Michael Mchardy 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3844 Taylor, Robert Marr 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3845 Joshi, Ravi 07/01/2015 06/01/2025 Current

AC3846 Khan, Shariful Alam 21/11/2014 20/11/2024 Current

AC3847 Barclay, William Alexander 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current

AC3848 Vettivelu, Krishnarajah 09/12/2014 08/12/2024 Current

AC3849 Noble, Ellie Jane 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3850 Rutherford, Stephen Thomas 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3851 Boag, Michael Alexander 17/12/2014 16/12/2024 Current

AC3852 Sheik, Muhammed Ahad 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current

AC3853 Ullah, Mohammed Rasel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3854 Ullah, Mohammed Rumel 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current

AC3855 Noakes, Sofia 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current

AC3856 Piros, Gyorgy 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3857 Taylor, Henry 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3858 Pustai, Miroslav 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3860 Piper, Tracy Lee 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3861 Hanlon, Joanna 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3862 Marina, Matei Ioan 20/02/2015 19/02/2025 Current

AC3863 Gibb, Michelle Marlene 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3864 Varga, Veronika 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3865 Berendsen, Angelo Joop 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3866 Wooley, Jennifer 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3867 Wilson, Lauren Victoria 28/04/2015 27/04/2025 Current

AC3868 Barnes, Hayley 03/03/2015 02/03/2025 Current

AC3869 Hyman, Thomas 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3870 Gomes, Vitor Eugenio 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3871 Clark, Derek Allan 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3873 Cram-Rossiter, Jessica 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3874 Finnan, Maeve 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3875 Janczar, Malgorzata Marta 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3876 Majeed, Zahid 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

P
age 137

P
age 153



AC3877 Hussain, Raza 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3878 Oliver, Ian Paterson 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3879 Suman, Pardeep K 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3880 Widerlechner, Martin 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3881 Sudron, Joe 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3882 Doran, Adrian 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3885 Little, Jane 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3890 O'Donovan, Killian 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3892 Maher, Rob 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3894 Hermane, Elina 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current

AC3896 Crawford, Aimee 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current

AC3897 Singer, Margaret Anne 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3898 Milligan, Moira Anne 14/01/2015 13/01/2025 Current

AC3899 Krishnan, Senthil Kumar 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3900 Shirran, Carol Ann 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3901 Stewart, Martin 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3902 Ross, John William 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3903 Davie, Sharon 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3904 Losowicka, Natalia Paulina 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3905 Pinta Martinez, Leonardo Favio 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3907 Lee, Ming Chuo 26/01/2015 25/01/2025 Current

AC3908 Lynch, Steven 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3909 Mackay, Lewis Calum 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current

AC3910 Esson, Steven James Cameron 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3911 Broadfoot, Ashley Louise 26/01/2015 25/01/2025 Current

AC3912 Buivydaite, Ineta 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3913 Valanciauskis, Arturas 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3914 Birse, Catherine Anne 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3915 McHattie, Gwen 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3916 Raudule, Sandra 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3917 Serafin, Alicja 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current

AC3919 Hickey, Barry 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3920 Morrison, Shona Ann 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

P
age 138

P
age 154



AC3921 Crutchlow, Sarah Evonne 26/01/2015 25/01/2025 Current

AC3922 Alam, Elaine 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3923 Kadlubowska, Elzbieta 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3926 Enos, Vincent Kobina 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3927 Jindrova, Renata 28/01/2015 27/01/2025 Current

AC3928 Sajid, Muhammad 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3930 Platten, Catriona 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3931 Pirie, Neil 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current

AC3933 Stephens, Kieran 26/01/2015 25/01/2025 Current

AC3934 McInally, Christy 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3935 Moggach, Sean 03/03/2015 02/03/2025 Current

AC3936 Karlsson, Karin Josephine 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3938 Sood, Parveen 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3939 Quinn, Kate Naughton 28/01/2015 27/01/2025 Current

AC3940 Hutcheson, Laura 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3941 Kahraman, Serdar 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3942 Donovan , Mark 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3943 Barron, Lisa Jane 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3944 Barron, Patricia 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3945 Murray, Jon 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current

AC3946 Polydoros, Joanna 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3947 Kirby-Reynolds, Alexander James 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3948 Ness, Stuart McGregor 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3950 McFadden, Kellymarie 02/02/2015 01/02/2025 Current

AC3951 Stoyanova, Radoslava 10/02/2015 09/02/2025 Current

AC3952 Forsyth, Kathleen Isobel 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3953 Davidson, Brenda Margaret 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3954 Young, Ryan 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3955 Harrison, Tracy Helen 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3956 Barclay, Carol Margaret 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3957 Spalding, Esther 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3958 Ahmad , Zulfiquar 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current

AC3959 Busby, Calum Lyle 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

P
age 139

P
age 155



AC3960 Naio, Harry Dougan 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3961 Dalgarno, Craig Patrick 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current

AC3962 Stevenson, Mark 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3963 Pirie, Lauren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3964 Muir, Wayne Antony 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3965 Liewald, Stephanie-Anne 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3966 Cordiner, Amber 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3967 Cryle, Gary 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3968 Doig, Connor Macleod 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3969 O'Donoghue, Robyn Ann 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3970 Foubister, Aimee Barbara 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3971 McGregor, Eoghann 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3972 Parkins, Douglas Ryan 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3973 McRae, Gordon Alexander Cowie 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3974 Clarke, Natalie-Jayne 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3975 Pratt, Stacey 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3976 Codona, Thomas 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3977 Hewitt, Angela Linda 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3978 Charlton, Andrew 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3979 Martin, Patricia 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3980 Morrison, Ellen Joanne 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3981 Walker, Angus 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3982 Mackenzie, George Donald 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3983 Hurman, Andrew McMurray 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3984 O'Brien, Zoe Camillia 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3985 Lilchev, Maksim 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3986 Simpson, Rebecca Margarite 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC3987 Bowman, Susan 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3988 Smith, Kyle 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3989 Low, Darren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3990 Kirk, Samantha 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3991 Clark, Nora 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3992 Wood, Marion Maitland 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

P
age 140

P
age 156



AC3993 Borisov, Boris Tonev 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3994 Kus, Omer 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current

AC3995 Wilson, Hazel Elizabeth 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3996 Lagrichi, Mustapha 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC3997 Callan, Adele Margaret 12/02/2015 11/02/2025 Current

AC3998 Banica, Valentin 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC3999 Rennox, Lynsey Jane 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC4000 Cole, Karen Eileen 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current

AC4001 Ahamad Khan, Asrar 17/03/2015 16/03/2025 Current

AC4002 Fordyce, Kirstyn Ann 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4004 Marko, Andrew 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current

AC4005 Baxter, Linda 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current

AC4006 Belkouri, El Mehdi 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current

AC4007 Donald, Kirsteen 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current

AC4008 Mathisuthan, Muthulingam 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4009 Ahmed, Shabbi 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4010 Durie, David James 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4011 Johnston, Mhairi 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4012 Hawaldar, Shishu 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4013 Gerrie, Daniel William 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4014 Roy, Brahmanandan 13/03/2015 12/03/2025 Current

AC4016 McDougall, Dean David Stuart 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4017 Rangamma Sanna Udaya, Raghavendra Reddy 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current

AC4018 Allan, Terry John 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4019 Kerr, Connor Youngson 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4020 Kandasamy, Amothen 28/04/2015 27/04/2025 Current

AC4021 Anderson, Toni Marlene 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4023 Neish, Paul William 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4024 Glennie, Nicola Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4025 Ahmed, Syed Bhakie 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4026 Milne, Louise 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4027 Riley, Charlotte 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4028 Douglas, Ray Lowe 13/05/2015 12/05/2025 Current

P
age 141

P
age 157



AC4029 Aiken, Lyle Adam 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4030 Ritchie, Kay Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4031 Ellis, Sarah Dawn 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4032 Henry, Samuel Nathan 13/05/2015 12/05/2025 Current

AC4033 Farquhar, Emma Louise 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4034 Stewart, Anne Margaret 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4035 Craig, Sean 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4036 Roy, Prince 13/03/2015 12/03/2025 Current

AC4037 Stevenson, Anita 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4038 Fisher, Dana Louise 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4039 Stott, Alastair John 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4040 Donaldson, Cathrine Linda 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4041 Brodie, Darren 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4042 Mitchell, Alana Louise 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4043 Smith, Christopher Richard Milo 11/03/2015 10/03/2025 Current

AC4044 Skinner, Craig Stuart 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4045 Carlill, Jonathan 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4046 Latosev, Jevgeni 24/03/2015 23/03/2025 Current

AC4047 McIntosh, Gemma Rose 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current

AC4048 Hough, Elizabeth Marie 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4049 Leys, Scott 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4050 Summers, Peter James 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4051 Gogineni, Jagan 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4052 Mannion, John Geoffrey 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4053 Lawrie, Sarah Jane 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4054 Stewart, David 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4055 Christie, Gordon Angus 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4056 Skoczykloda, Karuna Tulshiram 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4057 Irvine, John Halliday 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4058 Ahmed Misbaha, Sayed Mustafa 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4059 Hennessy, Angela Chinyere 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4060 Scott, Anthony Mark 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4061 Irla, Anna Maria 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

P
age 142

P
age 158



AC4062 Aggarwal, Chetan 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4063 McKeachan, Fiona 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4064 Fagan, Tara Maria 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4065 Irvine, Steven Lee 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4066 Gorman, Naomi Emily 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current

AC4067 Anireddy, Laxman Reddy 10/06/2015 09/06/2025 Current

AC4068 Roy, Pradeep 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4069 Penny, Leanne Marie 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4070 McQueen, Jordan James 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4071 Shand, Lauren 12/05/2015 11/05/2025 Current

AC4072 Zwadlo, Patrycja 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4073 Holmes, Ross John 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4074 Nelson, Joe 13/05/2015 12/05/2025 Current

AC4075 Ireland, Rachel 12/05/2015 11/05/2025 Current

AC4076 Brown, Eilidh Kimi 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4077 Davidson, Linda Ann 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4078 Smith, Carolina 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4079 Kleczewska, Karolina 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4080 Lawrie, Carol Elizabeth 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4081 Stevens, Nicholas Darrell 09/04/2015 08/04/2025 Current

AC4082 Fraser, Zoe Lydia 12/05/2015 11/05/2025 Current

AC4083 McLaren, Melissa Rose 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4084 Stancu, Lucian Frorin 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4085 Dick , Anne Helen Mary 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4086 Hamilton, Michael 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4087 Rennie, Gordon James 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

AC4088 Sellick, James Roy 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4089 Jevsejeva, Rudite 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4090 Mason, Michelle Ann 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4091 Mamun, Tanbir Ahmed 02/06/2015 01/06/2025 Current

AC4092 McMillan, Scott Alexander 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4093 Upenieks, Girts 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4094 Pearson, Jayne 11/05/2015 10/05/2025 Current

P
age 143

P
age 159



AC4095 Milsom, Anne 13/05/2015 12/05/2025 Current

AC4097 Inglis, Derek Cormack 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4099 Law, Lauren Jane 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4100 Park, James 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4101 Wyrzykowski, Piotr Mateusz 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current

AC4102 Morrison, Danielle Stephanie 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4103 Mika, Marek 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4104 Sauciuvenaite, Justina 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4105 Mikulski, Ryszard 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4106 Campbell, Michael 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4107 Kemp, Daryll 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4108 Milne, David John 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4109 Robertson, Lesia Nasia Anesta Ann 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4110 Martewicz, Natalia 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4111 Davenport, Julie Diane 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4112 Robb, Alexis Philippa 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4113 Crothall, Calum Leslie Cameron 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4114 McMahon, Alexander 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4115 Walker, Roy William 25/08/2015 24/08/2025 Current

AC4116 Monda, Raffaele 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4117 Harrison, Yvette 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4118 Traynor, Pauline 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4119 Grassie, Stephanie 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4120 Monaghan, Rebecca Louise 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4121 Vass, David Christopher 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4122 Kane, Angela Stewart 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4123 Hutcheon, Scott Andrew 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4124 Milnes, Keith William 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4125 Dickinson, Matthew David 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4127 Sutherland, Chloe Mary 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current

AC4128 Will, Jordan 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4129 Salmon, Fanny Adelaide Rolande 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4130 Krzyzewska-Zielinska, Agnieszka Karolina 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

P
age 144

P
age 160



AC4131 Anderson, Louise Mary 10/06/2015 09/06/2025 Current

AC4132 Pookhaphak, Ritnaret 30/06/2015 29/06/2025 Current

AC4133 Morrison, Neil Duncan 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4134 Di Girolamo, Marco 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4135 Ewen, James 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4136 Tosh, Karrina 25/08/2015 24/08/2025 Current

AC4137 Small, Shaune Louise Katherine 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4138 Harradence, Michael John 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4139 Cheimarios, Stamatios 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4140 McDonald, David William 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current

AC4142 McGregor, Molly 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current

AC4143 Paradowski, Michal 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4144 Ableson, Nicola 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4145 Veerapalli, Durga Prasad 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current

AC4146 Collins, Julian Andrew 10/06/2015 09/06/2025 Current

AC4147 Wallace, Steven 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current

AC4148 Lebski, Lukasz 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current

AC4149 Byth, Mark 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current

AC4150 Adhikari, Surya 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4151 Lukosevicius, Arnas 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4152 Hutcheon, Lee Arthur 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current

AC4153 Thornton, WIlliam Robert 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4155 Forbes, Claire 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current

AC4156 Bandyopadhyay, Nora 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4157 Mackay, Sarah 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4158 Cardozo, Ryan 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current

AC4159 Burke, Patrick Joseph 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current

AC4160 Kurek, Natalia Marta 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current

AC4161 Scott, George 06/10/2015 05/10/2025 Current

AC4162 Johnston, Stephen Robert John 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4163 Webster, Danielle Alexandra 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4164 Acorda, Amielle Jaime Artista 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4165 Rochford, Niall 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

P
age 145

P
age 161



AC4166 Donald, Christopher 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4167 Watson, Grant McKenzie 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4168 Russell, Ciaran 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4169 Buchanan, Matthew James 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4171 Jarotek, Dominika 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4172 Dodd, Philippa Alicia 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current

AC4173 Salaviejute, Jolanta 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4175 Cole, Simon Patrick 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4176 Munro, Meghan Filson 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4177 Rae, Ryan Robert 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4178 Yeo, Poppy Elizabeth 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4179 Taylor, Kyle 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4180 Baxter, Adam 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4181 Harper, Keely 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4182 Mair, Nicola 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current

AC4183 Smart, Andrew Ian 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4184 Smart, Nicola Anne 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4185 Duncan , Ashley 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4186 Ossowski, Tomasz 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4188 Massie, James 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current

AC4189 Massone, Chiara 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4190 Mulloy, Anthony Douglas Davidson 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4191 Halpin, Lynsey 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4193 Duncan, Stephen 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4194 Dimopoulou, Joanna 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4195 Huzella, Balint 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4196 Iridag, Sara 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current

AC4197 Cowie, Andrew 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4198 Barron, Craig 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4199 Cranston, Emily Chrisanne 01/10/2015 30/09/2025 Current

AC4200 Lypka, Jennifer Elizabeth 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4201 Folan, Joseph Padraig Peter 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4204 Bucilla , Zsolt 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

P
age 146

P
age 162



AC4205 Anderson, Katie-Marie 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4206 Nicholson, Katherine Margaret 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4207 McAleese, Aidan Jack 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4208 Cassie , Shannon 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4209 Vaitkute, Lina 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4210 Rough, Steven 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4212 Sellars, Kerr Robert 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4213 Turkiewicz, Kamila Barbara 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4214 Medeisyte, Aiste 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4215 Stepniak, Anna Agnieszka 18/08/2015 17/08/2025 Current

AC4216 Douglas, Aleisha Jane 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4217 Martin, Greg Adam 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4218 Bannerman, Mark Douglas 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4219 Miller, Andrew Robert 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4221 Hall, Susan 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4222 Taranda, Modestas 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4223 Gillies, Kirsteen 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current

AC4224 Ritchie, Sarah Elizabeth 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4226 Forbes, John George 01/09/2015 31/08/2025 Current

AC4227 Simpson, Conar David Alexander 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4228 Davies, Ann Elizabeth 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4229 Guyan, Samantha 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4230 Grivina, Santa 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4231 O'Hagan, Tiernan 01/09/2015 31/08/2025 Current

AC4232 Innes, Jamie Douglas 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current

AC4233 Keiller, Libby 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4234 Smith, Grant Scott 01/09/2015 31/08/2025 Current

AC4235 Morris, Victoria Louise 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4236 Magadzire, Tonderai Morton 19/10/2015 18/10/2025 Current

AC4237 Kodur, Santhosh 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4238 Norrie, Kirsten 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4239 Waleczek, Mateusz 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4240 Morrow, Matthew 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

P
age 147

P
age 163



AC4241 Watt, Pauline 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4242 Tanchev, Ivan Stefanov 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4243 Rudnicki, Grzegorz Jan 12/10/2015 11/10/2025 Current

AC4245 Bathgate , Adam George 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4246 Harvey, Douglas 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4247 Angus, Martin Ashley 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4248 Pathirannahelage, Akhila Rajapaksha 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4249 Callaghan, Jamie Paul 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4250 Williams, Nicola Louise 19/10/2015 18/10/2025 Current

AC4251 Simmers, Carly McQueen 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4252 Hill, Jason Wayne 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4253 Jones, Abigail Louise 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4254 Howden, Maria 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4255 Gonsalves, Joaquim Blaise 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current

AC4256 Watson, Christopher Sutherland 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4257 Allison, Grant Michael 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4258 Girdvila, Goda 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4260 Gillespie, Philip James 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4261 Gosling, Simon Russell 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current

AC4262 Mair, Patrick Philip 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current

AC4263 Toth, Livia 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4264 Sengodan, Sathishkumar 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4266 Mielczarek, Pawel 23/10/2015 22/10/2025 Current

AC4267 Benzie, Emma - Louise 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4268 Murray-Patel, Jay 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4269 Ali, Muazzam 23/10/2015 22/10/2025 Current

AC4271 Mckee, Chanel Cameron 23/10/2015 22/10/2025 Current

AC4272 Vasov, Tsvetomir 22/10/2015 21/10/2025 Current

AC4276 Hajirezaie, Saman 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4277 Bondare, Tatjana 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4278 Klokocnik, Ondrej 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4279 Dage, Ingrida 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4280 Anderson, Ann 23/10/2015 22/10/2025 Current

P
age 148

P
age 164



AC4281 Lecacheux, Pascal Louis 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4282 Youle, Hilary Jane 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4283 Keddie, Emma 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4284 Dascalescu, Mihai 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4285 Hernychova, Michaela 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4286 Williamson, Gavin Niall Buchanan 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4287 Ferreira Lourenco, Joao Francisco 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4288 Trsko, Peter 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4289 Shepherd, Cameron John 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4290 Ireson, David Andrew 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4291 Coleman, Kerry Louise 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4292 Noble, Sarah 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4293 MacDuff, Janice 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4294 Adams, Ross 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current

AC4295 Pacitti, Kevin Michael 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4296 Black, Nicola 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4297 Robertson, Susan 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4298 Brown, Sophie Abigail 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4299 Kozowicz, Sylvia 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4300 Ward, Lisa Jane 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4301 Anderson, Alistair Roy 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4303 McKechnie, Daniel Craig 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4304 Neiszerne Madarasz, Anita 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4305 Webster, Jack 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4306 Brown, Robert 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4307 Ward, Marcus Aaron 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4308 Bishop, Rachel 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4309 Warnes, Samuel 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4310 Clark, Kelsey 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4312 Lawson, Craig Stewart 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4313 Stark, Rory 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current

AC4314 Espindola, Delia 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4315 Docherty, Rhuaraidh Graeme 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

P
age 149

P
age 165



AC4316 Kasiviswanathan, Shanmugarajan 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current

AC4317 Christie, Dylan 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4318 Brodie, Amy Louise 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current

AC4319 Raeburn, Michael David 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current

AC4320 Codona, Jack 20/11/2015 19/11/2025 Current

AC4321 Sanfos Vieira, Thiago 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4322 Benzie, Gary Michael 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4324 Mair, Kevin Douglas 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4325 Hutton, Charlene 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4337 Vilkaite, Olivija 16/12/2015 15/12/2025 Current

AC4338 Hoczek, Laura Halina 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4339 McGuinness, Michelle 16/12/2015 15/12/2025 Current

AC4340 Hoskins, Heather Caroline 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4341 Stephen, Moira 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4342 Nelson, Shinice Nomini Patrice 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4343 Forman, Kirsten 16/12/2015 15/12/2025 Current

AC4345 Alonso Alvarez, Eduardo 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4346 Best, Marc Peter 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4347 Stoeva, Iskra Kalcheva 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4348 Dixon, Craig Alexander 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4350 Saez Martinez, Mikel 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4351 László, Tamás József 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4352 Milne, Christopher 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4353 Escribano Perez, Ivan 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4354 Davidson, Harry 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4355 Skolnikova, Kristyna 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4356 Duguid, Nadine Elizabeth 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4357 Svistseva, Jelena 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4359 Moore, Matthew Gregory 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4361 Johnston, Brian 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4362 Plant, Christopher 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4363 Scott, Ian Ronald 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4364 Lowe, John Arthur 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

P
age 150

P
age 166



AC4365 Kamalendiran, Anusha 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4367 Takacsne Pop, Noemi Ildiko 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4368 Watson, Sandy Ross 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current

AC4369 Mackintosh, Jennifer Louise 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4370 Davidson, Stuart 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4371 Boyle, Shane Philip 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4372 Alexander, Keith Sutherland 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4374 Hunter, Brenda 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4375 Kuszay, Carol-Cosmin 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current

AC4376 Meekin, Abigail Rachel 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4377 Smith, Jason Vernon 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4378 Birkmyre, Craig Andrew 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current

AC4379 Tumrongwongvilai, Petcharat 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current

AC4382 Kuzniar, Anna Maria 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4383 O'Beirne, Daire Anthony 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4384 Kelly, Tracey 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current

AC4385 Simion, Ioana-Loredana 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current

AC4386 Lebedova, Iren 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4387 Morrison, Callum William 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current

AC4388 Flucker, Victoria Ashley 25/01/2016 24/01/2026 Current

AC4389 Brown, Lydia Kathleen 25/01/2016 24/01/2026 Current

AC4390 Byrne, Andrei 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4391 Siggelakis, Apostolos 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4392 Barko, Mate 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4393 Horton, Patricia 22/01/2016 21/01/2026 Current

AC4394 Chimmajcha, Ratchadaporn 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4395 Calder, Gary 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4396 Das, Runa Rani 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4397 Pawsey, Dawn Michelle 25/01/2016 24/01/2026 Current

AC4398 Murphy, Michael 22/01/2016 21/01/2026 Current

AC4399 Hastings, Mark 25/01/2016 24/01/2026 Current

AC4400 Scott, Louis Ernest John 25/01/2016 24/01/2026 Current

AC4401 Milligan, Moray Craig 22/01/2016 21/01/2026 Current

P
age 151

P
age 167



AC4402 Graham, Daisy Lucas 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4404 Ross, Kiefer Elliot 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4405 MacIntyre, Angela Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4406 Sutherland, Gavin Hector 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current

AC4408 Rooney, Kathleen 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4409 Harper, Lindsey Simone 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4410 Jervis, Christian Gary 10/02/2016 09/02/2026 Current

AC4411 McMahon, Laura Rita Grace 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4412 Morrice, Tanya Elizabeth Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4413 Shepherd, Rosemary 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current

AC4414 McKnight, Pamela 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4416 Ross, Nikki Adele 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4417 Geoghan, Kathryn 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4418 Porter, Wendy 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4419 Chatzaropoulos , Konstantinos 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4420 Kennedy, Sara 10/02/2016 09/02/2026 Current

AC4421 Buchan, Mark McIntosh 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4422 Sneddon, Samantha Jane 10/02/2016 09/02/2026 Current

AC4423 Mahmoud, Hersh Osman 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4424 Chapman, Andrew Stuart 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4425 Lawson, Stuart Iain 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4426 Brown, Scott 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4428 Mitea, George Mihai 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4430 Kovalenko, Olga 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4431 Chiran, Gheorghe 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4432 McGarry, Michael John 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4433 Robertson, Rachael Jane Rose 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4434 Tewnion, Mark Alistair 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4435 Uddin, Musleh 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4436 Das, Bulu Chandra 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4437 Rudzite, Laura 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4438 Rasathurai, Thuba 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4439 Patterson, Kirsty Emma 10/02/2016 09/02/2026 Current

P
age 152

P
age 168



AC4440 MacDonald, Logan 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4441 Szulczynska, Jolanta 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4442 Caldwell, Martin James Craig 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4443 Sierzega, Emilia 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4444 Hadden, April 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4445 Fraser , Clare Elizabeth 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4446 Smith, Blair Gary 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4447 Haggart, June Elizabeth 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current

AC4448 McKerron, Michael Stephen 10/05/2016 09/05/2026 Current

AC4449 Canavan, Martin Charles 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4450 Farquharson, David Scott 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4451 MacDonald, Jill Marie 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4452 Kulaga, Joanna 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4453 Currie, David 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4454 Grassick-Storrie, James 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4455 Adamson, John MacIntyre 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4456 Pirie, Kieran Jack Alexander 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current

AC4457 Mohamed, Darwn 24/02/2016 23/02/2026 Current

AC4458 Sharif, Pooja 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4459 Junor, Melaney 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4460 Pollard, Andrew 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4462 Leighton, Diane 24/02/2016 23/02/2026 Current

AC4463 Pattaikkal, Joby Thomas 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current

AC4465 Hanratty, Ryan 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4466 MacNaughton, Ian Stuart 04/04/2016 03/04/2026 Current

AC4467 Norton, Nathalie Elizabeth 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4468 McKim, Natasha Chiara 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4469 Annamanani, Archana 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4470 Benzie, Fraser Ferguson 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4471 Lewis, Fiona 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4472 Morrison, Agnes 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4473 Di Maio, Angeline 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4474 Robertson, Anne Elizabeth Fordyce 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

P
age 153

P
age 169



AC4475 Murray, Steven 18/02/2016 17/02/2026 Current

AC4476 Adams, Laura Mary 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4477 Dumitrescu, Cristina-Andreea 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4478 Synowiec, Maciej Krystian 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4479 Rodden, James Andrew 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4480 Zych , Robert Blazej 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4481 Chyb, Mateusz 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current

AC4482 Johnstone, Michael Pirie 26/02/2016 25/02/2026 Current

AC4484 Taylor, Laura Lorna 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4485 Walachowska, Marta Anna 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4486 Moodie, Iain Ross 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4487 Fernandes, Aldis 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4488 Reid, Robyn 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4489 Ogg, Gary Henderson 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4490 Zwadlo, Krzysztof 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4491 Panikowski, Damian Adam 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4492 Jorge, Rita Isabel Carvalho 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4493 Watchman, Cameron 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4494 Guthrie, Donna Louise 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current

AC4495 Parker, Donna 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4496 Simpson, Tracy 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4497 Kerr, Brooklyn 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4498 Walus, Andrzej 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current

AC4499 Main, Julie Anne 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4500 Nallamohamed , Jaffarali 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current

AC4501 Boles, Samantha 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current

AC4502 Jones, Terri Amanda 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current

AC4503 Lockhart, David 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current

AC4504 Allan, Stuart 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current

AC4505 Sinclair, George Henry Macdonald 04/04/2016 03/04/2026 Current

AC4506 McKenna, Karen 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4507 Pitt, Samuel Morton 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4508 Tandon, Akshay 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

P
age 154

P
age 170



AC4509 Inkster, Nathan Ray 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4510 Miah, Sujaul 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4512 Foyez, Abul 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4513 MacKay, Peter James 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4514 Livingstone, David 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4515 Casado Alberca, Francisco Carlos 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4516 Reid, Sean Keith 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4517 Costa, Andreia Isabel 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4518 Gheorghe, Andy 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4519 Hamilton, Mhairi Catherine 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4521 Allan, Grant 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4522 Mathers, Alistair 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4523 Peter, James David 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4524 Drummond, Kirsty 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current

AC4525 Green, Martin James 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4526 Neniute, Giedre 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4527 Harrison, Kelly Jane 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4528 Spigule, Sintija 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4529 Minea, Paul 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4530 Licoiu, Ana-Maria 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4531 Taylor, Samuel John Philip 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4532 Ochola, Samson 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current

AC4533 Klamaznikovs, Aleksandrs 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current

AC4534 Brambilla, Marco 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current

AC4535 Buchan, Sarah Louise 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current

AC4536 Carson, Rory Taylor 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current

AC4537 McMillan, Gerald 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4538 Mann, Claire Leask 13/04/2016 12/04/2026 Current

AC4539 Sutherland, Matthew 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4540 Gannon, Cory Alexander 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4541 Henderson, James William 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4542 Denoon, Lindsay 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4543 Di Giacomo, Gianluca 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

P
age 155

P
age 171



AC4544 Pavelekova, Alexandra 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4545 Ward, Madeline Eve 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4546 Jemeljanova, Viktorija 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4547 Carrasco Lopez, Asier 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4548 Stephen , Mark John 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current

AC4549 Mercer, Lucy Beth 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current

AC4552 Blackburn, Matthew Geoffrey 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current

AC4554 De Souza, Connor 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current

AC4555 Reid, Caroline Anne 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4556 Jay, James 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4557 Juoskaudiene, Viktorija 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current

AC4558 Watson, Susan 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current

AC4559 Dowie, Colin Edward 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current

AC4560 Thomson, Lewis 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current

AC4561 Chambers, Kevin 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4562 Bester, Lennard 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4563 Aksomaite, Milda 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4564 Gruner, Christian 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4565 Csordas , Laszlo 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current

AC4567 Cowie, Gillian Moyra 04/05/2016 03/05/2026 Current

AC4568 Price, Daniel Charles 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current

AC4569 Profeit, Craig Mark 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current

AC4570 Fraser, Lindsay 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current

AC4571 Durack, Matthew 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current

AC4572 Cojocaru, Maria Magdalena 25/05/2016 24/05/2026 Current

AC4573 Barclay, Jamie Alexander 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current

AC4574 Ross, Euan 25/05/2016 24/05/2026 Current

AC4575 Simonne Palszabo, Maria 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current

AC4576 Stopani, Sara Ellen 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current

AC4577 Collie, Katie-Jane 25/05/2016 24/05/2026 Current

AC4578 Henry, Kelly 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current

AC4579 Dees, David Terence 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current

AC4580 Jones, David 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

P
age 156

P
age 172



AC4581 Nelson, David 20/06/2016 19/06/2026 Current

AC4582 Reynolds, Christopher 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current

AC4584 Zajkowska, Monika 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4586 Yezhuvath, Raj 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4590 Milne, James John 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4591 Bartie, Vanessa 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4592 McCarthy, Linda 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4593 Narayanan, Umadevi 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4595 Campbell, Shea 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4597 Evans, Tracey 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4599 McBeath, Lauren 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4601 Reid, Brenda 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4603 Stewart, Kirsty Danielle 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4605 Sherratt, Matthew 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4606 Proctor, Mark Ian 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4607 Jackson, Anna Margaret 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4608 Majewski, Jozef 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4609 Czuchnicka, Kaja Anna 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4610 Kerr, Duncan 07/07/2016 06/07/2026 Current

AC4611 Masson, Linda Marjory Grant 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4612 Donaldson, Simon Cameron 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current

AC4613 Angus, Brian 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4614 MacDonald, Jack Duncan 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4615 Murdoch, Lisa 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4616 Lind, Morven 07/07/2016 06/07/2026 Current

AC4617 Burda, Jan 07/07/2016 06/07/2026 Current

AC4618 Bowman, Steven Edward 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4619 Forman, Robert 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4620 Reid, Nicholas 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4621 McNabb, Gemma 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4622 Cunningham, Craig 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4623 Timofte, Hurchi 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current

AC4624 Law, Gail 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

P
age 157

P
age 173



AC4625 Clark, Lynsey Jane 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4626 Work, Gregor 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4627 Rinke, Anna 07/07/2016 06/07/2026 Current

AC4628 Serb, Daniel 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4629 Mulder, Antonie 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4630 Augustyn, Agnieszka 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4631 Foggo, Mathew Robert 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4632 Lynch, Gemma 07/07/2016 06/07/2026 Current

AC4633 MacDonald, Fraser Alistair 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4634 Lander, Adam William 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current

AC4635 Pallithazhe, Bejoy Joseph 22/06/2016 21/06/2026 Current

AC4636 Farquhar, Stewart Andrew 22/06/2016 21/06/2026 Current

AC4637 McIntyre, Steven William 22/06/2016 21/06/2026 Current

AC4638 Milne, Daniel Thomas 22/06/2016 21/06/2026 Current

AC4639 Scott, Stefan Stewart 27/06/2016 26/06/2026 Current

AC4640 Ogston, Paul Malcolm 14/07/2016 13/07/2026 Current

AC4641 Cobb, Jeffrey 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4642 Smith, Duncan Michael 27/06/2016 26/06/2026 Current

AC4643 Syal, Laura 27/06/2016 26/06/2026 Current

AC4644 Szabo, Anita 12/07/2016 11/07/2026 Current

AC4645 Williams, Cindy 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current

AC4646 Gale, Richard 12/07/2016 11/07/2026 Current

AC4647 Witoslawska, Angelika Zaneta 12/07/2016 11/07/2026 Current

AC4648 Mirren, Jason Paul 12/07/2016 11/07/2026 Current

AC4649 Shahzad, Amar 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4650 Campbell, Neil 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4652 Grant, David Hugh 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4653 Ross, Marco 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4654 Varga, George 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4655 Gora, Rajwant Kaur 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4656 Law, Deborah Ann 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current

AC4657 Gordon, Bryce Alastair John 20/07/2016 19/07/2026 Current

AC4658 Knowles, Connor 20/07/2016 19/07/2026 Current

P
age 158

P
age 174



AC4660 Ferguson, Jennifer Jane 20/07/2016 19/07/2026 Current

AC4661 Park, Hannah Christine 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4662 Surmieliovas, Viktoras 20/07/2016 19/07/2026 Current

AC4663 Campbell, Lesley 20/07/2016 19/07/2026 Current

AC4664 Fowlie, Kieren 22/07/2016 21/07/2026 Current

AC4665 Harrison, Elaine 22/07/2016 21/07/2026 Current

AC4667 Lamont, Aaron 22/07/2016 21/07/2026 Current

AC4668 Mitchell, Graham Fergus 22/07/2016 21/07/2026 Current

AC4669 Imbrasas, Deividas 22/07/2016 21/07/2026 Current

AC4670 Pengpae, Siriphan 28/07/2016 27/07/2026 Current

AC4671 Rolland, Jethro 28/07/2016 27/07/2026 Current

AC4672 McEwen, James Wilson 21/09/2016 20/09/2026 Current

AC4673 Crichton, Calvin Andrew 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4674 Ferguson, Lisa Marie 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4675 Todd, Tara Stuart 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4676 Norrie, Matthew John 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4677 Shewan, Jamie Benjamin 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4678 Gligor, Adrian Patric 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4679 Hussain, Nazier 06/09/2016 05/09/2026 Current

AC4680 Ahmed, Asad 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4681 Smith, Jason Angus Ramsay 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4682 Watt, Chloe Stephanie Claire 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4683 Down, Marlene Cheyne 05/08/2016 04/08/2026 Current

AC4684 Robinson, Victoria Winifred Poppy 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4685 Szewczyk, Athena Teresa 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4686 Kirev, Kaloyan Marinov 18/08/2016 17/08/2026 Current

AC4687 Baglivi, Fabio 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4688 Duncan, Scott Ian 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current

AC4691 Akande, Jubril Olalekan 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current

AC4693 Groat, Davina Frances Amanda 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4694 Rooney, Caoimhe Marie 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4695 McConachie, Kairen Leigh-Ann 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4696 Taylor, Lauren Nicole 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

P
age 159

P
age 175



AC4697 Davanna, Sarah 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current

AC4698 Middleton, Graham 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4699 Mercer, Ben 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current

AC4700 Watt, Charlotte May 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4701 Fernandes, Efeo Rodney 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current

AC4702 Bradford, Robin 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current

AC4703 Zadrapova, Zita 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current

AC4704 Willox, Kevin 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current

AC4705 Sakamuri, Satya Krishna 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current

AC4706 Scott, Calum Matthew 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current

AC4708 England, Hayley Nicole 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current

AC4709 Phu, Man Cuong 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current

AC4710 Radu, Iuliana 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current

AC4711 Murrison, Sandra 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current

AC4712 Mir, Aamir Mansoor 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current

AC4713 Neri, Amanda Margaret 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current

AC4714 Mbugua, Joyceann Wangui 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4715 Simpson, Martin Lewis 14/09/2016 13/09/2026 Current

AC4716 Gabureanu, Vasile 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4717 Maddox, William Paul 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4718 Rutherford, Thomas 14/09/2016 13/09/2026 Current

AC4719 McAskill, Kyle Angus 14/09/2016 13/09/2026 Current

AC4720 Patterson, Arran 14/09/2016 13/09/2026 Current

AC4721 Landstrom, Nils Rune Joakim 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current

AC4722 Beyaz, Elaine 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current

AC4723 Gerrard, Gemma Jane 19/09/2016 18/09/2026 Current

AC4724 Glowacki, Sebastian 21/09/2016 20/09/2026 Current

AC4725 Waliszek, Arkadiusz 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4726 Alapati, Yogitha 20/09/2016 19/09/2026 Current

AC4727 Towler, Julie-Anne 20/09/2016 19/09/2026 Current

AC4728 Lemaignen, Ludovic 20/09/2016 19/09/2026 Current

AC4730 Marr, Heather 20/09/2016 19/09/2026 Current

AC4731 Wong, Olivia Woon Shan 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

P
age 160

P
age 176



AC4732 Richards, Katie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4733 Toth, Eszter 21/09/2016 20/09/2026 Current

AC4734 Rokaityte, Viktorija 21/09/2016 20/09/2026 Current

AC4735 Goranova, Velyana Goshova 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4736 Thomson, Owen 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4737 Forrest, Claire 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4739 Morgan , Alan Joseph 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4740 Fraser, Scott David 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4741 Sanders, Stephanie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4742 Pavlova, Sonya 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4743 Kovvuri, Venkata Surya Sattishreddy 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4744 Kermack, Simon 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4745 Wilson, Caroline Louise 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4746 Jones-Reid, Ciaran John Gregor 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4747 Robertson, Steven Scott 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4748 Robb, April 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4749 Martin, Hannah 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4750 Gray, Scott Alexander 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4751 Slater, Martin Robert 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4752 Allen, Richard Ian 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4753 MacFarland, Damien 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4754 Cumming, Andrew 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4755 Prosser, Melissa 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current

AC4756 Okolski, Adrian Piotr 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current

AC4757 Bidirliu, Andrei 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4758 Moir, Lewis 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current

AC4759 Bannerman, Lyndsay 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4760 Havelock, Jamie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4761 Coutts, Frances Amy Louise 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4762 Forsyth, Kirsten 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4763 Wong, Man Chit 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4764 Brand, Fraser 10/11/2016 09/11/2026 Current

AC4765 McLuckie, David 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

P
age 161

P
age 177



AC4767 Clift, Sheena Heather 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4768 Walsh, Leigh 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4769 Thangavelautham , Sivakumar 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current

AC4770 Joss, Connor 10/11/2016 09/11/2026 Current

AC4771 Black, Andrew Graham 10/11/2016 09/11/2026 Current

AC4772 Roberts, Eleanor Anne 10/11/2016 09/11/2026 Current

AC4773 Goljanova, Zuzana 10/11/2016 09/11/2026 Current

AC4774 Bell, Gordon Thomas 16/11/2016 15/11/2026 Current

AC4775 Ihtishamuddin, Muhammad 18/11/2016 17/11/2026 Current

AC4776 Miah , Kajal 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current

AC4777 Notman, Chloe Rose 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current

AC4778 McIntosh, Kristopher 16/11/2016 15/11/2026 Current

AC4779 Morrice, Cara Louise 16/11/2016 15/11/2026 Current

AC4780 Pelling, Antonia Donna 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4781 Spalding, William Anthony 16/11/2016 15/11/2026 Current

AC4782 Wlodarczyk, Natalia Elzbieta 17/11/2016 16/11/2026 Current

AC4783 Walls, Stephanie 17/11/2016 16/11/2026 Current

AC4784 Matraszek, Juliusz Leszek Janusz 17/11/2016 16/11/2026 Current

AC4785 McBride, Dean 18/11/2016 17/11/2026 Current

AC4786 Grant, Louise 18/11/2016 17/11/2026 Current

AC4787 Aitchison, Lindsay Barr 29/11/2016 28/11/2026 Current

AC4788 Joss, Sam 29/11/2016 28/11/2026 Current

AC4789 Bell, Lee Paul 29/11/2016 28/11/2026 Current

AC4790 Swanson, Sarah Macaulay 29/11/2016 28/11/2026 Current

AC4791 Byres, Craig 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4792 Nowakowski, Cyryl 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4794 MacKay, Andrew 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4795 Reid, Lynn 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4797 Jardine, Natasha 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4798 Stewart, Ryan 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4799 Balfour, Andrew David 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4800 Musial, Viktor 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4801 Bozek, Aleksander Slawomir 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

P
age 162

P
age 178



AC4802 Cooper, James Charles 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current

AC4803 Smith, Katherine Anne 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4804 Lee, Ying-Hua 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4805 Juskaite, Indre 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4806 Paberzs, Arturs 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4807 Kotz, Katarzyna Matylda 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4808 Howe, Wantanee Ann 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4809 Sim, James 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4810 Cepkauskas, Mantas 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4811 Colyer, Kirsty Beth 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4812 Wilson, William Michael 11/01/2017 10/01/2027 Current

AC4813 McAllan, Nicola 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4814 Lilkova, Paula 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4815 Cameron, Brittney Ellis 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4817 Stepniak, Agata 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4818 Wilson, Gary John 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4819 Samsonic, Isobel 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4820 Kluska, Monika 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4821 Duthie, Steven 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4822 Stumbrys, Tomas 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4823 Manchireddy, Jagadeep Reddy 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4824 Robb, Scott 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4825 Burns, Pamela 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4826 Kucharek, Aurelia Hanna 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4827 Gunnee, Brian Edward 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4828 McCallum, Samuel 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4829 Stirling, Carolyn Elizabeth 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4830 Nawaz, Mirza 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current

AC4831 Thomson, Gail 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4832 Innes, Kieran Robert Lachlan 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4833 Barnett, Daniel James 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4834 Milne, Alan David 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4835 McKnockiter, David Morten Simonsen 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

P
age 163

P
age 179



AC4836 Nurmsalu, Andre 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4837 Hardy, Zachary Philip 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4838 Mros, Josephine 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4839 Mills, Kim Patricia 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4840 Cameron, Dylan 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4841 Ingram, Kelsay Stephanie 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4842 Turnbull, Nicola 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4843 Mutch, Shona 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4844 Rajca, Paulina Joanna 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4845 Chomchamroon, Nattawat 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4846 Wojslaw, Katarzyna 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4847 Sharma, Amit 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4848 Wildgoose-Gibson, Rachel Louise 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4849 McPherson, Albert 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4850 Seenithamby , Sureshkumar 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4851 Din, Umair Ud 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4852 Kelly, Rachel 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4853 Williams, Alexander Mitchell 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current

AC4854 Clark, Peter 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4855 Gillespie, Lesley Anne 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4856 Norutis, Karolis 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4857 Cambell, Angharad Maria 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4858 Craig, Iain 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4859 Murray, Jordon James 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4861 Glennie, Derek Main 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4862 Duncan, Lesley 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4863 Cameron, Duncan Hamish Ross 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4864 Bowden, Shirley-Ann Gerrard 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4865 Zienkiewicz, Arkadiusz Jan 28/02/2017 27/02/2027 Current

AC4866 Gray, Lisa 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4867 Dow, Christopher 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4868 Godon, Marta 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4869 Templeton, Gavin David 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

P
age 164

P
age 180



AC4871 Marinkov, Ivaylo 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4872 Smith, Rhys 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4873 Baines, Paul 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4874 Garden, Claire 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4875 Stevenson, Claire Louise 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4876 Gluszek, Klaudia 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4877 Zmudova, Alexandra 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4878 Johnstone, John Mathieson 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4879 Asaftei, Teodor Stefan Cristian 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current

AC4880 Miller, Chimene Anne 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4881 Abercrombie, Heather Sheila 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4882 Milne, Paula Ann 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4883 Hossain, Syed 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4884 Ascutaritei, Raluca Viorica 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4885 Anderson, James 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4886 Grzeda, Barbara 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4887 Anderson, Kevin 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4888 Khan, Johrul Haque 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current

AC4889 Ahmed, Noor 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4890 Rathod, Divyang 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4891 Horne, Lauren 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4892 Robertson, Brian Clark 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4893 Donald, Marina Lorraine 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4894 Shand, Teresa Jane 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4895 Napier, Sharon 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4897 Walker, Michelle Lauren 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4898 McColl, David Alexander 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4899 Kemp, Darren 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4900 Watt, Susan 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4901 Scott, Eiona Claire 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4902 Duthie, Mary Anna 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4903 Reid, Lindsey Anne 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4904 Ask, Rebecca 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

P
age 165

P
age 181



AC4905 Vadlamudi, Harish 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4906 Leggett, Cameron 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4907 Stuart, Daniel 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4908 Ure, Nicola 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4909 Rozycka, Joanna 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current

AC4910 Johnston, Daniel 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4911 Clark, Helen Mary 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4912 Burns, Gillian Louise 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4913 Cook, Bradley John 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4914 Rennie, Marion Jane 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4915 Aberdein, Kathryn Lois 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4916 Silkiewicz, Ewa Klaudia 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current

AC4917 Catrysse, Matthias 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4918 Annand, Grant William Campbell 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4919 Younger, Emma Louise 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4920 Niddrie, Alana Jillian 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4921 Balaji, Bala Murali 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4922 Stuart, Emma Cassie 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4923 Buozius, Augustas 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4924 Smith, Neil Adam 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4925 Sinclair, Elliot 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4926 Diack, Peter Milne 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4927 Moyce, Claire Jacqueline 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current

AC4928 Smith, Grant 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4929 Sochaczewski, Karol Michal 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4930 Martini, Riccardo 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4931 Low, Christopher 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4932 Krutul-Jaggi, Marzena 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4933 Henderson, Michael James 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4934 Robertson, Linda 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4935 Roy, Teresa Jean 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4936 Pettipher, Samuel 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4937 MacDonald, Kirstie 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

P
age 166

P
age 182



AC4938 Naismith, Corrina Leigh 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4939 Sinclair, William Stewart 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4940 Caird, Ronald 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4941 Castle, Steven Jamieson 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4942 Carmichael Norrie, Jayne 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current

AC4943 Ashford, Duncan 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4944 Wilson, Staci Louise 16/05/2017 15/05/2027 Current

AC4945 Allan, Catriona Ross 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4946 McLaughlin, Alison 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4947 Taylor, Daniel Barry 16/05/2017 15/05/2027 Current

AC4948 Forde-Beggs, Adrian 16/05/2017 15/05/2027 Current

AC4949 Nicol-Baird, Holly 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4951 Ross, Evelyn 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4952 Paprocka, Olga Malgorzata 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4953 Troup, Craig 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4954 Buta, Ionut Daniel 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4955 Iqbal, Mohammed 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4956 Valentine, Joshua Myles 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4957 Robert, Lee John 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4958 Bleakley, Ayeisha 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4959 Watson, Kevin Thomas 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4960 Sandison, Adrian 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4961 Shirran, William Craig 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4962 McGregor, Sean 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4963 Mowat, Jennifer Claire 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4964 Frazer-Price, Vincent Eric 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4965 Turner, James John 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4966 Nolan, Kieran 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4967 Ashiq, Naveed 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4968 Davanna, Ian 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4969 Hunter, Lauren Reid 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4970 Tavanchuluu, Gerelt-oyu 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4971 McNally, Michelle 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

P
age 167

P
age 183



AC4972 Milne, Blair Gregor 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4973 Humber, Judith Mary 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current

AC4974 Shearer, William 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4975 Trodden, Luke 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4976 Woods, Ryan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4977 Gordon, Elizabeth Stephen 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4979 Johnston, Craig 22/08/2017 21/08/2027 Current

AC4980 Davies, Rebecca Philippa 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4981 Robertson, Euan Mitchell 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4982 Fraser, Charmayne Gemma 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4983 Munro-Gear, Oliver Finnbarr Cameron 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4985 Redmond, John Michael 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4987 Sitaula, Padma 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4989 Shaughnessy, Catherine 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4990 Whyte, Marc 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4991 Kaciulyte, Agne 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4993 McIntosh, Gwyneth 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4996 Dias, Aaron 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4997 Doonga, Nitin 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4998 McGettigan, Sarah Elizabeth 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC4999 Shedbal, Satish 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5000 Ashton, Lauren Freya 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5001 Milne, Jennifer 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5002 Pirie, Danielle 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5003 Srinivasan, Prakash 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5004 Carr, Barry 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5006 Ewing, Courtney Ann 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5007 Choi, Lai Ye 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5009 Craig , Corey 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5010 Fogiel, Vicki 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5011 Angus, Lesley Margaret 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5013 Young, Stephen James 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5014 Baxter, Alan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

P
age 168

P
age 184



AC5016 Arisoy, Cefa 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5017 Anderson, Aneeka 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5018 Peters, Lachlan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5019 Wood, Gail Louise 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5020 Stamper, Christina 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5021 Watt, Andrew Charles 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5022 Smith, James 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5023 Przewloka, Jonasz 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5024 Rosie, Alison Anne 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5025 Johnson, Michael Thomas 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5026 Bodasingu, Praveen Kumar 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5027 Trendall, James Michael Fraser 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5028 Duncanson, Shauntel Theresa 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current

AC5029 Townes, Gabriela Natalie 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5030 Malniece, Madara 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5031 Palagkas, Christodoulos 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5032 Alexy, Alexandra 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5033 Orr, Caroline Mary 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5034 Morrison, Jack 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5036 Shenfield, Zak 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5037 McMullan, Jordanne 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5038 Mancellon, Maxine 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5039 Clarkson, Barry Stuart 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5040 Fawcett, Patricia Marie 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5041 Douglas, Lynette 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current

AC5042 Oprescu, Nicolae Razvan 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5043 Dobrzanski , Michal Jan 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5044 Popescu, Alexandru Nicolae 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5045 Davidson, Kirsty 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5046 Matheson, Sandy 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5047 Ritchie, Graham 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5048 Kolistanikova, Michaela 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5049 Thompson, Karen Penelope 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

P
age 169

P
age 185



AC5050 Hunter, Claire 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5051 McLean, Christopher Roderick Ian 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5052 Wetherly, Kevin William 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5053 Klich, Dawid 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5055 Buchan, Andrew Mark 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current

AC5056 Malley, Ryan 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

AC5057 McLean, Frazer Lewis 10/10/2017 09/10/2027 Current

AC5058 Ozola, Aleksandra 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

AC5059 Serban, Luminita 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

AC5060 Kuksenas, Eimantas 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

AC5061 McIntyre, Mandy 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5062 McKirdy, Ross Oliver 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5063 Forbes, Jeanette Linda 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5064 Forbes, Joanne Tracey 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5065 McKay, Janice 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5066 Rose, David 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5067 Smith, Amanda Louise 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5069 Anderson, Andrew Maclure 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5070 Gordon, Neil 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5071 Kerrison, James 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5072 Birnie, Andrew Ian 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5073 Gibson, Emma 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5074 Steven, Jack 10/11/2017 09/11/2027 Current

AC5075 Matthew, David Stuart Michael 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5076 McDonald, Lee 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5077 Lewis, Alisha-Marie 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5078 Nairn, Robert MacLeod 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5079 Leskovska, Mihaela Dimitrova 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5080 Lilov, Daniel 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5081 Mellis, Nathan 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5082 Smith, Corrie 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5083 Phillips, Kerry 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5084 McMullen, Jack Gordon 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

P
age 170

P
age 186



AC5085 McKell, Max Alexander 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5086 Valentinas, Liga 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current

AC5087 Wright, Michelle 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5088 Bhetuwal, Shree Krishna 27/10/2017 26/10/2027 Current

AC5089 Adebowale, Oluyomi Adebisi 27/10/2017 26/10/2027 Current

AC5090 Whyte, Meghan Wallis 27/10/2017 26/10/2027 Current

AC5091 Varela, Luz Maria 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5092 Crothall, Jamie Alexander Cameron 27/10/2017 26/10/2027 Current

AC5093 Day, Edward John 19/09/2017 18/09/2027 Current

AC5094 Day, Kathryn Margaret 19/09/2017 18/09/2027 Current

AC5095 Soares, Carlos 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5096 Duthie, Lynne Joan 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5097 Cameron, Kirsty 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5098 Lind, Rona 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5099 Powell, Stephen James 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5100 Nagamura , Andrew 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current

AC5101 Perdikaris, Vasileios 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current

AC5102 Henry, Kimberley Yvonne 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current

AC5103 Jack, Tammie Louise 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5104 Butler, Michael Shearer 04/10/2017 03/10/2027 Current

AC5105 Solomon Kebede, Tadele Abenizer 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5106 Narne, Lakshmi Prasanna 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5108 Ureche, Valentin 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current

AC5110 Forsyth, Jordan 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current

AC5111 Ionascu, Alina Elena 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current

AC5112 Pearson, Shannon 19/10/2017 18/10/2027 Current

AC5113 Stewart, Mhairi Fiona 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5114 Marcelline, Fraser Hillaire 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5115 Morrison, Peter 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5116 Murray, Kieran 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5117 Knorz, Emma 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5118 Shearer, Scott Alexander 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5119 Sivanesan , Menaka 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

P
age 171

P
age 187



AC5120 Auchincloss, Laura Jayne 24/10/2017 23/10/2027 Current

AC5121 Bullen, Kirsty Hannah 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5122 Dreghorn, Calum Douglas 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5123 Milne, Matthew 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5124 Achath, Noufal 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5125 McIntosh, Finlay Stuart 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5126 Metcalfe, Sean 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5127 Ewing , Craig James 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5128 Callander, Ailsa Kathryn 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5129 Heatly, Ryan 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5130 Riddell, Dani 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5131 Murray, Joanne 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5132 Baskaran, Lokesh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5133 Christie, Justin Lee 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5134 McLaren, Andrew WIlliam 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5135 Cocker, Sherri 08/11/2017 07/11/2027 Current

AC5136 Lucero, Victoria Ann Cora 08/11/2017 07/11/2027 Current

AC5137 Richmond, Allan 14/11/2017 13/11/2027 Current

AC5138 McIver, James Graham 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5140 Kirkness, Rebecca Margaret 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5141 Bryce, Julia May 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5142 Plitnika, Adele 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5143 Pereira, Rajani 15/11/2017 14/11/2027 Current

AC5144 Zbisko, Gergely 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5145 Davies, Paul 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5146 Rana, Dulal 20/12/2017 19/12/2027 Current

AC5147 Byrne, Haley Louise 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5148 McGregor, Jonathan Stewart 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5150 Krout, Amir Rached 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5151 Aulakh, Vikram Singh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5152 Verrev, Kadri 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5154 Mikolajczyk, Aleksander Mariusz 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5155 Casey, Shannon 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

P
age 172

P
age 188



AC5156 Simko, Peter 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5157 Gillies, Terry Forbes 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5158 Vaitkeviciute, Neringa 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5159 Sunalova, Alexandra 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5160 McCoy, Jonathon Mark 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5161 Wallace, Mark William Alexander 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5163 Rennie, Kieran 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5164 Clark, Ashleigh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5165 Wilkosz, Mateusz 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current

AC5167 Finney, Shawn 20/12/2017 19/12/2027 Current

AC5168 Lamb, Kevin Thomas 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5169 Thomson, Sarah-Jane 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5170 Bohmova, Jana 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5171 Birnie, Syd 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5172 Wojturski, Szymon 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5173 Constantin, Dragos 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5174 Jebali, Nadine 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5175 Matei, Eduard Constantin 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5176 Kerridge, Hannah Flora 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5177 Elmegirab, Steffie Elan 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5178 Taptik, Jakub 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5179 Hussain, Karen 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5180 Wilkinson, Chelsea Patricia 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current

AC5181 Kleefsman, Ite 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5182 Bokor, Zsolt Lajos 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5183 Simpson, Adam William 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5184 Sangster, Kerry 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5185 Macleod, Catriona Elizabeth 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5186 Wielgosz, Tomasz Robert 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5187 Tardif, Terence 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5188 Bruce, Lorraine 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5189 Jurado Garcia, Alejandro 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5190 Hope, Bryce 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

P
age 173

P
age 189



AC5191 Cosgrove, Tracy 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5192 Sweeney, Mark Alfred 24/01/2018 23/01/2028 Current

AC5193 Mann, Sheena Ann 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5194 King, Maxine Sarah 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5195 Bunch, Jennifer 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5196 Mason, Duncan 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current

AC5197 Szymus, Martyna 09/01/2018 08/01/2028 Current

AC5198 Marvin, Stephen 09/01/2018 08/01/2028 Current

AC5199 Dorofejevs, Nikita 09/01/2018 08/01/2028 Current

AC5200 Keith, Stephanie 09/01/2018 08/01/2028 Current

AC5203 Wink, Shannon 10/01/2018 09/01/2028 Current

AC5204 Popa, Alexandra 10/01/2018 09/01/2028 Current

AC5205 Clark, Beverley 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5207 Clark, Keith 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5208 Gatchalian, Janine Dan 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5209 Macko, Martin 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5210 Kasalynas, Kostas 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5211 Lebski, Mateusz 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5212 McIntosh, Keith Gordon 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5213 Nitu, Daniela 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5214 Mary Joseph, Ignatius Selvaraj 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5215 Sujeevan, Seenithamby 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5216 Alexander, Wayne Ian 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5217 Filipova, Polina Kalinova 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5218 Elmegirab, Adam Abdulrahim 20/03/2018 19/03/2028 Current

AC5219 Martin, Joseph Paul 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5220 Strazdina-Stradina, Andra 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5221 Nekrews, Aimee Raffles 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5222 Jonuse , Daiva 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5223 Brechin, Rachel 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current

AC5224 Shirreffs, Rikki Stewart 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5225 Futter, Mikko Francis 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5226 Atputharajah, Kenny Viroshan 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current

P
age 174

P
age 190



AC5227 Taparanatan, Sumithra 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current

AC5228 Davies, Ariana Rose Louise 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current

AC5229 Ravinuthala, Vidya 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current

AC5230 Michie, Abbie 20/03/2018 19/03/2028 Current

AC5231 MacLean, Rebecca Louise 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current

AC5232 Bulotas, Lukas 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current

AC5233 Ali, Fazal Mahmud 21/02/2018 20/02/2028 Current

AC5234 Falconer, Francis William John 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5235 Fernandes, Cliffton John 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5236 Sim, Scott James 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5237 Irvine, Harry John Alexander 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5238 Johnston, Carolyn Marjorie 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5239 Clarkson, Joshua Jon 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5240 Summers, Jonathan 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5241 Brown, Andrew 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5242 Farquharson, Alexandra Christina 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5243 Vinothraj, Laksana 05/03/2018 04/03/2028 Current

AC5244 Balogh, Leila 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current

AC5245 Neave, Fraser Robert 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5246 Uwins, Alice Elizabeth 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5247 Fallenstein, Craig James 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5248 Forbes, Dean 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5249 Smith, Flora 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5250 Sawicki, Mikolaj Jan 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5251 Duncan, Jill 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5252 Singer, Darren Philip 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current

AC5253 Panini, Miguel Angel Carlos 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5254 Gray, Alastair Forbes 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5255 Reid, David Thomas Graeme 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5256 Lubiarz, Ewelina 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5257 Mackay, Elaine Jennifer 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5258 Figgis, Ashley 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5259 McKay, Darren 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

P
age 175

P
age 191



AC5260 Andrew, James Alexander Grant 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current

AC5261 Wilson, Mark John 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5262 Cooper, Michelle-Louise 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5263 McDonald, Liam Kyle 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5264 Andrew, Nicola 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5265 Jones, Callum James 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5266 Ali, Ewar 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5267 Hume, Dale 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current

AC5268 Hay, Chanelle Marie 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5269 Frolov, Andrei 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5270 Fraser, Stuart 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5271 Flood-Mallinson, Hannah 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5272 Pietersen, Jorgen Kristian 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5273 Wood, Charlotte 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5274 Pick, Ryan David 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5275 Crawford, Alan 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5276 Sim, Callum Downie 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5277 Sim, Alison Jane 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5279 Hasan, Nafiz 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5280 Adams, Amanda-Jane 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5281 Vadkertiova, Veronika 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5282 Birks, Victoria 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current

AC5283 Masson, Christy Fordyce 25/04/2018 24/04/2028 Current

AC5284 Christofi, Konstantinos 25/04/2018 24/04/2028 Current

AC5285 Paxton, Paul 25/04/2018 24/04/2028 Current

AC5286 Gibson, Andrew Leslie 26/04/2018 25/04/2028 Current

AC5287 Baaru, Joseph Karonji 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5288 Robles Aldama, Fernando 27/04/2018 26/04/2028 Current

AC5289 Damian, Dumitru Marian 26/04/2018 25/04/2028 Current

AC5290 Holburd, Kirsty Louise 26/04/2018 25/04/2028 Current

AC5291 Cochrane, Steven Craig 26/04/2018 25/04/2028 Current

AC5292 Gibb, Gary 26/04/2018 25/04/2028 Current

AC5293 Gora, Harpal Singh 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

P
age 176

P
age 192



AC5296 Thomson, Wayne 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current

AC5297 Farr, Christopher Edward 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5299 Chavdarova, Pamela 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current

AC5300 Marr, Rowan 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5301 Pirie, Tyrone James William 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5302 Ross, Deborah Anne 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5303 Rendall, Grant Falconer 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5304 Watt, Ellis Louise 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5305 Dines, Christine 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5306 Elliott, Isla Susie 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5308 Murarasu, Cosmin 18/05/2018 17/05/2028 Current

AC5309 Jacob, Jessica Abigail 03/07/2018 02/07/2028 Current

AC5310 Glennie, Iain 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5311 Jamieson, Michelle 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current

AC5312 Mcmanus, Shane 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current

AC5313 Morgan, Samantha Ann 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current

AC5314 Gudzeviciute, Rasa 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current

AC5315 Torres Hansen, Victor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5316 Morrison, Lee Martin Paton Ewen 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5317 Gess, Shannon 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5318 Fairweather, Ryan 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5319 Vicianova, Veronika 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5320 Anderson, Matthew Christie 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5321 Beacom, Steven 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5322 Cairns, Michael John 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5323 Byiers, Craig 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5325 Harrop, Jenny Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5326 Ogg, Kerri 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5327 Bhattarai , Maheshwor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5328 Rahman, Md Mahobubur 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5329 Dobrzanska, Danuta Karolina 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5331 Love, Kristopher 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5332 Johnstone, Kira Michelle 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

P
age 177

P
age 193



AC5333 Marshall, Fiona Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5334 Davies, Gabriel Byron 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5335 Farman, Mark 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5336 Smart, Hazel 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5337 Robb, Vicki-Louise 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5338 Copland, Diane 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5339 McKenzie, David 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5340 Capon, Anna Elizabeth 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5341 Jerkvania, Artjom 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5342 Adam-Epsie, Dylan Stuart 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current

AC5343 Somers, Steven 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5344 Nicolson, Calum 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current

AC5345 McGlone, Marion 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current

AC5346 Hadden, Stuart 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5347 Murray, Mark Norman 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5348 Murray, Nicola 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5349 Baird, Tara Louise 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5350 Wright, David Matthew William 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5351 Robertson-Smith, Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5352 Bradbrook, Taylor 04/09/2018 03/09/2028 Current

AC5353 Cruden, Dean Gray 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5354 Malhotra, Devan 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5355 Daminaite, Milda 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current

AC5356 Gray, Adam Fraser 13/11/2018 12/11/2028 Current

AC5357 Mitchell, Phyllis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5358 Barclay, Allan Owen 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5359 McKay, Sean 04/09/2018 03/09/2028 Current

AC5360 Mackie, Ryan John 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5361 Mitchell, Sam 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5362 Moult, Robbie 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5363 Donald, Craig Lewis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5364 Grusnyte, Indre 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5365 Yule, Steven 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

P
age 178

P
age 194



AC5367 Rutherford, Sean Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5368 Thomson, Lewis 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current

AC5369 Dimitrova, Ana 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5370 Krishnamurthy, Srinivas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5371 Robb, Angus John Russel 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current

AC5372 Christie, David 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5373 Stuart, Kevin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5374 Farquhar, Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5375 Tait, Kirsty Grace 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5376 Miklasikova, Lucia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5377 Boshtan, Bohdana Valeriia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5378 Mair, Joanna Laura Eileen 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5379 Vaid, Mukul 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5380 Lovie, Christopher Harry 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5381 Morrison, Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5382 Smith, Lynne Constance Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5383 Knight-McGrath, Rhianna Tamsin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5384 Grovu, Eduard-Ionut 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5385 Allan, Rhonda Teresa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5386 Thomson, Lee 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5387 Salih, Omer Aziz 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5388 Russell, Garry Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5389 McDonald, Kieran 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5390 MacLeod, Lisa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5391 McGill, Susan Katharine 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5392 Kerr, Laura Anne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5393 Giugulea, Liana Ana Maria 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5394 Fox, Jack Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5395 Wyness, Claire Mhairi 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5396 Gray, Nikola Jayne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5397 Bruzas, Gediminas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5398 Murugan, Vinu 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5399 Woodger, Cameron David John 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

P
age 179

P
age 195



AC5400 Zubko, Martyna 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5401 Hejnar, Magdalena Malgorzata 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5402 Bonthu, Sree Sirisha 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5403 Shaw, Greig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5404 Robertson, Elaine Ann 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current

AC5405 Cabrelli-Richardson, Michele Pietro 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5406 Still, Melanie Jane 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5407 Allan, Brandon 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5409 Stucchi, Marina Clare 15/08/2018 14/08/2028 Current

AC5411 Addison, Michelle 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5413 Branickis, Antons 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5414 Barrack, John 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5416 Spalding, Neysha Donna Helen 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5418 McDonald, Stewart 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5420 Bartlet, Diane 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5421 Day, Matthew 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5422 McRuvie, Cameron Stanley 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5423 Maraviglia, Lorenzo 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5424 Greaves, Neil Alexander 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5425 Vejandla, Pradeep Kumar 20/09/2018 19/09/2028 Current

AC5426 Evans, Callum John 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5427 Vajraiah, Ravish Kumar Jiddigere 21/09/2018 20/09/2028 Current

AC5428 Liggat, Anna Ruth 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5429 Navickas, Ignas 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current

AC5430 Simpson, Steven Thomas 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5431 Cosereanu, Aurelian 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5433 Marr, Bradley 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5435 Bland, Samuel Maurice 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current

AC5436 Boyle, Bronach 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current

AC5437 Thomson, Ryan 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current

AC5438 Davie, Susan Kay 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5439 Davie, Thomas Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5440 Davie, Chelsea 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

P
age 180

P
age 196



AC5441 Nicol, Matthew 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5442 Cockram, Georgina Louise 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5443 Ali, Musleh Uddin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5444 Smith, Matthew Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5446 Taylor, Jack 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current

AC5447 Bryant, Donna Irene 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5448 Warburton, Mark Killian 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current

AC5449 Godward, David Philip 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5450 Cairney , Samantha 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5451 Mavor, Paul Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5452 Bell, Morgan 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5453 Grosz, Ferenc Attila 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5454 Kardosova, Katarina 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5455 Bruce, Russell 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5456 Allen, William Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5457 Lindsay, Emma 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5458 Sritharan, Prushothman 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5459 McCallum, Kieran 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5460 Hetherington, Graeme 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5461 Di Nicola, Francesco 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5462 Brand, Gordon Michael 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5463 Stoian, Virgil-Constantin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5464 Ragze, Katrine 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5465 Vemu, Vijaya 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5466 Faurie, Cherry Lyn 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5467 Cheyne, Robert Stuart 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5468 Watson, Andrew David Staton 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5469 Szydlowski, Daniel 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5470 Thomson, Sarah Anne 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current

AC5471 Gordon, Tracy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5472 Cumming, Stevie-Louise 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5473 Beattie, Paul Nicholas 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5474 Rahul, Baksho Devi 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

P
age 181

P
age 197



AC5475 Paul, Biju 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5476 Christie, Amy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5477 Stopper, Paul Raymond 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5478 Hill, Rebekah Georgia 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5479 Skene, Ross David John 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5480 Nacke, Viktoria Stella 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5481 Sim, Sarah Jane 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5483 Rahman, Mir Mohammed 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5484 Hermassi, Alaaeddine 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5485 Milne, Calum Christie 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5486 Gillen, Corrie-Jane 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5487 Toderita, Marius 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current

AC5488 Grusova , Timea 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current

AC5490 Smith, Jodie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5492 Ilieva, Tanita Todorova 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5494 Garton, Adam 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current

AC5495 Fraser, Scott Alexander 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current

AC5496 McMahon, James Douglas Raymond 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5497 Main, Scott Daniel 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5498 Paterson, Diane Marie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5499 Barron, Tracy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5500 Reid, Sophie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5501 Dakwal, Gayus 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5502 Stewart, Sandra 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5503 Majoros, Krisztian 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5504 Webster, Jamie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5505 Hendry, Jennifer 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5506 Billington, David Anthony 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5507 Stewart, Wendy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5508 McEwen, Steven Ian 17/01/2019 16/01/2029 Current

AC5509 Yeaman, Jody Ann McKenzie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5510 Patton, Lauren Fiona 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

AC5511 Greig, Fraser 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current

P
age 182

P
age 198



AC5512 Neish, Amanda Marrie 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5514 Sekar, Venketesh Kumar 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5516 McIntyre, Scott 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5517 Slater, Jonathan 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5518 Connelly, Brian Joseph 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5519 McNally, Darren 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5520 Rodrigues, Andre Grelha 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5521 Miodek, Katarzyna Stanislawa 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5522 Berraoui, Jeffrey James Idir 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5523 Agim, Ahmeti 10/12/2018 09/12/2028 Current

AC5524 Montalto, Fabio 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5525 Rattray, Jack Gordon Moncrieff 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5526 Ene, Mihai-Ovidiu 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5528 Varakins, Ruslans 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC553 Miller, Andrew Neil 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC5530 Dziekola, Lukasz 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current

AC5531 Kvitkova, Petra 13/12/2018 12/12/2028 Current

AC5532 Downs, Ryan Scott 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5533 Gray, Andrew 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5534 Pow, Jennifer Laura May 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5535 Harjevschi, Ala 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5536 Qayum, Umar 28/01/2019 27/01/2029 Current

AC5537 Sebok, Arpad 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5539 Wilson, Georgia 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current

AC5541 Nisbet, Kirstie 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5543 Sam, Andreea Maria 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5545 Fowler, Gillian Anne 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5547 Thom, Pamela 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5548 Scott, Jason George 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5549 Wilson, Gordon 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

AC5550 Muir, Kevin William 21/01/2019 20/01/2029 Current

AC5551 Napier, Calum James 21/01/2019 20/01/2029 Current

AC5552 Donev, Patrik 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current

P
age 183

P
age 199



AC5553 Burzyk, Michal Mariusz 27/02/2019 26/02/2029 Current

AC5554 Dalecka, Magdalena 27/02/2019 26/02/2029 Current

AC5556 Hailey, Jeffrey William 26/02/2019 25/02/2029 Current

AC5557 Elangovan, Gowreeswary 13/03/2019 12/03/2029 Current

AC5558 Kilminster, Scott 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5559 Bruce, Alexander Khalid 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5560 Hardie, Ian Wilson 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5561 Staneva, Simona Hristova 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5562 McAllister, Anna Maria 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5563 Taws, Elaine 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5564 Gough, Ryan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5565 McKerrell, Nyle Alexander 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5566 Fraser, Ian 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5567 Lyons, Lesley Anne 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5568 Zajdel, Jerzy Sebastian 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5569 Robyns-Landricombe, Sebastian Luke 28/03/2019 27/03/2029 Current

AC5570 Lees, Oliver George Murray 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5571 Gordon, Christine Ann Rae 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5573 Romanillos, Jorge 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5578 Hutton, David William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5579 Arghavani, Kasra 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5581 Miller, Ashlea 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5582 Kot, Michal 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5583 Gorur, Ilhan 01/04/2019 31/03/2029 Current

AC5584 Clarkson, Paul Michael 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5585 Howatson, David 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5586 Tsichlias, Nikolaos 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5587 Ahmed, Syeda Rayhana Salima Sultana 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5588 Nadesan, Sudheer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5589 Ritchie, Daniel Peter William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5590 Macfarlane, Jennifer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5591 Mckay, Morven 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5592 Panek, Aleksandra Iwona 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

P
age 184

P
age 200



AC5593 Cheyne, Alison 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5594 Bruce, Romy Megan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5595 Harrison, Andrew Daniel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5596 Milovanovic, Danijela 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5597 Juoskaudaite, Raimonda 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5598 Sammucam, Sasigeehan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5599 Abraham, Jojo 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5600 Bourque, Jane 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5602 Krupenica, Vladlena 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5603 Marshall, Liam Terence 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5604 Finta, Fruzsina 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current

AC5605 Duncan, John 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5606 Pirie, Danielle Jade 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5607 Dunay, Monika Anna 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5608 Rusznyak, Matyas 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current

AC5609 Lobo da Silva, Clariana 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current

AC5611 Carroll, Kevin 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5612 Anderson, Gemma Marie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5613 Stephen, Charlotte Isobel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5614 Barnard, Lois Christine Fowlie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current

AC5616 Ewen, Sandie Helen 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5617 Scott, Kyle 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5618 Dobrowolska, Anna 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5619 Stoneman, Andrea Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5620 Watson, Paula 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5621 Mullen, Bridget 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5622 Martin, Ian 29/05/2019 28/05/2029 Current

AC5623 Crawford, Oliver 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5624 Smith, Steven 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5625 Stewart, Lesley 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5626 Fernie, Sean Michael 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5627 Busch, Szabolcs 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5628 Gaidulis, Toms 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

P
age 185

P
age 201



AC5629 Chowdhury, Abu 02/04/2019 01/04/2029 Current

AC5630 McGill, Maria 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5631 Donnelly, Jayne 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5632 Massi, Giulia 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5633 Beattie, Joseph Alexander 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5634 Zemanek, Milan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5635 Apinis, Marcis 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5636 Hendry, Charles Smith 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5637 Davidson, Clair Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5638 Elphinstone, Kyle 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5639 Robb, Wendy Margaret 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5640 Kulikauskas, Irvinas 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5641 Stewart, Kerry Ann 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current

AC5642 Masson, Ann-Marie 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5643 Mulholland, Gordon Alexander Hamilton 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5644 Brand, William McLaggan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5645 Gibson, Rachel Stacey 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5646 Andrews, Lee 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5647 Spendlove, Shawn Frances 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5648 Treagus, Stewart 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5649 Jones, Benjamin David 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5650 West, Ian George 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current

AC5657 Romani, Anna Liesbeth 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current

AC5662 Symon, John 03/06/2019 02/06/2029 Current

AC5663 Cross, Carla 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5664 Orbocea, Aurelian 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5665 Anderson, Edward Shepherd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5666 Hassan, Rashd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5667 Carr, Hayley 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5669 Luckhurst, Keith 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5671 Esslemont, Paul 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5672 Daniel, Fiona Kathryn 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5673 Davidson, Jade Grace Morrison 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

P
age 186

P
age 202



AC5674 Browne, Thomas Joseph 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5675 Mitchell, Lisa 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5676 Suominen, Eva Sinikka 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5677 Reay, Andrew William 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5679 Skowron, Marta Kamila 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5680 Binnie, Cameron Niall 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5681 Taylor, Craig David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5682 Kerr, Sarah Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5683 Zalewska-Trybus, Sandra Maria 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5684 O'Reilly, Ross Alexander 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5685 Ilieva, Tanya 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5686 Fraser, Ewan James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5687 Coleman, Rebecca Lauren 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5688 Sivalingam, Gobika 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5689 Brady, Clare 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5690 Melvin, Angela 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5691 Sandison, Julie Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5692 Scuglia, Christopher Tommaso 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5693 Yogarajah, Kugan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5694 Tinto, Kevin Stanley James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5695 Hutcheon, Katie 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5696 Fairweather, Evan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5697 Stewart, George 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5698 Booth, Reece James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5699 O'Neill, David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC5700 Spalding, Trevor Frank 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current

AC580 Munro, Carol 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC588 Harold, Gordon 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC592 Robertson, Heather 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC595 Yung, Aaron Chun Yue 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC596 Ellis, Stewart Robert William 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC603 Mann, Isobel Margaret 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC605 Osbaldeston, Karl John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 187

P
age 203



AC606 Osbaldeston, Valentina Perednya 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC609 Reid, Matthew Brian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC613 Stanley, James Lewis 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC614 Mahoney, Steve 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC615 Fleming , James Alexander 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC616 Swart, Conrad 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC618 Gibson, Paul William 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC620 Kennedy, Iain 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC622 Codona, William Kevan 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC625 Hendry, Colleen May 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC641 Graham, Michael Andrew 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC648 Morrison, Amanda Jane 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC649 Sandilands, Jill Catherine 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC650 Russell, Paul 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC655 Wyness, Ann 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC656 Reilly, Chris 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC658 Duff, Theresa Sophia 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC669 Neill, Vanessa Jane 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC672 Small, Linda 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC675 Ewen, Audrey 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC683 Duncan, Hilda 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC691 Kelly, Nicholas James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC693 McVey, Robert 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC696 Hopley, Claire 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC699 Mackie, Roselyn 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC700 Coutts, Kevan 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC702 Durham, John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC703 Budha, Ashliegh 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC711 Machedon, Mihaela Andreea 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC715 Whyte, John Main 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC722 Cable, Tony James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC725 Lyon, Julie Scott 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC727 Grant, Scott 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 188

P
age 204



AC728 Hay, William Stuart 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC730 Gribble, Norah Brown Mearns 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC735 Young, Darren 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC739 Coull, David Stuart 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC740 Colville, David Charles 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC752 Burns, Maureen 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC753 Hide, Christina 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC754 Garvie, Stuart Marshall 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC758 Cassie, Kelly Ann 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC759 Dunn, Alan McLeod 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC766 Cheyne, Mark John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC767 Watt, Darren Lee 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC770 Martin, Craig John 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC773 Gibson, David 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC774 Reid, Scott Alexander 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC775 Bruce, Kevin 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC779 Wood, Derek Alexander 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC780 Bugaj, Grzegorz 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC782 Millard, Suzanne 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC784 Campbell, Richard Henry 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC787 Patterson, John Samuel 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC808 McNaughton, Hamish Muir 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC812 Malcolm, Christopher 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC814 Baxter, Luke Robert 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC826 Boyd, Stephen James Adam 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC828 Strachan, Grant Ian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC837 Gibson , Paula Louisa 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC840 Smith, Ian 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC845 Martin , Keith 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC851 Auchnie, Agnes Mary Isabel 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC861 Anderson, Stephen James 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

AC894 Begg, Linda 01/09/2009 31/08/2019 Current

P
age 189

P
age 205



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 190

P
age 206



Application_Date Class Type Premises Board

21/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Car Park 4

Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference 

Centre

Ellon Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8BL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Mile End Primary School

Midstocket Road

Aberdeen

AB15 5PD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Function Suite

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrews Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 191

P
age 207



17/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

St Peter's Heritage Hall

Howie Lane

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

29/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

29/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

All Bar One

Retail Unit B

Marischal Square

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 192

P
age 208



02/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

03/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Wanderers RFC

Jason White Pavillion

Groats Road

Aberdeen

AB15 8BE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association

Aberdeen Schools Boathouse

South Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 9AA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 193

P
age 209



22/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Mozza

Unit FS12A

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queens Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1XL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 194

P
age 210



28/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Woodside Sport Complex

Station Road

Aberdeen

AB23 2UL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrew Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 195

P
age 211



26/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Beer Tent erected in the back of Car Park 

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Road

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queens Links

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sterling Furniture 

40 Denmore Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Beer Tent erected in the back of Car Park 

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Road

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 196

P
age 212



06/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

External area adjacent to Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

27/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Inchgarth Community Centre

Aboyne Place

Garthdee

Aberdeen

AB10 7DR Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 197

P
age 213



10/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Beer Tent erected in the back of Car Park 

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Road

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Bon Accord Shopping Centre

George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

External area adjacent to Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

28/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Almondine

43 Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 198

P
age 214



03/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Thistle Street Food Market

Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1XZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

31/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Almondine

43 Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

27/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Lidl

Greenwell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Civic Square

Union Square

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Civic Square

Union Square

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 199

P
age 215



06/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Figment

70 Countesswells Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Quadrangle

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Norwood Hall Conference Centre

Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Breakneck Comedy

St Andrews Cathedral

28 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 200

P
age 216



16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Civic Square

Union Square

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

29/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Sanctuary, Queen's Cross Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 201

P
age 217



18/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Snowsports

Aberdeen Snowsports Centre

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7BA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 202

P
age 218



02/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rohaan Cafe Bar Car Park

Rohaan Cafe Bar

Burnside Drive

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Quadrangle

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 203

P
age 219



15/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Sanctuary, Queen's Cross Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1BA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Kingswells Community Centre

Village Centre

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Eden Mill at Aberdeen Bon Accord

Bon Accord Aberdeen

25 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 204

P
age 220



21/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Quadrangle

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Quadrangle

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Farmers Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 205

P
age 221



24/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company

201 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

23/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Nexen Petroleum

Nexen Petroleum Discovery House

Prime Four Business Park

Aberdeen

AB15 8PU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 206

P
age 222



29/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Peterculter Parish Church

2 Craigton Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0SB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Breakneck Comedy

St Andrews Cathedral

28 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 207

P
age 223



21/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee at Central Park Rugby Pitches

Central Park Rugby Pitches

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7NG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

13/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Country Fair

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

23/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 208

P
age 224



24/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Roof Terrace

C/o Dizzy's

70 Carden Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1UL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queens Cross Parish Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company

201 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 209

P
age 225



10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

9th Aberdeen Scout Group HQ

Granville Lane

Mannofield

Aberdeen

AB10 6NZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

08/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Fierce Bar

4 Exchequer Row

Aberdeen

AB11 5BW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Miller & Carter

26-38 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1GD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queens Links

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Mozza

Unit FS12A

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 210

P
age 226



25/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Lady-Boys of Bangkok

Sabai Pavilion

Links South End

Wellington Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Science Centre

The Tramshed

179 Constitution Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5TU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Opaque

198 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XQ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Openair site at Duthie Park

Duthie Park

Polmuir Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7WA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 211

P
age 227



30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Moscow State Circus Foyer (Bar) Area

Queens Links

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5EF Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Area of pavement at 2 Guild Street

2 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 212

P
age 228



02/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Highland Games Field

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

03/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen

Westburn Road

Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Area of pavement at 2 Guild Street

2 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 213

P
age 229



10/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Mile End Primary School

Midstocket Road

Aberdeen

AB15 5PD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

31/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen

Westburn Road

Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

14/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Kingswells Public Hall

Old Skene Road

Kingswells 

Aberdeen

AB15 8QA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 214

P
age 230



14/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Farmers Market Stall at Aberdeen Vegan 

Festival

Pittodrie Stadium

Pittodrie Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5QH Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Ferryhill Community Centre

Albury Road

Aberdeen

AB11 6TN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 215

P
age 231



19/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Roof Terrace

c/o Dizzy's

70 Carden Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1UL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

05/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Science Centre

The Tramshed

179 Constitution Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5TU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 216

P
age 232



26/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Bon Accord Shopping Centre

George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village

Broad Street

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village

Broad Street

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Anatomy Rooms

Queens Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 217

P
age 233



20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Union Square Ground Floor Concourse

(Outside Boots)

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Debenhams

The Trinity Centre

155 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 218

P
age 234



04/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Park Cafe at Duthie Park

Duthie Park

Polmuir Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7TH Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Function Suite

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrews Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Lidl

48-50 Hutcheon Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3TB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 219

P
age 235



30/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

9th Aberdeen/Mannofield Explorers' Scout 

Hut

Granville Lane

Mannofield

Aberdeen

AB10 6NZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queen's Cross Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 220

P
age 236



26/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Farmers Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Farmers Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

14/03/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Culter Village Hall

178 North Deeside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queen's Cross Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 221

P
age 237



15/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company

201 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Function Suite

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrews Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

02/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

RGU Sports Hall

Garthdee Campus

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7GE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

All Bar One

Retail Unit B

Marischal Square

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 222

P
age 238



29/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Miller & Carter

26-38 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1GD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club

Heathryfold Circle

Aberdeen

AB16 7DS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

15/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 223

P
age 239



21/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/03/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Peterculter Playing Fields

Coronation Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0RP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee erected on Kings Lawns adjacent 

to Elphinstone Hall

University of Aberdeen

Elphinstone Lawn

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 224

P
age 240



21/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Milltimber Community Association Hall

The Meadows

Milltimber

Aberdeen

AB13 0JT Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

28/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

05/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Mozza

Unit FS12A

Union Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 225

P
age 241



10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrew Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Contour Cafe

47 The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Linx Ice Arena

Beach Promenade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NR Aberdeen City Licensing Board

08/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Fierce Bar

4 Exchequer Row

Aberdeen

AB11 5BW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 226

P
age 242



09/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aker Solutions

Building 1

Aberdeen International Business Park

Dyce Drive

Aberdeen

AB21 0BR Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cults Academy 

Quarry Road 

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9TP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 227

P
age 243



07/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee erected on Kings Playing Fields 

adjacent to Elphinstone Hall

University of Aberdeen

Elphinstone Lawn

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

08/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cults Academy 

Quarry Road 

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9TP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Linx Ice Arena

Beach Promenade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NR Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 228

P
age 244



16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

28/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sandman Signature Hotel

St Andrew Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1AD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company

201 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2XP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

03/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cults Academy 

Quarry Road 

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9TP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

27/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Lidl

Greenwell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Civic Square

Union Square

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 229

P
age 245



02/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Figment

70 Countesswells Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

06/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Figment

70 Countesswells Road

Aberdeen

AB15 7YJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Large Sports & Recreation Club

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club

25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 230

P
age 246



12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Breakneck Comedy

St Andrews Cathedral

28 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/08/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Civic Square

Union Square

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 231

P
age 247



11/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Decking area/ Beer Garden at The Raj 

Spice

The Raj House

Zara House

Burnside Drive

Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Bonnymuir Green

Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 232

P
age 248



07/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association

Aberdeen Schools Boathouse

South Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 9AA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen

Westburn Road

Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Scout Hall

Kincorth Circle

Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5NX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1BA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 233

P
age 249



11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

11/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Quadrangle

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Eden Mill at Aberdeen Bon Accord

Bon Accord Aberdeen

25 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 234

P
age 250



18/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Eden Mill at Aberdeen Bon Accord

Bon Accord Aberdeen

25 George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 235

P
age 251



19/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Almondine

43 Thistle Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1UY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Food & Drink Xmas Market

Marischal College

Quadrangle Chalet

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

23/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 236

P
age 252



25/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Codona's Amusement Park

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee erected on Kings Playing Fields 

adjacent to Elphinstone Hall

University of Aberdeen

Elphinstone Lawn

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Norwood Hall Conference Centre

Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 237

P
age 253



20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Sterling Furniture 

40 Denmore Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Unit E6

St Nicholas Centre

Aberdeen

AB10 1HW Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen City Campus

Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1BN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Milltimber Community Centre

Oldfold Walk

Milltimber

Aberdeen

AB13 0JT Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Roof Terrace

C/o Dizzy's

70 Carden Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1UL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 238

P
age 254



13/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Country Fair

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

23/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Society of Advocates in Aberdeen

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1BS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 239

P
age 255



06/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Country Club

(Lounge Bar)

Glashieburn

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8NJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Anatomy Rooms

Queens Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Teasmith Stall at Thistle St Market

Thistle Street

Aberdeen 

AB10 1XZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

05/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 240

P
age 256



17/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Country Club

Glashieburn

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB22 8NJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

13/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tented Hospitality Area on Union Street 

opposite Primark

Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BH Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hard Grind

64 The Green

Aberdeen

AB11 6NY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Space 2b

Bon Accord House

Riverside Drive

Aberdeen

AB11 7SL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 241

P
age 257



25/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Lady-Boys of Bangkok

Sabai Pavilion

Links South End

Wellington Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee at Loirston School Playing Field

Loirston School

Loirston Avenue

Cove Bay

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Moscow State Circus Foyer (Bar) Area

Queens Links

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5EF Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 242

P
age 258



08/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Country Fair

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Field at Kinaldie, Hatton of Fintray

Kinaldie

Aberdeen

AB21 0TA Aberdeen City Licensing Board

28/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

St Andrew's Cathedral

28 King Street

Aberdeen

AB24 5AX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Area of pavement at 2 Guild Street

2 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

02/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 243

P
age 259



30/04/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Halfway House

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown

Burnside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0LN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

03/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Enjoy Music Festival

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8HB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

09/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Area of pavement at 2 Guild Street

2 Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6NE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 244

P
age 260



17/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee erected on Kings Lawns adjacent 

to Elphinstone Hall

University of Aberdeen

Elphinstone Lawn

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/05/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cults Academy 

School Hall

Quarry Road 

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9TP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

08/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Neptune

16 North Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 5RJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 245

P
age 261



19/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Queen's Cross Church

Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN Aberdeen City Licensing Board

14/06/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Kingswells Community Centre

Kingswells Avenue

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Hazlehead Park

Hazlehead Avenue

Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

05/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

10/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cults Academy 

Quarry Road 

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9TP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 246

P
age 262



20/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Car Park at Dyce Farm

Dyce Farm

International Avenue

Aberdeen

AB21 0BH Aberdeen City Licensing Board

03/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

The Rookery Stall

Aberdeen Country Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JS Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Roof Terrace

C/o Dizzy's

70 Carden Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1UL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 247

P
age 263



10/07/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Marquee at Murcar Links Golf Club Car 

Park

Murcar Links Golf Club

50 Gilcomston Park

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8BD Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

St Machar's Cathedral

18 The Chanonry

Aberdeen

AB24 1RQ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

19/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Citymoves Dance Agency SCIO

The Anatomy Rooms

Shoelane

Aberdeen

AB10 1AP Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/09/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village

Broad Street

Aberdeen Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 248

P
age 264



03/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Beer Tent erected in the back of Car Park 

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Road

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

21 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/10/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Banks O'Dee Sports Club

Spain Park

Abbotswell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Kingswells Village Centre

Kingswells Avenue

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 249

P
age 265



14/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

David Lloyd Centre Basement Car Park

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7AY Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Debenhams

The Trinity Centre

155 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30/11/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Debenhams

The Trinity Centre

155 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6BE Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 250

P
age 266



04/12/2018 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

16/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Lidl

48-50 Hutcheon Street

Aberdeen

AB25 3TB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

23/01/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Cathedral Church of St Machar

The Chanonry

Aberdeen

AB24 1RQ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

01/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen

Westburn Road

Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 251

P
age 267



12/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Our Lady of Aberdeen RC Church

70 Cairngorm Crescent

Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5BR Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

18/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre

1 Beaconsfield Place

Aberdeen

AB15 4AB Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26/02/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Aberdeen Farmers Market

Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JG Aberdeen City Licensing Board

P
age 252

P
age 268



04/03/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Area Adjacent to Clubhouse

Lochside Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8NL Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/03/2019 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional

Peterculter Playing Fields

Coronation Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0RP Aberdeen City Licensing BoardP
age 253

P
age 269



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 254

P
age 270



Document is Restricted

Page 255

Agenda Item 9

Page 271



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 272



Document is Restricted

Page 257Page 273



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 274



Document is Restricted

Page 261Page 275



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 276



LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN, 3 July 2019.  Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.  
Present:  Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Donnelly, 
Greig, John, McLellan and Townson.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF 14 MAY 2019

1. The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of meeting of 14 May  
2019.

The Board resolved:- 

 To approve the minute. 

LIST OF APPLICATIONS

2. The Board had before it, for its consideration, the applications as listed in 3-6

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BREWDOG, 5 UNION 
STREET, ABERDEEN

3. Councillor McLellan declared an interest, left the meeting and took no part in the 
determination of the application. 

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that there were no 
representations or objections received in connection with the application.  The applicant 
however was seeking a variation to a local condition attached to the licence and 
therefore would require to address the Board. 

The Board heard from Ms Junner, Solicitor in support of the application. 

Ms Junner advised that the applicant requested that the Board applied an  amended 
door supervisor condition in the following terms:

‘It is a condition that the licence holder will ensure that where the premises will be open 
after 01:00   they shall employ or use suitably licensed door supervisors from 23:00 
onwards”

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application subject to the  Door steward condition as amended. 

Page 277

Agenda Item 6



2

LICENSING BOARD
3 July 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - COGNITO, 1 
MIDSTOCKET ROAD, ABERDEEN

4. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that 
there had been no objections or representations received in connections with the 
application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - MECCA BINGO CUB, 
BERRYDEN ROAD

5. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that he 
understood that the applicant had agreed to a recommendation from Police Scotland 
that Televised sports would not be permitted beyond the terminal hour.  Mr McDougall, 
Solicitor, confirmed that this had been accepted. 

Thereafter the Board heard from Mr McDougall in support of the application. 

The Board Resolved: 

To grant the application. 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - VICTORIA BAR - 1 
MENZIES ROAD, ABERDEEN

6. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that 
there a letter of objection had been received from a member of the public, that the letter 
had been received within the statutory timescales for objections but there was 
insufficient time to invite the objector to the meeting.  In the circumstances the 
application required to be deferred to the next meeting of the Board.  

The Board Resolved: 

Page 278



3

LICENSING BOARD
3 July 2019

To defer the application to its next meeting in September 2019. 

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION A

7. The Board had before them a letters dated 11 March and 16 May 2019, in the 
absence of the applicant;

The Board resolved: -

To refuse the application.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION B

8. The Board had before them a letter dated 2 April 2019 from Police Scotland.

The applicant was not present at the meeting. 

Councillor Cameron moved to hear the application in the absence of the applicant. 

Councillor Donnelly moved as an amendment to defer consideration of the application 
to a further meeting so that the applicant could make a personal appearance. 

On a division there voted: - for the motion (5) The Convener and Councillors; Cameron, 
Greig, McLellan and Townson; and for the amendment (2) Councillors Donnelly and 
John.

The Board adopted the motion. 

Thereafter the Board heard from Sgt Flett, Police Scotland who spoke in support of the 
Police letter.

The Board resolved: - 

 To refuse the application. 

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2019

9. The Board had before them their Annual Financial Report.  

The Report recommended that the Board: - 

(1) approve the annual financial report set out in Appendix One of the report and;

Page 279



4

LICENSING BOARD
3 July 2019

(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of the annual 
financial report.

The Board resolved: - 

to approve the recommendations. 

ANNUAL FUNCTIONS REPORT

10. The Board had before them their Annual Function report.

The report recommended that the Board:

(2) approve the Annual Functions Report and;

(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of this Annual 
Functions Report. 

The Board resolved: -

1 .to approve the recommendations and 

2 .to thank the licensing team for the work in the last year.  

LICENSING FORUM

11. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 
Board may wish to consider tasking the Licensing Forum with carrying out a review of 
the effectiveness of their Licensing Policy Statement. 

LSO UPDATE

12. Tara Gilchrist invite the Board to consider if they wish to join the LSO’s on any 
night time visits of licensed premises. 

To Board resolved: - 

to note the offer and to make any arrangements through the licensing team

Page 280



5

LICENSING BOARD
3 July 2019

PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW IN TERMS OF SECTION 37 OF LICENSING 
SCOTLAND ACT 2005

13. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the 

Board had considered an application for a closure order in March 2019 which was in 
place for 4 months until 4 July 2019. The Board during consideration of the closure 
order agreed it was appropriate to initiate a review of the premises licence on the 
grounds of the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and securing public 
safety.   Therefore a Licensing Board Review Hearing has been convened. Mr Munro 
advised that the hearing was deferred from the last Board meeting on the request of the 
licence holder due to him undergoing medical procedures.

The Board had before them a copy of the closure order and the LSO’s report. 

The Board heard from Sgt Flett, Police Scotland and Tara Gilchrist, LSO.

Thereafter the Board heard from Mr Scott, Solicitor on behalf of the premises 
licence holder. 

Councillor Boulton being satisfied that the grounds of review were established 
moved to revoke the premises licence, relevant to the licensing objectives of 
preventing crime and disorder and securing public safety.

Councillor Donnelly moved as an amendment being satisfied that the grounds of 
review were established to suspend the premises licence, 

The Board resolved:

The Licensing Board, being satisfied that the grounds of review were 
established, resolved to revoke the licence. The grounds for review which the 
Board found to be established were; grounds relevant to the licensing objectives 
of preventing crime and disorder and securing public safety.

Page 281



6

LICENSING BOARD
3 July 2019

Page 282



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 1 

CHIEF CONSTABLE’S REPORT TO THE
ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD
FOR THE PERIOD
1ST APRIL 2018 to 31ST MARCH 2019

Page 283

Agenda Item 9.1



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 2 

Foreword

It gives me great pleasure to provide the Annual Licensing Report for 2018/19, in 
accordance with Section 12(A) Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. During this year the 
Minimum Unit Pricing of Alcohol was introduced in Scotland. We will work through 
the Evaluation Advisory Group to assess the impact of this legislation.

Working in partnership is key to effective regulation in liquor licensing. Police 
Scotland remains committed to working closely with partners in the 32 Local 
Authorities across Scotland to ensure a fair and consistent approach. Preventing 
alcohol fuelled violence, disorder and antisocial behaviour is a priority and I believe 
that working together to achieve effective early intervention and enforcement is vital 
to this. 

I would like to acknowledge the many active local partnerships that provide 
continued support, enabling Police Scotland and partners to drive improvement in 
licensing. I will ensure that all officers and staff continue to recognise the importance 
of working closely with key partners, including the Licensed Trade, to improve 
licensing standards nationally utilising the range of options available to them.  

I am confident that through strong partnerships and collaborative working, we will 
meet any challenges that may arise and will continue to improve licensing standards 
for the communities of Scotland.

Mr Iain Livingstone QPM

Chief Constable

Police Service of Scotland 

Page 284



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 3 

Police Scotland Licensing Overview 

The Violence Prevention and Licensing Co-ordination Unit (VPLCU) sits within Safer 
Communities based at Dalmarnock Police Station, Glasgow. 

The VPLCU upholds the two tier structure for licensing which supports both national 
and local priorities through service delivery. They have overall responsibility for 
determining and delivering national licensing strategy and policy, by providing 
advice, guidance and support to divisional licensing teams as well as undertaking 
other specialist functions. 

The Violence Prevention and Licensing Co-ordination Unit is a specialist department 
which consists of a small team of officers, based in Glasgow. The officers within the 
unit work with divisional licensing teams and partner agencies to help shape policy 
and strategy around the police licensing function. They provide practical and tactical 
advice to police licensing practitioners, operational officers, supervisors and policing 
commanders. 

The VPLCU seek to ensure that legislation governing the sale and supply of alcohol 
is applied consistently across the country and all opportunities are taken to stop the 
illegal or irresponsible sale, supply or consumption of alcohol with the intention of 
preventing and reducing crime and disorder. 

During 2018/2019, from a licensing perspective, our particular focus will be on the 
following;

 Scrutiny of the serious incidents of violence, disorder and antisocial behaviour 
linked to licensed premises.

 Continuous professional development training and guidance for staff to 
harmonise licensing practice across the country. 

 Working closely with statutory partners within a National Licensing Trade 
Forum to identify licensing related issues and prevent/reduce associated 
crimes.

 Governance and ongoing development of the National ICT Licensing System, 
known as “Inn Keeper”, to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of liquor 
and civic licensing administration and management.

 The implementation and ongoing development of the Licensing Admin tool 
provides divisional licensing officers with a single ICT product negating the 
need to research police systems independently. Through accurate recording, 
the licensing admin tool assists Police Scotland in deploying our resources to 
the right places and the right time to keep people safe. 

Each of the 13 Local Policing Divisions have a licensing team responsible for the day 
to day management of licensing administration, complying with statutory 
requirements as well as addressing any issues that may arise within licensed 
premises in their local area. 

Page 285



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 4 

LICENSING BOARD AREA

The Aberdeen City Licensing Board area is policed by North East Division.  

Chief Superintendent Campbell Thomson is the Local Police Commander who has 
the responsibility for all day-to-day policing functions. 

Local Policing Priorities 

Following our public consultation process, the policing priorities for North East 
Division, as set out in our Local Policing Plans are as follows:

 Anti-social Behaviour, Violence and Disorder;
 Acquisitive Crime;
 Road Safety and Road Crime;
 Protecting People at Risk of Harm;
 Serious Organised Crime; 
 Counter Terrorism and Domestic Extremism.  

OPERATION OF THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

The North East Division Licensing Team is located across the division in Aberdeen, 
Inverurie, Elgin and Stonehaven.  All staff have a division wide remit and a working 
knowledge of all the areas covered.

The North East Division Licensing Team, supported by Community Policing Officers, 
has promoted the Police Service of Scotland's force priorities alongside the five 
licensing objectives, the overarching principles and aims of the Licensing (Scotland) 
Act 2005.

In the reporting period, as statutory consultees, the team responded to the Board 
regarding 351 applications for occasional licences or extended hours, 7 premises or 
provisional premises applications, 391 personal licence applications and 128 
premises variations or premises licence transfer applications.  

Where any query arises from any such application, a member of the team will seek 
to discuss the application with the applicant, or the applicant’s agent, to ensure that 
responses to the Board by means of representation or objection are considered, 
reasonable and proportionate. 

The team enjoys a strong working relationship with the Local Authority Licensing 
Standards Officers.  Both teams meet on a regular basis to share information and 
regularly conduct joint visits to licensed premises, on both a pro-active and reactive 
basis. 

The North East Division Licensing Team is represented on the Local Licensing 
Forum and Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership and works alongside the 
following groups and organisations to jointly improve local licensing issues:

 Unight;

Page 286



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 5 

 Weekend Partnership;
 Community Safety Partnership;
 Local Pubwatch initiatives;
 Local Security Industry companies;
 Best Bar None;
 Street Pastors;
 Alcohol and Drugs Partnership.

  

Reviewing incidents on, or connected to, licensed premises is a key part of our day-
to-day business.  

Community based Police Officers are encouraged and expected to routinely visit 
licensed premises within their area.  Aberdeen city centre benefits from a dedicated 
Weekend Policing Plan to support the night time economy. 

Within the reporting period, there were 3077 inspections (visits) to licensed premises 
within Aberdeen recorded on the InnKeeper system.  
Any Police Officer who attends an incident at a licensed premises is expected to 
submit a concise report via the InnKeeper system, particularly when the incident 
involves violence, disorder, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug misuse, 
underage drinking, breaches of licensing legislation or any other matter that might 
impact on public safety. 

Within the reporting period, there were 775 incidents connected to licensed premises 
within Aberdeen recorded on the InnKeeper system.  This is a significant reduction 
from 1058 the previous reporting year and we view this positively.        

The information obtained may show a causal link between the operation of the 
premises and the incident.  An incremental intervention process allows for issues to 
be addressed quickly and effectively at an early stage.  This includes a low level 
'interaction' which may involve a discussion between the Police and the premises 
management and/or licence holder.  The level of engagement from within the 
Aberdeen licensed trade is very good and in many instances, this approach reduces 
recurrence or escalation.  
  
Premises may become 'monitored' with closer attention being paid to any incidents 
occurring there.  This is often undertaken in conjunction with tasked, supportive visits 
to the premises by uniformed Police Officers. 

However, where necessary, the staged process allows for more formal intervention 
to support premises where the need for support has been identified.   A premises 
licence holder and the premises management may be asked to meet with the Police, 
when concerns will be discussed.  This will often involve an agreed action plan being 
put in place, with a reasonable time scale for completion. 

The most common example of an agreed 'action' is refresher training of staff 
covering their responsibilities including the sale of alcohol to underage or intoxicated 
persons, 'Challenge 25' and the general terms and conditions of the licence held.

Page 287



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 6 

Should the intervention stage not bring about the necessary changes, or be 
otherwise unsuccessful, the next stage is the submission of a premises licence 
review application for the consideration of the Licensing Board.  

Over the reporting period there have been three licensed premises in Aberdeen 
subject to a period of monitoring or intervention, a reduction from eight the previous 
year.  Of these, all were late opening venues. The issues that were addressed 
related either to significantly high incidences of violence on the premises or 
perceived management shortcomings following serious incidents.   

Partnership working between the Police, the Licensing Standards Officers and the 
premises licence holders and premises’ management teams continues to hopefully 
fully resolve the issues and prevent bringing the matters to the Licensing Board by 
premises licence review application. 

In the reporting period there were no premises licence review applications submitted 
to the Board and one Closure Order application was submitted. 

The North East Division Licensing Team also has a system in place which monitors 
certain conduct of Personal Licence holders.  Should such a licence holder be 
charged with any offence, this is brought to the attention of the team.  Should the 
circumstances appear to be inconsistent with any of the five licensing objectives, 
consideration will be given to bringing this to the attention of the Board by way of a 
personal licence review.  In addition, should an individual be convicted of a relevant 
offence, this will undergo the same scrutiny.  

During the reporting period the North East Division Licensing Team was actively 
engaged in the consultation process for the Boards’ new Statement of Licensing 
Policy.  

We are very pleased to see the inclusion into the new Statement of Licensing Policy 
of a condition relating to vulnerability through intoxication training and a duty of care 
policy, following a request for this measure by the North East Division Licensing 
Team.  The team will continue to work alongside the LSOs to assist premises 
complying with this new condition.

The team will be happy to report back to Board at any stage in the future any impact 
on policing which may relate to any change in the Board’s policy.   

PREVENTING THE SALE OR SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN OR YOUNG 
PEOPLE 

Aberdeen City attracts a relatively low number of reports of underage drinking or 
youth congregation involving alcohol when considering other towns and cities across 
Scotland.

Where a person under 18 years of age is found to be either under the influence of 
alcohol, drinking alcohol in a public place or in possession of alcohol, the Police 
Officer involved will take all appropriate steps to ascertain the source of the alcohol.  

Page 288



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 7 

Where information that cannot be fully evidenced is received regarding the sale of 
alcohol to children and young persons, in accordance with the national guidance 
contained within the 'Alcohol Toolkit', letters will be sent to licensed premises in the 
area reminding them of their responsibilities and requesting extra vigilance. 

If such concerns were to continue in respect of specific premises, then other 
operational strategies would be considered.  

One way in which North East Division delivers our commitment to the community is 
through our School Liaison Officers and School Based Officers.   These Officers 
attend schools and other educational establishments seeking to equip our young 
people with the appropriate information and understanding that will allow them to 
make better informed decisions in key areas of their lives, both now and in the 
future.  To this end they deliver lessons, linked to the Curriculum for Excellence, on a 
range of subjects including alcohol, controlled drugs and anti-social behaviour – 
particularly alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour and the potential for related safety 
issues and consequences.

During the reporting period, the team was actively engaged in promoting the national 
‘You’re Asking for It’ campaign aimed at deterring proxy sales of alcohol for supply to 
children and young persons. 

In support to the Protection of Children from Harm licensing objective, applications 
for premises licences and variations to premises licences come under close scrutiny 
often resulting in the submission of letters of objection, or more commonly, of 
representation, in which the imposition of conditions in respect of on sales, with 
regard to the times and terms in which children can be on such premises, will be 
recommended by the Chief Constable.

TACKLING SERIOUS AND ORGANISED CRIME 

Many of the processes and procedures involved in licensing applications are carried 
out to guard against Serious Organised Crime Groups (SOCG) infiltrating the 
licensed trade in any way.  This scrutiny is further enhanced with the nation-wide 
InnKeeper system.  This database contains details of all liquor and civic licences for 
every Division in Scotland, and enhances our information sharing in respect of 
premises and people in the licensed trade as they move about the country and work 
in multiple venues.  

If such an SOCG were able to gain a foothold in licensed premises this would afford  
the criminal group a seemingly legitimate income stream, which could be no more 
than a veneer for other criminal activities such as money laundering, tax evasion, 
drug and people trafficking and other dishonest activities.  

Many of the procedures currently carried out by the North East Divisional Licensing 
Team, particularly in relation to new premises licences and the transfer of premises 

Page 289



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page | 8 

licences are done to ensure complete financial transparency and to ensure there are 
no business related irregularities which may be indicative of SOCG involvement.  

Frequent and directed Police attendance and contact with licensed premises also 
increases the opportunity for irregularities to be identified or reported.

As part of this, the North East Division Licensing Team regularly liaise with Police 
Interventions staff who are aware of SOCG activity within the Division to ensure that 
applicants are not affiliated in any way to such groups, before responding to the 
Licensing Board.

The consistent high profile approach and interaction with licensed premises in direct 
correlation with the aforementioned close scrutiny in the application process should 
reinforce the work carried out to maintain this position.

PROPOSED ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR AHEAD

Over the forthcoming year, North East Division Licensing Team, in conjunction with 
Community Policing Teams, will work alongside licensed premises, to ensure that 
these premises are adhering to the spirit of the legislation and operate in a manner 
that supports the five licensing objectives.  We aspire to maintain our number of 
supportive visits to licensed premises and hope to see a continued reduction in the 
number of incidents taking place on licensed premises.     

It is intended that our involvement and participation in public safety campaigns will 
continue, such as the ’Ask for Angela’ personal safety campaign and the ‘One 
Punch’ campaign which highlights consequences for both victims and perpetrators of 
spontaneous acts of violence. 

Working with established partnerships but particularly with the licensed trade, we 
hope to continue to see a reduction in alcohol-related crime, particularly violence, 
whether perpetrated within licensed premises, public places or private spaces.     

To conclude we would like to thank you for your continued support and stress the 
importance of this collaborative problem solving approach. This ensures that police, 
licence holders and licensed premises staff have a better understanding of their 
responsibilities. We look forward to furthering this partnership over the coming year. 

Page 290



Aberdeen City : Local Licensing Forum

Date of Meeting: 18 October 2019
Title of Report: LLF 2020 Meeting Dates
Organisation: Aberdeen City Council
Report Author: Shereen Balaban (Clerk)

1: Purpose of the Report (Max one sentence)
The purpose of this report is to agree new dates for the Local Licensing Forum 
meetings in 2020.

2: Recommendations
2.1 It is recommended that the Forum:-
(a) considers and agrees the proposed dates below; and
(b) requests that electronic appointments be issued to members following this 

meeting.

3: Background Information
3.1 The members are asked to consider the following dates for the local 

Licensing Forum meetings in 2020:
All Wednesday -
• 29 January - AGM
• 25 March
• 27 May – Development Day
• 02 September
• 25 November 

3.2 All meetings will start at 2pm and will be held in the Town House. 

4: Recent Developments
N/A

Page 291

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 292


	Agenda
	2 Minute of Meeting of 12 June 2019
	4 Progress Statement
	5 Licensing Board Agenda of 3 July 2019
	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 14 May 2019
	2 List of Applications
	2.1 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Brewdog, 5 Union Street, Aberdeen
	2.2 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Cognito, 1 Midstocket Road, Aberdeen
	2.3 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Mecca Bingo Cub, Berryden Road
	2.4 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Victoria Bar - 1 Menzies Road, Aberdeen
	3 Application for Personal Licence - Application A
	LIC20 PERSONAL - IQBAL
	IQBAL SUPPLEMENTARY

	4 Application for Personal Licence - Application B
	Craig Lynch  Personal Licence

	5 Annual Accounts 2019
	Annual Account Report Appendix 1

	6 Annual Functions Report
	Premises
	Personal
	Occasionals

	9 Premises Licence Review in terms of Section 37 of Licensing Scotland Act 2005
	Mask Closure Order 2
	LSO Report - Mask


	6 Licensing Board Minute of 3 July 2019
	9.1 Update from Police Scotland - Annual Licensing 2018/2019
	11 Next Meeting & 2020 Dates

